
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., September 24, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, September 17, 2024 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, September 22, 2024 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – August 13, 2024 

                                                                           August 30, 2024                 

                                                              

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Resolution No. FY2024-022 ……………………………………………………………….     1 - 41 

Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Budgets for Public  

Housing Asset Management Projects (AMP) GQ001000001, GQ001000002, 

GQ001000003 and GQ001000004 

2. Resolution No. FY2024-023……………………………………………………………….        42 

Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Administrative 

Budget 

3. Intent of Award ………………………………………………………………………………….  43 - 47       

IFB GHURA-24-008; Concrete Roof Repair and Coating at GHURA 100, 

Yona Units 

4. Intent of Award ………………………………………………………………………………….  48 - 53              

IFB GHURA-24-009; Grounds Maintenance for GHURA Properties 

5. Intent of Award ………………………………………………………………………………….  54 - 55           

IFB GHURA-24-10; Security Alarm Monitoring and Roving Services 

6. Intent of Award …………………………………………………………………………………   56 - 64  

IFB GHURA-24-11; Rehabilitation of the Agana Heights Fourplex 

7. Intent of Award …………………………………………………………………………………   65 - 69        

IFB GHURA-24-12; Rehabilitation of Bradley Building 

8. Intent of Award ……………………………………………………………………………......   70 - 72 

IFB GHURA-24-13; Office Cubicle and Carpet Replacement 

9. Summary of Deputy Director, Board Evaluation for CY2024 ……………. 73 - 115  

10. Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2024 ………  116 - 153 

 

 



 

 

 

   V.    GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, October 15, 2024 

@ 12:00 p.m.   

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 



GU
AM

 D
AI

LY
 P

O
ST

 •
 TU

ES
DA

Y, 
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R 
17

, 2
02

4
28 CLASSIFIEDS



GUAM
 DAILY PO

ST • SUNDAY, SEPTEM
BER 22, 2024

29CLASSIFIEDS



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 1 of 13 
 

       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., August 13, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of 
the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to 
order at 12:06 P.M., Tuesday, August 13, 2024, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor 
Conference room. Vice Chairman Sanchez indicated that 5 of 6 members of the Board of 
Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as 
scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83245154191?pwd=CI1jyXYcJz8jEIPUakZF4brDWseE1W.1 
 
YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual   □            In-Person □         
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual   □            In-Person     
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual   □           In-Person                 
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual   □           In-Person    
Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual   □           In-Person    
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual   □           In-Person    
 
*There were no virtual attendance requests. 

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director         Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator □              
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director   □        Sonny Perez, AE Manager □ 
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                    Norma San Nicolas   
Frances Danieli, Controller                              Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager  
Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner        Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager  
Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator    Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager  
Antonio Camacho, Procurement                    Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager  
Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager □                         Jolyn Terlaje □   
Nicole Alejandro □                                                 Miguel Fernandez   □          
Michael Racuyal    □                                               Ervin Santiago     □                                           
Maria Cherry Canete □                                         Patrick Luces □ 
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig, GHURA’s Legal Counsel   
 

Public None indicated 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1st Printing – Tuesday, August 6, 2024 

    2nd Printing – Sunday, August 11, 2024    

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag


GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 2 of 13 
 

 
   ACKNOWLEDGED BY VICE CHAIRMAN SANCHEZ 
 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [304/24] Commissioner Rice moved 

to approve the board meeting minutes of July 23, 2024, subject to corrections. There were 

no objections by the other board members. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Intent of Award- 
RFP GHURA-24-
004; Professional 
Services 
Installation of 
Security Cameras 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Resolution No. 
FY2024-021, 

[305/24] Executive Director Napoli 
requested to have line-item number 1, 
Intent of Award RFP GHURA-24-004; 
Professional Services of Installation of 
Security, TABLED.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[306/24] Vice Chairman 

Sanchez approved the 

request to table line-item 

number 1, Intent of 

Award RFP GHURA-24-

004; Professional 

Services Installation of 

Security Cameras. There 

were no objections by 

the other board 

members.  

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 3 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

Resolution 
approving the 
Write-off Tenant 
Accounts 
Receivable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[307/24] Executive Director Napoli read 
Resolution No. FY2024-021, approving the 
Write-Off Tenant Accounts Receivable on pg. 1 
of 13 in the board packet. She also stated the 
following: 

• The packet included the recommended 
write-off accounts tenant receivables for 
each AMP location. 

• Per a previous request to show a five-
year trend, the write-offs report fiscal 
years 2019 to 2024. 

Before further discussions on the write-offs, Mr. 
Eliseo Florig, GHURA’s legal counsel, advised 
that all personal information inadvertently 
placed on the chart provided for board review, 
be redacted before being put on record.  

Commissioner Delia asked the Asset 
Management Properties (AMP) managers what 
their challenges were in collecting the fees 
owed by the tenants  

Regarding AMP3, Mr. Patrick Bamba, AMP3 
manager stated the following challenges: 

• Payments are done digitally through a 
software called Rent Pay  

• Some tenants have defaulted on monthly 
payments, have had their utilities 
disconnected, have voluntarily moved, 
have unreported income, or have died.  

• Staff has made various attempts at 
informing tenants through home visits 
to deliver notices of account receivable 
or via telephone with no success at 
collection.  

• Some tenants have defaulted on 
promissory notes.  

Mrs. Narcy Ada, AMP1 manger, indicated the 
following challenges: 

• Difficulty in collecting accumulated rent 
from the families with ITVS at the time 
that the family vacates the unit.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 4 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Managers encourage the tenants to pay 
rent timely to avoid an accumulation. 
Otherwise, it would be difficult for a 
family to re-enter the program at a later 
time.  

Executive Director Napoli indicated that 
GHURA’s Accounts Receivable list is sent to the 
Department of Revenue and Taxation to collect 
any tax refunds if there are monies owed.  

Ms. Philly San Nicolas, AMP4 manager, added 
that collections also include all adult family 
members who have signed a lease and have 
lived in the unit with the head of household.  

Commissioner Delia asked where the payments 
are applied if the accounts are written off. Ms. 
San Nicolas indicated that the accounts are 
written off on GHURA’s TAR accounts, but if a 
balance remains on the account, the balance 
will continue to reflect on the TAR account. If a 
tenant wants to return to the program in the 
future, that tenant will have to clear the balance 
completely before being accepted back into the 
program.  

Mrs. Frances Danieli, GHURA Controller, stated 
that Fiscal’s write off process on GHURA’s 
general ledgers may include one of two 
methods. Method one is a Direct Write-off and 
the other is the Allowance Method. GHURA uses 
the Allowance Method, where the balance is 
transferred from the Tar account (rent) onto 
collection loss. Fiscal basically is accounting 
and recording an allowance for bad debts. The 
financial statement will then reflect the AR then 
minus the contra account of allowance for 
doubtful account. Fiscal also debits a bad debt 
expense account.  

Commissioner Corpus asked how effective the 
Department of Revenue and Taxation is at 
collections and what happens to the uncollected 
balances and how are they being recorded. Mrs. 
Danieli stated that GHURA has collected over 
$60,000 with the assistance of DRT, so it has 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 5 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

been effective. However, if the board requests 
more detailed information on the accounts 
receivable processes, anther chart with more 
detailed information may be created for the 
board.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez inquired about the 
timeframe of the collection of the $60,000 by 
DRT. Mrs. Danieli indicated that the timeframe, 
depending on DOA’s processes, it takes about 
three weeks to a month and only pertained to 
tax refunds. She added that she believed that 
approval was made to garnish tax refunds.  

Commissioner Torres asked about other 
collection efforts by GHURA. Mr. Bamba 
indicated that the collection begins in-house via 
certified mail. Many of the tenants receive the 
letters, but do not respond accordingly or not at 
all. He added that the processes GHURA follows 
is that fourteen days after payment is due, a 
letter is sent to the tenant requesting that the 
tenant see a GHURA staff to arrange payment in 
full or through the execution of a promissory 
note. If payment still is not made, in full or 
arranged via partial payments, then a 
termination letter is issued. Every case differs 
and each one is treated as a case by case. 
Sometimes GHURA receives payments and 
sometimes it does not. He added that after the 
initial letter is issued the tenant has ninety days 
to make payments.  

Director Napoli indicated that the other 
challenge in terminating those with past due 
rents is that GHURA does not want to add the 
homelessness situation. At the request of HUD, 
GHURA has had to try to find as many ways 
possible to assist tenants at paying down rent 
balances before deciding to terminate.  

Commissioner Delia inquired about why some 
balances were so high.  

Mrs. Gina Cura, AMP2 manager, added that 
some of the reasons for the high rent balances 
may represent unreported income, failure to 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 6 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

make payments under an executed promissory 
note, or the process of waiting through the 
grievance process. All the amounts after the 
debts have aged over the sixty days are the 
amounts that are brought to the finance 
division and requested to be written off.  

Commissioner Delia inquired about whether 
the GHURA staff or managers have assisted the 
tenants with federal programs that may help 
with paying the balances. Mr. Bamba stated that 
in some cases, tenants have been forwarded to 
programs like Emergency Rental Assistance 
(ERA) to seek assistance for rental payments. 
However, when the program ends and the 
source of payments cease, the tenants face the 
same problems. Commissioner Delia asked if 
those tenants were offered counseling. Mr. 
Bamba confirmed this and stated that the AMPs 
are transitioning to a Public Housing specific 
counseling program headed by their program 
coordinator.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez asked the AMP 
managers what the most pervasive challenges   
are being encountered collectively. Mrs. Ada 
stated that collectively, the AMP tenants may 
experience financial struggles at paying their 
utility bills as the costs of utility rates are quite 
high. She also added that more education is 
needed to prepare the families on the daily 
living in public housing units.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez expressed his concerns 
with the number of write-off accounts 
presented and requested that the managers let 
the board know how they can assist, in addition 
to what the AMPs are already doing, at 
decreasing the collections substantially. He also 
requested clarification on the terms “Unit 
Issues” and “Multiple Unit Damages caused by 
the tenant?” Mrs. Norma San Nicolas, Section 8 
administrator, stated that one example of “Unit 
Issues” would be unauthorized tenancy by 
other people. Mrs. Narcissa Ada, AMP1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 7 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

manager, indicated that her tenant wanted a 
larger unit.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez thanked the AMP 
managers for their attendance and input.  

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[308/24] Commissioner 

Delia moved to approve 

Resolution No. FY2024-

021, to Write-off Tenant 

Accounts Receivables in 

the total amount of 

$95,985.01. Mr. Eliseo 

Florig, GHURA’s Legal 

Counsel, added that 

stating the total amount 

would suffice as the 

individual AMP amounts 

are enumerated in the 

resolution. Resident 

Commissioner Corpus 

seconded the motion. 

There were no objections 

by the other board 

members. Motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 8 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

Executive Director Report [309/24] Executive Director Napoli 
stated the following: 

• GHURA’s FY2023 Audit completed 
in June 

o Article in the Guam Daily 
Posted headlined, “GHURA 
Gets Clean Financial Audit, 
But Some Costs 
Questioned” 

o In prior years, auditor 
(Ernst & Young) presented 
the audit to the board to 
answer any questions 
regarding the report.  

o Auditor due to present to 
the board at a September 
BoC meeting. 

• June 28, 2024, Governor Leon 
Guerrero issued Executive Order 
No. 2024-02 relative to 
Establishing the Attaining Housing 
Commission consisting of 
designees from: GHC, GEDA, 
GHURA, DPW, OHAPP, GEPA, 
CLTC, GWA, and DLM.  

o Chairman Rob San Agustin, 
OHAPP Director 

o Vice Chairwoman Elizabeth 
Napoli, GHURA Executive 
Director 

• June 21, 2024, Mark Chandler, 
Director of CPD Honolulu office, 
sent a 45-day notice to Governor 
Leon Guerrero regarding timely 
expenditure of CDBG Funds. He 
indicated the following: 

o Guam was on track to meet 
CDBG timeliness on Aug. 2, 
2024. 

o HUD considers an insular 
area grantee compliant if 
60 days prior to the end of 
its program year, there are 
no more than 2.00 times its 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 9 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

annual grant remaining in 
the line of credit.  

o Guam was non-compliant 
with CDBG timeliness on 
Aug., 2, 2022 at 3.18 annual 
grant and in Aug. 2, 2024 at 
3.17 annual grant  

o If Guam’s expenditure ratio 
exceeded 2.00 on Aug. 2, 
2024, it would be under the 
sanctions policy with a 
grand reduction and an 
informal consultation with 
HUD.  

o Official letter confirming 
GHURA’s timeliness ratio 
for August 2, 2024 is 
forthcoming. 

• Ms. Katherine Taitano, Chief 
Planner, stated there have been a 
lot of forward movement with the 
funds from HUD for the 
acquisition of properties and 
added the following: 

o The changes in the 
development and 
construction environment 
were a learning curve. 

o Timelines for finishing 
projects were longer 

o Costs of construction and 
the level of detail put into 
the process has yielded a 
great deal of knowledge.  

o GHURA has gone into the 
acquisition of affordable 
housing and working to 
rehabilitate those projects 

o Under the guidance of HUD, 
GHURA has managed to 
procure Guam’s Bed for a 
Night shelter and another 
property to assist the 
homeless. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 10 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

o GHURA continues to work 
closely with its 
subrecipients.  

o COVID monies and regular 
funds were competing to 
get out into the 
communities which greatly 
affected spending 
timelines.  

o GHURA continues to move 
forward with its goals and 
objectives and now has a 
clearer understanding of 
how construction projects 
have changed.  

• July 17, 2024- Jocelyn Doane, new 
HUD Honolulu Field Director 

o She visited GHURA and met 
with Director Napoli, 
Deputy Director Esteves, 
and CD manager, Jo Lyn 
Terlaje.  

o GHURA’s meeting with 
GHURA was an opportunity 
to connect with GHURA and 
learn more about it and to 
build upon the great 
relationships it has with 
the HUD Honolulu Field 
Office.  

• July 29-August 2, 2024- HUD CPD 
Office scheduled an FY2024 Risk-
based Technical Assistance 
(RBTA) for the CDBG and HOME 
programs and was conducted by 
Ms. Rebecca Borja.  

o RBTA is offered as an 
alternative to compliance 
monitoring.  

o RBTA’s primary purpose is 
to facilitate clean-up and 
resolution of outstanding 
issues and findings, to 
proactively improve 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 11 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

grantee performance, 
and/or to assist grantees in 
the CPD Program design 
and implementation. 

o Goal is for a more flexibly 
managing risk and to 
provide customer service 
to Guam, the grantee.  

o Exit conference was held 
on August 2, 2024 and 
provided the overview and 
preliminary results of the 
RBTA. 

o A letter summarizing the 
outcomes achieved and any 
issues or opportunities for 
improvement identified as 
a result of the RBTA will be 
provided within sixty days 
after conclusion.  
 

• July 30, 2024- GHURA received 
notice that HUD CPD Management 
will conduct an on-site visit to 
Guam and the CNMI to provide 
technical assistance (TA). Team 
will include Mr. Mark Chandler, 
HUD Honolulu Field Office and Mr. 
Rufus Washington, CPD Regional 
Director. Scheduled visits will 
include Governor Leon Guerrero, 
PHA Board members, CPD 
Program managers, and staff.  

• August 19-23, 2024- Deputy 
Director Fernando Esteves was 
invited to attend the FEMA Region 
9 Pacific Partnership meeting in 
Maui, Hawaii.  

• GHURA will be presenting the 
FY2025 budget to the BoC’s 
review and approval in 
September. 

• September 1, 2024- GovGuam 
Labor Day Picnic 2024 at Ypao 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 12 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

Beach Park, Tumon, Guam. Details 
forthcoming and the board is 
invited to attend.  

• Mr. Sonny Perez, AE manager, and 
staff attended a Solar forum 

• Ms. Katherine Taitano and staff 
attended the Annual Planners 
Symposium 

• More CDBG GHURA staff to be 
attending training off-island in 
October. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No Action taken.  

 

 

 

 

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. HR Item: Executive 
Management 
Annual 
Performance 
evaluations 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 [310/24] Dr. Kim Bersamin, HR 
administrator, stated the following: 

• For Executive Director Elizabeth F. 
Napoli, four out of six evaluations 
have been submitted. Two are 
pending. 

• For Deputy Director Fernando B. 
Esteves, three out of six have been 
submitted. Three are pending.  

• Dr. Bersamin indicated that she 
will send reminders regarding the 
pending Performance evaluations.  

• Reminder that the deadline to 
complete the Ethics Training 
course is September 30, 2024.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No Action taken. 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2024                                                              Page 13 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

2. Next proposed 
scheduled Board 
meeting: Tuesday, 
September 10, 
2024 @12PM 

[311/24] Vice Chairman Sanchez 
requested that the Board of 
Commissioners confirm their 
availability for the next scheduled 
board meeting via email.  

 

 

No Action Taken 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

  [312/24] 

Commissioner Rice 

moved to adjourn the 

August 13, 2024, 

GHURA BoC meeting. 

Commissioner Delia 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Meeting 

adjourned at 1:26PM 

 

 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
                   ______________________________ 
             Elizabeth F. Napoli 
             Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
             Date __________________________ 

    



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 1 of 8 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., August 30, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of 
the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to 
order at 12:02 P.M., Tuesday, August 30, 2024, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor 
Conference room. Vice Chairman Sanchez indicated that 5 of 6 members of the Board of 
Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as 
scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83245154191?pwd=CI1jyXYcJz8jEIPUakZF4brDWseE1W.1 
 
YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual              In-Person         
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual             In-Person   
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual            In-Person                 
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual             In-Person   
Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual             In-Person    
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual             In-Person    
 
*There were no virtual attendance requests. 

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director         Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator □              
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director   □        Sonny Perez, AE Manager □ 
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                    Norma San Nicolas   
Frances Danieli, Controller                              Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager  
Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner        Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager  
Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator    Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager  
Antonio Camacho, Procurement                    Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager  
Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager □                         Jolyn Terlaje □   
Nicole Alejandro □                                                 Miguel Fernandez   □          
Michael Racuyal    □                                               Ervin Santiago     □                                           
Maria Cherry Canete □                                         Patrick Luces  
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig, GHURA’s Legal Counsel   
 

Public None indicated 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1st Printing – Friday, August 23, 2024 

    2nd Printing – Wednesday, August 28, 2024    

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag


GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 2 of 8 
 

    ACKNOWLEDGED BY Chairman Rivera 
 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [313/24] Executive Director Napoli 

requested to table the board meeting minutes of August 13, 2024. There were no 

objections by Chairman Rivera or the other board members.  

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Intent of Award- 
RFP GHURA-24-
004; Professional 
Services 
Installation of 
Security Cameras 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[314/24] Executive Director Napoli stated 
the following: 

• GHURA received $250,000 in grant 
funding under the FY2023 Capital Fund 
Emergency Safety and Security Program. 

• This item was tabled at the August 13, 
2024 board meeting due to the delay in 
receipt of required information.  

• This grant award is to assist the 
authority in its efforts to ensure the 
health and safety of its public housing 
residents and to improve their quality of 
life. 

• The grant only provides a one-year 
obligation and expenditure deadline.  

• This is a pilot project for the public 
housing sites for future endeavors in 
applying for more emergency safety 
grants. 

• This grant helps to establish a 
framework for subsequent initiatives 
that would benefit the public housing 
sites by: 

o Implementing surveillance 
systems to deter criminal 
activity;  

o Provide a sense of security to the 
residents; 

o Provide security systems and 
measures with the capability to 
record up to three months of 
video footage; 

o The implementation of speed 
bumps; 

o Establishing a neighborhood 
watch program that will lead to 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 3 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

quicker reporting of suspicious 
activity and law enforcement 
response times; 

• Intent of Award RFP-GHURA-24-004 
Ref: Professional Services Installation of 
Security Cameras: 

o Submittal was on July10, 2024 at 
2PM 

o A total of two bidders registered 
for the bid, were given bid 
specifications; 

o Two submitted a bid. 
o Evaluation committee evaluated 

both the RFPs based on the 
qualifying scoring factors: 
➢ Experience Rating Factor 

1-Organizational 
Background and Overall 
Experience- 50 points 

➢ Rating Factor 2- Overall 
quality and Depth of 
Proposal- 30 points 

➢ Rating Factor 3- 
Additional Information-20 
points 

➢ Total possible points- 100 
points  

• Vendors (Bidders): 
o California Pacific Technical 

Services LLC, Dba. CalPac- Total 
points= 246 points 

o G4S Security Systems (Guam) 
Inc.- Total points= 216 points 

• The GHURA mission is to provide 
affordable, decent, safe, and sanitary 
housing through the maintenance of 
existing units and to ensure that the 
facilities are safe and appealing to 
residents. 

• GHURA is committed to supporting its 
developments by providing added 
security measures to prevent crime 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 4 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• GHURA anticipates that the added 
security measures will deter high crime 
activities in the developments. 

• In review of the RFP results: 
o California Pacific Technical 

Services, LLC. Dba CalPac had 
qualified based on the qualifying 
factors; 

o Evaluation committee had 
determined to proceed with the 
award to California Pacific 
Technical Services, LLC., dba 
CalPac; 

o This award is to be funded by the 
Emergency Safety and Security 
grant and the Capital Fund 
Program with a one-year contract 
term and not to exceed the total 
amount of $297,513.77. 

Resident Commissioner Corpus asked how the 
total score for each vendor exceeded the total 
possible score of 100. Mr. Antonio Camacho, 
Housing Procurement Administrator, stated 
that the points were computed amongst three 
evaluators, making the total score for California 
Pacific Technical Services, LLC., 246 out of a 
possible 300 points.  

Chairman Rivera asked if the future grants 
would align with the continued maintenance of 
the system. Mr. Camacho confirmed this.  

Chairman Rivera also inquired about the 
warranty on the equipment past the installation 
period. Mr. Patrick Luces, CFP/MOD, stated that 
the contract included a service contract for one 
year. He added that the equipment expectancy 
would last an average of seven years and above. 
However, the equipment that will be used 
would allow for upgrades in the future. Within 
the one-year period, when it is turned over to 
GHURA that will be the time that we will be 
monitoring the equipment ensuring the that 
everything is operable.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 5 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chairman Rivera inquired about the layout of 
the camera systems. Mr. Luces indicated that 
depending on how many entrances and exits 
there are at each site, will determine how many 
cameras will be installed. High-definition 
cameras will be use to accurately capture 
images such as license plate numbers and other 
suspicious activities.  

Chairman Rivera inquired about whether all the 
GHURA sites would be covered by this grant. 
Mr. Luces stated that GHURA had identified five 
specific areas, but hopes to have more areas 
covered in the future. Chairman Rivera asked 
what the criteria was in selecting the specified 
sites. Mr. Luces stated that the selection was 
based on the information submitted by the 
individual sites. The sites with the highest rate 
of criminal activity were selected to be a part of 
the pilot program.  

Chairman Rivera asked how the system would 
run and inquired about whether a server would 
be attached to it, where the data would be 
stored, the location of the monitoring station, 
and what safeguards are in place to ensure 
privacy. Mr. Luces stated that each site will 
have its own server, which will be secured. He 
also added that to further ensure the privacy of 
the residents, cameras will not be facing private 
homes, but will be facing the street areas. Ms. 
Breanne Bliss, CFP/MOD, added that smaller 
cameras will be installed specifically to monitor 
the larger cameras to deter any potential 
vandalism. Ms. Bliss also confirmed that GHURA 
may apply for future funding to continue with 
the Emergency Safety and Security Grant.  

Commissioner Torres asked who would be 
monitoring the system and the system’s data. 
Mr. Luces indicated that a part of the contract 
includes the internet service agreement for one 
year so the company will be monitoring the 
process and the progress of this project. He 
added that the equipment provides a sixty-day 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 6 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

recording and has the capability to review and 
capture specific information.  

Chairman Rivera asked whether the contract 
contains information about the system that is 
proprietary that would be problematic for 
future vendors or supplemental systems. Mr. 
Luces indicated that after the one-year contract 
expires, the equipment will become the 
property of GHURA. Maintenance will then be 
GHURA’s responsibility so there will be no 
issues and future funding sources for the other 
sites will be operating on a brand-new contract. 

Executive Director Napoli added that the 
reason the contract term is for one-year is to 
allow the project to be out for bid. This would 
also give for vendors the opportunity to submit 
proposals.  

 

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[315/24] Commissioner 

Delia moved to approve 

the Intent of Award, RFP-

24-2024; Professional 

Services Installation of 

Security Cameras to 

California Pacific 

Technical Services LLC, 

dba CalPac, for a one-

year contract not to 

exceed the amount of 

$297,513.77. 

Commissioner Corpus 

seconded the motion. 

There were no objections 

by the other board 

members. Motion passed 

unanimously for RFP-

GHURA-24-004. 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 7 of 8 
 

V. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. HR Item: Executive 
Management 
Annual 
Performance 
evaluations 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
2. Next proposed 

scheduled Board 
meeting: Tuesday, 
September 24, 
2024 @12PM 

 [316/24] Dr. Kim Bersamin, HR 
administrator, stated the following: 

• 100% submission of Performance 
Evaluations 

• HR is ready to tabulate and report 
to the board at the next scheduled 
board meeting.  

• Ethics Training is almost at 100%, 
but still pending one more person. 

• Will look into the Ethics Training 
Certificates of Completion status. 

 

[317/24] Chairman Rivera requested 
that the Board of Commissioners mark 
their calendars and confirm their 
availability for the next scheduled 
board meeting via email.  

 

Director Napoli invited the board to 
attend the Labor Day Picnic at Ypao 
Beach Park on Sunday, September 1, 
2024.  

Commissioner Torres requested that 
at the Housing Symposium that 
GHURA is planning in December, that 
the military is represented as they 
also affect housing on Guam. Director 
Napoli reassured Commissioner 
Torres that GHURA is prepared to 
cover all aspects at the housing 
summit and added that Deputy 
Director Esteves is the sub-committee 
Co-Chairperson of the Civilian Military 
Coordination Council and has been 
working closely with the military 
counterparts since December 2022.  

Chairman Rivera requested that the 
board be kept  

 

 

 

 

 

No Action taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No Action taken. 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2024                                                              Page 8 of 8 
 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

  [318/24] 

Commissioner Torres 

moved to adjourn the 

August 30, 2024, 

GHURA BoC meeting. 

Commissioner Rice 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Meeting 

adjourned at 12:36PM 

 

 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
                    ______________________________ 
                    Elizabeth F. Napoli 
       Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
                    Date __________________________ 

    



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 1 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
M

is
si

o
n

 S
ta

te
m

en
t

M
IS

S
IO

N
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

“S
tr

en
gt

he
ni

ng
 F

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 B

ui
ld

in
g

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 O
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

 a
t 

A
 T

im
e”

G
O

A
L

S
 A

N
D

 O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

:

G
H

U
R

A
’s

 o
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 g

o
al

 is
:

P
ub

lic
 L

aw
 6

-1
35

, 
G

H
U

R
A

’s
 p

ur
po

se
 is

 t
o 

“…
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
, 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 w

el
fa

re
 o

f 
G

ua
m

’s
 p

eo
pl

e 
by

 t
he

 e
lim

in
at

io
n 

of
 

sl
um

 a
nd

 b
lig

ht
 c

on
di

tio
ns

, 
by

 t
he

 o
rd

er
ly

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
ne

w
al

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, 
by

 p
ro

pe
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 o
f 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

by
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

sa
fe

, 
de

ce
nt

 a
nd

 s
an

ita
ry

 d
w

el
lin

g
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

 t
o 

m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ili

es
, t

hr
ou

g
h 

al
l a

va
ila

bl
e 

fe
de

ra
l a

nd
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t 

of
 G

ua
m

’s
 p

riv
at

e 
en

te
rp

ri
se

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 t

he
 

co
m

m
on

 t
as

k 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g
 o

ur
 is

la
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
, 

w
hi

le
 u

ph
ol

di
ng

 f
am

ily
 v

al
ue

s.
”

G
o

al
 #

1:
  

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g

 f
or

 t
ho

se
 w

ho
 r

es
id

e 
in

 G
H

U
R

A
-m

an
ag

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 w

ho
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 G

H
U

R
A

-s
up

po
rt

ed
 r

en
ta

l a
nd

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
is

la
nd

G
o

al
 #

2:
  

T
o 

en
ab

le
 is

la
nd

 r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 f
ul

fil
l g

oa
ls

 o
f 

se
cu

ri
ng

 s
af

e,
 d

ec
en

t,
 a

nd
 s

an
ita

ry
 h

ou
si

ng
 f

or
 t

he
m

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 t

he
ir 

fa
m

ili
es

 w
ith

in
 w

el
l-d

ev
el

op
ed

 is
la

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es

G
o

al
 #

3:
  

T
o 

cr
ea

te
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

cl
ie

nt
’s

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 t

he
 w

or
kf

or
ce

, 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g
 in

 t
he

 p
ri

va
te

/p
ub

lic
 

se
ct

or

G
o

al
 #

4:
  

T
o 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pu
rs

ue
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 N

G
O

s,
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t,
 a

nd
 p

ri
va

te
 e

nt
iti

es
 t

o 
al

lo
w

 f
or

 t
he

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
be

ne
fic

ia
l t

o 
is

la
nd

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
, 

G
H

U
R

A
 t

en
an

ts

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 2 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 3 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
S

u
m

m
a

ry

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
at

eg
o

ry
B

u
d

g
e

t 
L

in
e 

It
e

m

P
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 

In
d

ia
n

 H
o

u
s

in
g

(A
M

P
)

H
o

u
s

in
g

 
C

h
o

ic
e

 
V

o
u

c
h

er
s

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
s

in
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

(G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
k

ili
d

at
)

C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

(C
F

P
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

D
ev

e
lo

p
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

(C
P

D
)

C
en

tr
al

 O
ff

ic
e

 
C

o
st

 C
en

te
r

(C
O

C
C

)
O

th
er

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

R
ev

e
n

u
e

10
0

 O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
e

ce
ip

ts
(1

,2
7

9,
46

3
)

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,2
7

9,
4

63
)

$ 
   

 
10

1
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
,1

64
,9

60
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
,1

64
,9

60
)

   
   

 
10

2
 In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
(9

10
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

19
,4

73
)

   
   

   
 

(1
7

9)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
20

,6
62

)
   

   
   

 
10

3
 O

th
e

r 
In

co
m

e
(1

3
2,

5
78

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

0
0

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

47
,7

85
)

   
   

   
 

(6
,8

4
3

)
   

   
   

   
  

(4
3

,2
57

)
   

   
   

   
(7

32
,6

63
)

   
   

   
 

10
4

 G
ra

n
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

82
,6

03
)

   
   

   
 

(7
5

,3
9

3)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
6

,5
58

,4
36

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6
,8

16
,4

32
)

   
  

10
6

 S
u

bs
id

ie
s 

- 
F

e
de

ra
l

(3
,1

9
1

,3
2

6)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

79
,6

48
)

   
   

   
 

(6
,2

86
,6

07
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

03
,2

94
)

   
   

   
 

(1
0

,5
60

,8
75

)
   

  
10

9
 Y

ea
r-

en
d 

C
as

h 
B

a
la

n
ce

(4
,0

9
4,

4
44

)
   

   
 

(1
2

8,
0

84
)

   
   

   
 

(1
12

,1
48

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,3
34

,6
76

)
   

   
 

11
0

 R
ev

e
nu

e 
- 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
58

,6
68

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
58

,6
68

)
   

   
 

11
1

 R
ev

e
nu

e 
- 

H
o

us
in

g 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

a
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

9
,7

2
7,

9
18

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
9

,7
2

7,
9

18
)

   
  

R
ev

e
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l

(8
,6

98
,7

20
)

   
   

 
(5

4
,2

0
3,

5
65

)
   

  
(1

,0
69

,4
89

)
   

   
 

(6
,2

86
,6

07
)

   
   

 
(2

7
,2

2
5,

6
94

)
   

  
(3

,1
65

,6
90

)
   

   
 

(2
4

6,
55

1)
   

   
   

 
(1

0
0,

89
6,

3
16

)
   

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

n
ne

l
8

01
 S

a
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
2,

86
4,

5
45

   
   

  
1

,6
9

4
,7

5
4

   
   

  
15

5
,4

5
8

   
   

   
  

1
83

,4
93

   
   

   
  

2,
07

5
,2

1
1

   
   

  
1

,5
9

3
,6

5
5

   
   

  
13

6
,3

9
5

   
   

   
  

8,
70

3
,5

1
1

   
   

  
80

2
 O

ve
rt

im
e

95
,2

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
,2

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

67
,8

50
   

   
   

  
80

3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
e

ne
fit

s
1

,9
48

,7
8

1
   

   
  

1,
0

97
,6

7
5

   
   

  
13

2,
64

6
   

   
   

  
15

8,
0

16
   

   
   

  
1

,0
9

9,
7

30
   

   
  

84
6,

85
8

   
   

   
  

4
0,

91
8

   
   

   
   

  
5

,3
2

4,
6

24
   

   
  

  P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l T

o
ta

l
4

,9
0

8,
5

26
   

   
  

2,
7

92
,4

2
9

   
   

  
29

0,
50

4
   

   
   

  
34

4,
5

09
   

   
   

  
3

,1
7

4,
9

41
   

   
  

2,
5

07
,7

6
3

   
   

  
17

7,
31

3
   

   
   

  
14

,1
95

,9
8

5
   

   

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ric

ity
20

1
,8

0
0

   
   

   
  

53
,8

00
   

   
   

   
  

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
54

,9
3

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

16
,5

38
   

   
   

  
80

5
 W

at
e

r/
S

e
w

ag
e

1
51

,6
05

   
   

   
  

7,
34

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,3
8

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
2

,6
3

1
   

   
   

  

 U
ti

lit
ie

s
 T

o
ta

l
35

3
,4

0
5

   
   

   
  

6
1,

14
6

   
   

   
   

  
26

0,
0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
5

7,
31

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

9
,1

6
9

   
   

   
  

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0

 O
ff-

Is
la

n
d 

T
ra

ve
l

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

1
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
8,

22
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

1
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,2
26

   
   

   
   

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

a
ct

ua
l

8
07

 S
e

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
o

si
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

,5
81

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
,5

81
   

   
   

   
  

81
2

 A
u

to
 M

ai
n

te
na

nc
e

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

6
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
,7

5
0

   
   

   
   

  
81

3
 A

u
to

 -
 G

as
53

,6
39

   
   

   
   

  
26

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

3
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

6,
44

2
   

   
   

   
  

81
4

 C
om

m
u

ni
ca

tio
n

4
1,

04
2

   
   

   
   

  
3

,3
16

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
6

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

,9
03

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

7,
36

2
   

   
   

   
  

81
5

 C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
13

,3
00

   
   

   
   

  
12

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,8
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,2
34

   
   

   
   

  
81

6
 C

us
to

d
ia

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

35
,1

96
   

   
   

   
  

8
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,4

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
,3

96
   

   
   

   
  

81
7

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
S

e
rv

ic
es

1
14

,9
89

   
   

   
  

6
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,2

00
   

   
   

   
  

62
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
08

,7
89

   
   

   
  

81
8

 S
to

ra
g

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,4
00

   
   

   
   

  
82

0
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

e
nt

 F
ee

7
18

,5
60

   
   

   
  

1,
04

6
,8

0
8

   
   

  
4

8,
2

16
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
81

3,
5

84
   

   
  

82
1

 B
o

ok
ke

ep
in

g
 F

e
e

67
,5

00
   

   
   

   
  

23
5,

80
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

03
,3

00
   

   
   

  
82

2
 A

ss
e

t M
a

na
ge

m
e

nt
 F

e
e

90
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

53
,0

00
   

   
   

  
82

4
 O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
44

,3
59

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

44
,3

59
   

   
   

  
82

5
 L

e
ga

l
1

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
3

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,9

50
   

   
   

   
  

82
6

 O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
7

 P
lu

m
b

in
g

, S
ew

er
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
6

1,
0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

82
8

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
es

11
1,

4
00

   
   

   
  

1
20

,0
00

   
   

   
  

7
,9

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
59

   
   

   
   

  
8

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

97
,8

59
   

   
   

  
82

9
 P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
83

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
29

,0
00

   
   

   
  

83
0

 S
o

ftw
a

re
 M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e

3
0,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
5

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
0,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

00
,8

50
   

   
   

  
83

2
 A

u
di

t
6,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,3

6
0

   
   

   
   

  
1

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
,2

50
   

   
   

   
  

83
3

 A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
1

0,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

17
,6

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
3

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,7
00

   
   

   
   

  
25

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
89

,3
00

   
   

   
   

  
85

0
 M

ai
n

te
na

nc
e

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
32

8,
5

50
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
9

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

37
,4

50
   

   
   

  
85

1
 S

ta
ff 

T
ra

in
in

g
75

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

6
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

02
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
91

,0
20

   
   

   
  

  C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

o
ta

l
1,

9
18

,3
1

6
   

   
  

1,
8

62
,1

2
4

   
   

  
15

2,
43

6
   

   
   

  
7

9,
85

0
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

4
09

   
   

   
  

19
0,

9
37

   
   

   
  

4,
80

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

40
8,

8
76

   
   

  

A
L

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
F

Y
 2

0
25

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 4 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
S

u
m

m
a

ry

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
at

eg
o

ry
B

u
d

g
e

t 
L

in
e 

It
e

m

P
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 

In
d

ia
n

 H
o

u
s

in
g

(A
M

P
)

H
o

u
s

in
g

 
C

h
o

ic
e

 
V

o
u

c
h

er
s

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
s

in
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

(G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
k

ili
d

at
)

C
ap

it
al

 F
u

n
d

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

(C
F

P
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

D
ev

e
lo

p
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

(C
P

D
)

C
en

tr
al

 O
ff

ic
e

 
C

o
st

 C
en

te
r

(C
O

C
C

)
O

th
er

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

A
L

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
F

Y
 2

0
25

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

29
3

,1
0

4
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4,

55
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
3,

11
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
74

,7
78

   
   

   
  

 O
th

e
r

83
5

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 L
os

s
1

19
,0

0
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
19

,0
00

   
   

   
  

83
6

 C
om

pu
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
9

 C
us

to
d

ia
l S

u
pp

lie
s

5,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,7
60

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,8
60

   
   

   
   

  
84

2
 M

em
be

rs
h

ip
 D

ue
s

5
,3

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,2

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5,

48
6

   
   

   
   

  
84

3
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

36
,3

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
24

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

2
,0

35
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

3
,7

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
2,

38
7

   
   

   
   

  
16

4,
43

7
   

   
   

  
84

4
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
1

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

17
,1

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
2

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,4

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
84

5
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
a

in
te

n
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
3

23
,9

02
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
33

,9
02

   
   

   
  

84
6

 O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

 R
ep

ai
r 

&
 M

a
in

te
n

a
nc

e
14

7,
00

0
   

   
   

  
5

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
58

,5
00

   
   

   
  

84
7

 P
o

st
ag

e
/C

ou
rie

r
8,

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
1

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

30
   

   
   

   
  

84
8

 P
rin

tin
g

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

11
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,9

00
   

   
   

   
  

85
2

 S
u

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
1,

2
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
93

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

4
 P

a
ym

e
nt

 in
 li

e
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T

)
32

,8
08

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,8
08

   
   

   
   

  
86

0
 P

o
rt

ab
ili

ty
 A

dm
in

 F
e

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
,5

27
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

,5
27

   
   

   
   

  
86

2
 P

H
 F

S
S

 E
xp

en
se

11
,2

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

00
   

   
   

   
  

  O
th

e
r 

T
o

ta
l

7
25

,3
7

0
   

   
   

  
12

0
,8

8
7

   
   

   
  

17
,2

85
   

   
   

   
  

47
,7

00
   

   
   

   
  

9,
1

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,9
00

   
   

   
   

  
56

,3
18

   
   

   
   

  
99

1
,5

7
5

   
   

   
  

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
8

55
 C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

4
90

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  
5,

8
04

,5
4

8
   

   
  

23
,7

99
,9

29
   

   
33

4
,7

7
2

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,6
29

,2
49

   
   

L
o

an
 P

a
ym

en
ts

8
57

 L
o

an
 P

a
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6

,4
8

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

6
,4

8
0

   
   

   
  

H
o

u
s

in
g

 A
s

si
st

an
c

e 
P

a
ym

en
ts

8
59

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
s

si
st

an
ce

 P
a

ym
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
,3

51
,9

79
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
,3

51
,9

79
   

   

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
T

o
ta

l
8

,6
9

8
,7

2
0

   
   

  
54

,2
0

3
,5

6
5

   
   

1,
06

9,
4

89
   

   
  

6,
2

86
,6

0
7

   
   

  
27

,2
2

5
,6

9
4

   
   

3,
16

5,
6

90
   

   
  

24
6,

55
1

   
   

   
  

1
00

,8
96

,3
1

6
   

 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 5 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
P

u
b

li
c 

an
d

 I
n

d
ia

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
(2

44
,0

54
)

$ 
  

  
(2

02
,0

58
)

$ 
  

  
 

(2
17

,1
53

)
$ 

  
  

 
(6

16
,1

98
)

$ 
  

  
(1

,2
79

,4
63

)
$ 

  
(1

51
,6

57
)

$ 
  

(2
02

,0
58

)
$ 

  
(2

17
,1

53
)

$ 
  

(4
96

,0
70

)
$ 

  
(1

,0
66

,9
39

)
$ 

  
 

10
1 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 I

nc
om

e
(4

20
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(8

0)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
15

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

94
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(9

10
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
4)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(8

0)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
15

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
(9

5)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
54

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

3 
O

th
er

 I
nc

om
e

(5
4,

00
4)

  
  

  
  

 
(1

5,
43

3)
  

  
  

  
  

(3
6,

81
6)

  
  

  
  

  
(2

6,
32

6)
  

  
  

  
 

(1
32

,5
78

)
  

  
  

  
(3

3,
74

4)
  

  
  

 
(1

5,
43

3)
  

  
  

 
(3

6,
81

6)
  

  
  

 
(2

6,
61

2)
  

  
  

 
(1

12
,6

05
)

  
  

  
  

 
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

6 
S

ub
si

di
es

 -
 F

ed
er

al
(6

64
,9

99
)

  
  

  
 

(7
80

,0
92

)
  

  
  

  
(8

73
,0

77
)

  
  

  
  

(8
73

,1
57

)
  

  
  

 
(3

,1
91

,3
26

)
  

  
 

(7
55

,2
68

)
  

  
 

(7
80

,0
92

)
  

  
 

(8
73

,0
77

)
  

  
 

(9
05

,7
79

)
  

  
 

(3
,3

14
,2

16
)

  
  

  
10

9 
Y

ea
r-

en
d 

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
(7

11
,7

14
)

  
  

  
 

(5
68

,8
34

)
  

  
  

  
(1

,0
48

,3
82

)
  

  
 

(1
,7

65
,5

15
)

  
  

(4
,0

94
,4

44
)

  
  

 
(7

08
,8

81
)

  
  

 
(4

77
,8

77
)

  
  

 
(8

41
,5

63
)

  
  

 
(1

,8
65

,4
42

)
  

(3
,8

93
,7

63
)

  
  

  
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

F
ee

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
(1

,6
75

,1
91

)
  

  
(1

,5
66

,4
98

)
  

  
 

(2
,1

75
,5

43
)

  
  

 
(3

,2
81

,4
89

)
  

  
(8

,6
98

,7
20

)
  

  
 

(1
,6

49
,6

15
)

  
(1

,4
75

,5
41

)
  

(1
,9

68
,7

24
)

  
(3

,2
93

,9
99

)
  

(8
,3

87
,8

79
)

  
  

  
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

66
3,

34
1

  
  

  
  

59
5,

25
0

  
  

  
  

  
65

6,
37

7
  

  
  

  
 

94
9,

57
7

  
  

  
  

2,
86

4,
54

5
  

  
  

56
6,

34
8

  
  

  
50

1,
84

4
  

  
  

59
2,

98
0

  
  

  
76

7,
29

1
  

  
  

2,
42

8,
46

3
  

  
  

 
80

2 
O

ve
rt

im
e

25
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

30
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
25

,2
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

15
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

95
,2

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
25

,0
00

  
  

  
  

25
,0

00
  

  
  

  
25

,2
00

  
  

  
  

15
,0

00
  

  
  

  
90

,2
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

80
3 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
42

4,
43

8
  

  
  

  
38

6,
52

0
  

  
  

  
  

48
9,

85
7

  
  

  
  

 
64

7,
96

6
  

  
  

  
1,

94
8,

78
1

  
  

  
35

5,
38

6
  

  
  

33
6,

11
2

  
  

  
42

5,
39

7
  

  
  

50
8,

50
8

  
  

  
1,

62
5,

40
3

  
  

  
 

  
P

er
so

n
n

el
 T

o
ta

l
1,

11
2,

77
9

  
  

 
1,

01
1,

77
0

  
  

  
 

1,
17

1,
43

4
  

  
  

1,
61

2,
54

3
  

  
 

4,
90

8,
52

6
  

  
  

94
6,

73
4

  
  

  
86

2,
95

6
  

  
  

1,
04

3,
57

7
  

 
1,

29
0,

79
9

  
 

4,
14

4,
06

6
  

  
  

 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

46
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

34
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
46

,8
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

75
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

20
1,

80
0

  
  

  
  

 
43

,0
00

  
  

  
  

38
,0

00
  

  
  

  
36

,0
00

  
  

  
  

75
,0

00
  

  
  

  
19

2,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

16
,2

85
  

  
  

  
  

  
73

,3
20

  
  

  
  

  
 

60
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

15
1,

60
5

  
  

  
  

 
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
14

,0
00

  
  

  
  

56
,4

00
  

  
  

  
60

,0
00

  
  

  
  

13
2,

40
0

  
  

  
  

  
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 T
o

ta
l

48
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

50
,2

85
  

  
  

  
  

  
12

0,
12

0
  

  
  

  
 

13
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

35
3,

40
5

  
  

  
  

 
45

,0
00

  
  

  
  

52
,0

00
  

  
  

  
92

,4
00

  
  

  
  

13
5,

00
0

  
  

  
32

4,
40

0
  

  
  

  
  

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff

-I
sl

an
d 

T
ra

ve
l

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
80

7 
S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

it
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
12

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
24

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

20
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

65
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
12

,0
00

  
  

  
  

9,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

24
,0

00
  

  
  

  
20

,0
00

  
  

  
  

65
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
81

3 
A

ut
o 

- 
G

as
12

,5
00

  
  

  
  

  
8,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
22

,1
39

  
  

  
  

  
 

11
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

53
,6

39
  

  
  

  
  

 
12

,5
00

  
  

  
  

7,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

17
,0

30
  

  
  

  
10

,0
00

  
  

  
  

46
,5

30
  

  
  

  
  

  
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
7,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

7,
52

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

14
,5

20
  

  
  

  
  

 
12

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
41

,0
42

  
  

  
  

  
 

7,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

7,
52

2
  

  
  

  
  

14
,5

20
  

  
  

  
18

,0
00

  
  

  
  

47
,0

42
  

  
  

  
  

  
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

4,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3,

60
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2,

70
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

13
,3

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
4,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
4,

60
0

  
  

  
  

  
3,

18
1

  
  

  
  

  
8,

52
0

  
  

  
  

  
20

,3
01

  
  

  
  

  
  

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
4,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
20

,7
36

  
  

  
  

  
 

5,
46

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
35

,1
96

  
  

  
  

  
 

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

7,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

20
,7

36
  

  
  

  
5,

46
0

  
  

  
  

  
38

,1
96

  
  

  
  

  
  

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

13
,5

50
  

  
  

  
  

26
,3

80
  

  
  

  
  

  
35

,0
59

  
  

  
  

  
 

40
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

11
4,

98
9

  
  

  
  

 
13

,5
50

  
  

  
  

22
,4

30
  

  
  

  
35

,0
59

  
  

  
  

35
,2

50
  

  
  

  
10

6,
28

9
  

  
  

  
  

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

82
0 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
15

1,
37

7
  

  
  

  
15

6,
16

7
  

  
  

  
  

18
6,

82
6

  
  

  
  

 
22

4,
19

1
  

  
  

  
71

8,
56

0
  

  
  

  
 

14
5,

46
8

  
  

  
15

2,
01

5
  

  
  

17
1,

41
6

  
  

  
21

3,
89

1
  

  
  

68
2,

79
0

  
  

  
  

  
82

1 
B

oo
kk

ee
pi

ng
 F

ee
14

,2
20

  
  

  
  

  
14

,6
70

  
  

  
  

  
  

17
,5

50
  

  
  

  
  

 
21

,0
60

  
  

  
  

  
67

,5
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

13
,6

65
  

  
  

  
14

,2
80

  
  

  
  

16
,1

03
  

  
  

  
20

,0
93

  
  

  
  

64
,1

41
  

  
  

  
  

  
82

2 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

F
ee

18
,9

60
  

  
  

  
  

19
,5

60
  

  
  

  
  

  
23

,4
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

28
,0

80
  

  
  

  
  

90
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
18

,9
60

  
  

  
  

19
,5

60
  

  
  

  
23

,4
00

  
  

  
  

28
,0

80
  

  
  

  
90

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

82
4 

O
ff

ic
e 

R
en

t
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
82

5 
Le

ga
l

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

20
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

11
,7

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

20
0

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
13

,2
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

82
6 

O
ff

ic
e 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

82
7 

P
lu

m
bi

ng
, 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

9,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
40

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
61

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

9,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

3,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

20
,0

00
  

  
  

  
32

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

10
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
32

,4
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

60
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

11
1,

40
0

  
  

  
  

 
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
10

,0
00

  
  

  
  

32
,4

00
  

  
  

  
60

,0
00

  
  

  
  

11
1,

40
0

  
  

  
  

  

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 6 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
P

u
b

li
c 

an
d

 I
n

d
ia

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

75
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

83
,5

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

20
0

  
  

  
  

  
50

,0
00

  
  

  
  

58
,2

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
83

0 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
70

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7,

80
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
15

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
30

,5
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

2,
73

3
  

  
  

  
  

2,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

7,
80

0
  

  
  

  
  

15
,0

00
  

  
  

  
27

,5
33

  
  

  
  

  
  

83
2 

A
ud

it
1,

20
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
44

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
6,

64
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

20
0

  
  

  
  

  
2,

44
0

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
6,

64
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
1,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4,
80

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
10

,8
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

2,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

4,
80

0
  

  
  

  
  

3,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

10
,8

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

35
,0

50
  

  
  

  
  

28
,5

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
12

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

14
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

32
8,

55
0

  
  

  
  

 
34

,5
00

  
  

  
  

25
,7

00
  

  
  

  
12

0,
00

0
  

  
  

14
5,

00
0

  
  

  
32

5,
20

0
  

  
  

  
  

85
1 

S
ta

ff
 T

ra
in

in
g

12
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

30
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
12

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

21
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

75
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
8,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
30

,0
00

  
  

  
  

12
,0

00
  

  
  

  
21

,0
00

  
  

  
  

71
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

o
ta

l
31

9,
55

7
  

  
  

  
33

4,
23

9
  

  
  

  
  

53
6,

53
0

  
  

  
  

 
72

7,
99

1
  

  
  

  
1,

91
8,

31
6

  
  

  
30

8,
57

6
  

  
  

32
3,

54
7

  
  

  
50

4,
84

5
  

  
  

67
9,

29
4

  
  

  
1,

81
6,

26
2

  
  

  
 

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

65
,0

02
  

  
  

  
  

28
,1

02
  

  
  

  
  

  
12

5,
00

0
  

  
  

  
 

75
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

29
3,

10
4

  
  

  
  

 
65

,0
02

  
  

  
  

20
,2

65
  

  
  

  
12

4,
70

3
  

  
  

18
5,

65
0

  
  

  
39

5,
62

0
  

  
  

  
  

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
8,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

18
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

75
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

11
9,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
8,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
11

,0
00

  
  

  
  

18
,0

00
  

  
  

  
75

,0
00

  
  

  
  

11
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

60
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3,
30

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
5,

40
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
60

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
4,

10
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

1,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
80

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

5,
30

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

80
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
5,

30
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

2,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
15

,8
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

6,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

12
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

36
,3

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
7,

80
0

  
  

  
  

  
5,

40
0

  
  

  
  

  
11

,6
00

  
  

  
  

26
,3

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
84

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

19
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
3,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
6,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
3,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
18

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
  

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
40

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
68

,9
02

  
  

  
  

  
  

95
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
12

0,
00

0
  

  
  

  
32

3,
90

2
  

  
  

  
 

40
,0

00
  

  
  

  
68

,1
23

  
  

  
  

78
,0

00
  

  
  

  
90

,0
00

  
  

  
  

27
6,

12
3

  
  

  
  

  
84

6 
O

ff
ic

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

14
5,

00
0

  
  

  
  

14
7,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
25

,0
00

  
  

  
  

27
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
84

7 
P

os
ta

ge
/C

ou
rie

r
68

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

8,
18

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

63
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2,

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
1,

44
0

  
  

  
  

  
4,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
8,

57
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
84

8 
P

rin
tin

g
3,

00
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
16

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

3,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

1,
00

0
  

  
  

  
  

2,
40

0
  

  
  

  
  

4,
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

10
,9

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
85

2 
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
10

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

28
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
50

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

50
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
18

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

50
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

23
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
85

4 
P

ay
m

en
t 

in
 li

eu
 o

f 
ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T

)
2,

07
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

57
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

30
,1

56
  

  
  

  
  

32
,8

08
  

  
  

  
  

 
2,

07
3

  
  

  
  

  
57

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

30
,1

56
  

  
  

  
32

,8
08

  
  

  
  

  
  

86
0 

P
or

ta
bi

lit
y 

A
dm

in
 F

ee
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

86
2 

P
H

 F
S

S
 E

xp
en

se
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1,
20

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

10
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

11
,2

00
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1,

20
0

  
  

  
  

  
10

,0
00

  
  

  
  

11
,2

00
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
O

th
er

 T
o

ta
l

64
,8

53
  

  
  

  
  

11
2,

10
2

  
  

  
  

  
13

2,
45

9
  

  
  

  
 

41
5,

95
6

  
  

  
  

72
5,

37
0

  
  

  
  

 
63

,3
03

  
  

  
  

96
,7

73
  

  
  

  
11

3,
19

9
  

  
  

26
0,

25
6

  
  

  
53

3,
53

1
  

  
  

  
  

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

65
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

25
,0

00
  

  
  

  
  

  
90

,0
00

  
  

  
  

  
 

31
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

49
0,

00
0

  
  

  
  

 
22

1,
00

0
  

  
  

12
0,

00
0

  
  

  
90

,0
00

  
  

  
  

73
8,

00
0

  
  

  
1,

16
9,

00
0

  
  

  
 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

1,
67

5,
19

1
  

  
 

1,
56

6,
49

8
  

  
  

 
2,

17
5,

54
3

  
  

  
3,

28
1,

49
0

  
  

 
8,

69
8,

72
0

  
  

  
1,

64
9,

61
5

  
 

1,
47

5,
54

1
  

 
1,

96
8,

72
4

  
 

3,
29

3,
99

9
  

 
8,

38
7,

87
9

  
  

  
 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
  

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
   

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
   

  
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
  

   
  

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 7 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 In
d

ia
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

(A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
10

1 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
F

ee
s

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

10
3 

O
th

e
r 

In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

S
ub

si
di

es
 -

 F
ed

e
ra

l
10

9 
Y

ea
r-

en
d

 C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
11

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

- 
M

an
a

ge
m

en
t F

ee
s

11
1 

R
ev

en
u

e 
- 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

n
ne

l
80

1
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

e
s

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
80

3 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
e

rs
o

n
n

el
 T

o
ta

l

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

T
o

ta
l

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff

-I
sl

an
d 

T
ra

ve
l

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

80
7 

S
e

cu
ri

ty
 D

ep
os

it
81

2 
A

ut
o 

M
ai

nt
e

na
n

ce
81

3 
A

ut
o 

- 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

a
l S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

82
0 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
M

an
a

ge
m

en
t F

ee
82

1 
B

oo
kk

ee
p

in
g 

F
ee

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
a

ge
m

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
R

en
t

82
5 

Le
ga

l
82

6 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
e

na
n

ce
82

7 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

(5
1

,7
21

)
$ 

   
3

3,
67

6
$ 

   
   

 
36

,1
9

2
$ 

   
   

 
(1

7,
42

8)
$ 

   
   

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
(2

03
,3

7
8)

$ 
  

(1
6

8,
38

2)
$ 

   
  

(1
80

,9
6

1)
$ 

   
   

(5
13

,4
98

)
$ 

   
(1

,0
6

6,
21

9)
$ 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
8

6)
   

   
   

   
13

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
)

   
   

   
   

  
(4

04
)

   
   

   
   

  
(3

5
0)

   
   

   
   

(6
7)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
45

)
   

   
   

   
  

(7
58

)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1

,2
59

)
   

   
2,

57
2

   
   

   
   

6,
13

6
   

   
   

   
4,

67
4

   
   

   
   

2,
12

3
   

   
   

   
(4

5,
00

3)
   

   
 

(1
2,

86
1)

   
   

   
 

(3
0,

68
0)

   
   

   
  

(2
1,

93
8)

   
   

   
(1

10
,4

8
2)

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

1,
10

2
   

   
13

0,
01

5
   

   
  

14
5

,5
13

   
   

  
17

8
,1

48
   

   
  

65
4

,7
78

   
   

  
(5

54
,1

6
6)

   
  

(6
50

,0
77

)
   

   
  

(7
27

,5
6

4)
   

   
   

(7
27

,6
31

)
   

   
(2

,6
59

,4
3

8)
   

(2
7

9,
12

1)
   

 
(1

,1
6

6,
72

4)
   

 
(2

,1
84

,9
97

)
   

 
(8

6
7,

07
2)

   
   

 
(4

,4
97

,9
1

4)
   

 
(9

88
,0

02
)

   
  

(1
,6

4
4,

60
1

)
   

  
(3

,0
26

,5
6

0)
   

   
(2

,7
3

2,
51

4
)

   
(8

,3
9

1,
67

7
)

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

(1
4

1,
28

5)
   

 
(1

,0
0

0,
44

7)
   

 
(1

,9
9

7,
13

7)
   

 
(7

0
1,

82
7)

   
   

 
(3

,8
4

0,
69

6)
   

 
(1

,7
9

0,
89

9)
  

(2
,4

7
5,

98
8)

   
  

(3
,9

6
5,

86
1)

   
   

(3
,9

9
5,

82
6)

   
(1

2
,2

28
,5

7
4)

 

26
,1

69
   

   
  

(1
69

,7
21

)
   

   
 

(1
08

,6
57

)
   

   
 

12
1

,4
74

   
   

  
(1

30
,7

35
)

   
   

 
54

0,
1

79
   

   
 

67
1,

5
65

   
   

   
70

1,
63

7
   

   
   

 
64

5
,8

17
   

   
  

2,
55

9,
19

8
   

  
6,

55
2

   
   

   
 

(8
,4

7
2)

   
   

   
  

(6
5,

76
2)

   
   

   
(2

7,
70

2)
   

   
   

(9
5,

38
4)

   
   

   
1

8,
44

8
   

   
   

3
3,

47
2

   
   

   
  

90
,9

6
2

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
0

2
   

   
   

 
18

5
,5

8
4

   
   

  
(2

3
7,

49
9)

   
 

(2
80

,8
7

5)
   

   
 

(2
3

8,
5

82
)

   
   

 
(2

1
5,

7
42

)
   

   
 

(9
7

2,
6

98
)

   
   

 
59

2,
88

5
   

   
 

61
6,

98
7

   
   

   
66

3,
97

9
   

   
   

 
72

4,
25

0
   

   
  

2,
5

98
,1

01
   

  
(2

0
4,

77
8)

   
 

(4
5

9,
06

8)
   

   
 

(4
1

3,
00

2)
   

   
 

(1
2

1,
97

0)
   

   
 

(1
,1

9
8,

81
7)

   
 

1,
15

1
,5

1
2

   
1,

32
2

,0
2

4
   

   
1,

45
6

,5
7

9
   

   
 

1,
41

2
,7

6
9

   
  

5,
34

2
,8

8
3

   
  

12
,2

26
   

   
  

11
,0

31
   

   
   

 
14

,3
8

9
   

   
   

 
46

,8
1

0
   

   
   

 
84

,4
5

6
   

   
   

 
3

0,
77

4
   

   
   

2
6,

96
9

   
   

   
  

21
,6

1
1

   
   

   
   

 
28

,1
9

0
   

   
   

 
10

7
,5

4
4

   
   

  
99

3
   

   
   

   
 

6,
86

5
   

   
   

   
22

,3
35

   
   

   
 

27
,9

6
4

   
   

   
 

58
,1

5
7

   
   

   
 

1,
00

7
   

   
   

  
7,

13
5

   
   

   
   

 
34

,0
65

   
   

   
   

 
32

,0
36

   
   

   
 

74
,2

4
3

   
   

   
 

13
,2

19
   

   
  

17
,8

96
   

   
   

 
36

,7
24

   
   

   
 

74
,7

74
   

   
   

 
14

2,
61

3
   

   
  

31
,7

81
   

   
   

34
,1

04
   

   
   

  
55

,6
76

   
   

   
   

 
60

,2
26

   
   

   
 

18
1,

78
7

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,8
3

8)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

2,
16

2
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

83
8

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
83

8
   

   
   

   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,3
09

   
   

  
2,

39
3

   
   

   
   

21
,8

31
   

   
   

 
17

,3
4

5
   

   
   

 
52

,8
7

7
   

   
   

 
69

1
   

   
   

   
  

6,
60

7
   

   
   

   
 

2,
16

9
   

   
   

   
   

2,
65

5
   

   
   

   
12

,1
23

   
   

   
 

8,
60

4
   

   
   

 
4,

29
9

   
   

   
   

20
,9

69
   

   
   

 
4,

47
7

   
   

   
   

38
,3

49
   

   
   

 
3,

89
6

   
   

   
  

2,
7

01
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,9

3
9)

   
   

   
   

 
5,

52
3

   
   

   
   

8,
18

1
   

   
   

   
(2

,6
5

8)
   

   
   

1,
42

2
   

   
   

   
9,

79
5

   
   

   
   

(2
71

)
   

   
   

   
  

8,
28

7
   

   
   

   
9,

6
58

   
   

   
  

6,
1

01
   

   
   

   
 

4,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

18
,2

71
   

   
   

 
38

,7
5

5
   

   
   

 
2,

10
1

   
   

   
 

2,
62

9
   

   
   

   
2,

26
1

   
   

   
   

6,
88

1
   

   
   

   
13

,8
73

   
   

   
 

1,
89

9
   

   
   

  
1,

9
71

   
   

   
   

 
92

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

63
9

   
   

   
   

6,
42

8
   

   
   

   
2,

85
8

   
   

   
 

3,
09

4
   

   
   

   
12

,9
24

   
   

   
 

1,
36

5
   

   
   

   
20

,2
41

   
   

   
 

2,
14

2
   

   
   

  
3,

9
06

   
   

   
   

 
7,

81
2

   
   

   
   

   
4,

09
5

   
   

   
   

17
,9

55
   

   
   

 
(2

0
,6

01
)

   
   

(1
,6

96
)

   
   

   
  

9,
31

8
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
57

2)
   

   
   

(2
3,

55
1)

   
   

   
3

4,
15

1
   

   
   

2
4,

12
6

   
   

   
  

25
,7

4
1

   
   

   
   

 
45

,8
2

2
   

   
   

 
12

9
,8

4
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

,7
44

   
   

  
37

,8
44

   
   

   
 

38
,4

0
3

   
   

   
 

69
,7

0
0

   
   

   
 

19
3

,6
9

0
   

   
  

97
,7

2
4

   
   

   
11

4,
17

1
   

   
   

13
3,

01
3

   
   

   
 

14
4

,1
91

   
   

  
48

9,
10

0
   

   
  

4,
48

5
   

   
   

 
3,

55
5

   
   

   
   

3,
60

8
   

   
   

   
6,

54
8

   
   

   
   

18
,1

96
   

   
   

 
9,

18
0

   
   

   
  

10
,7

2
5

   
   

   
  

12
,4

9
5

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
4

5
   

   
   

 
45

,9
4

5
   

   
   

 
6,

32
0

   
   

   
 

4,
89

0
   

   
   

   
5,

85
0

   
   

   
   

9,
36

0
   

   
   

   
26

,4
20

   
   

   
 

1
2,

64
0

   
   

   
1

4,
67

0
   

   
   

  
17

,5
5

0
   

   
   

   
 

18
,7

2
0

   
   

   
 

63
,5

8
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
97

9
   

   
   

 
2,

87
5

   
   

   
   

1,
08

3
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

12
,9

36
   

   
   

 
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
00

0
   

   
   

 
76

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,4

5
4

   
   

   
 

29
,2

1
8

   
   

   
 

2,
23

6
   

   
   

   
 

54
6

   
   

   
   

   
2,

78
2

   
   

   
   

8,
58

0
   

   
   

 
9,

21
5

   
   

   
   

31
,4

77
   

   
   

 
56

,0
7

1
   

   
   

 
10

5
,3

4
3

   
   

  
42

0
   

   
   

   
  

78
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
92

9
   

   
   

   
6,

05
7

   
   

   
   

F
Y

 2
0

24
 A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1
-2

02
4)

F
Y

 2
0

24
 B

u
d

g
et

-t
o

-A
ct

u
al

 (
07

-3
1

-2
02

4)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 8 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 In
d

ia
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

(A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
e

rv
ic

es
83

0 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

A
ud

it
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
85

1 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
  C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
a

l T
o

ta
l

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

 O
th

e
r

83
5 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Lo
ss

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

a
l S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s
84

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
a

ry
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ff
ic

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g

 R
ep

a
ir

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e

84
7 

P
os

ta
g

e/
C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
P

ri
nt

in
g

85
2 

S
ub

sc
ri

pt
io

n
s

85
4 

P
ay

m
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T

)
86

0 
P

or
ta

b
ili

ty
 A

d
m

in
 F

ee
s

86
2 

P
H

 F
S

S
 E

xp
en

se

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

a
n

 P
a

ym
en

ts

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

e
n

ts

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

(S
u

rp
lu

s
) 

D
ef

ic
it

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

A
M

P
 -

 1
A

M
P

 -
 2

A
M

P
 -

 3
A

M
P

 -
 4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

F
Y

 2
0

24
 A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1
-2

02
4)

F
Y

 2
0

24
 B

u
d

g
et

-t
o

-A
ct

u
al

 (
07

-3
1

-2
02

4)

4,
64

0
   

   
   

 
1,

59
9

   
   

   
   

84
0

   
   

   
   

   
36

,5
1

3
   

   
   

 
43

,5
9

2
   

   
   

 
36

0
   

   
   

   
  

40
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

8
7

   
   

   
 

14
,6

0
8

   
   

   
 

(2
,7

6
3)

   
   

   
(5

,5
6

7)
   

   
   

  
67

8
   

   
   

   
   

7,
29

0
   

   
   

   
(3

62
)

   
   

   
   

  
5,

49
6

   
   

   
  

7,
5

67
   

   
   

   
 

7,
12

2
   

   
   

   
   

7,
71

0
   

   
   

   
27

,8
95

   
   

   
 

(2
7

4)
   

   
   

   
2,

44
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
7

   
   

   
   

   
2,

95
3

   
   

   
   

1,
4

74
   

   
   

  
2,

2
13

   
   

   
   

3,
68

7
   

   
   

   
(1

7
5)

   
   

   
   

1,
24

6
   

   
   

   
4,

47
0

   
   

   
   

(3
,8

07
)

   
   

   
  

1,
73

4
   

   
   

   
1,

1
75

   
   

   
  

75
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
80

7
   

   
   

   
9,

06
6

   
   

   
   

14
,8

06
   

   
  

4,
77

6
   

   
   

   
74

,5
68

   
   

   
 

65
,7

6
3

   
   

   
 

15
9

,9
1

4
   

   
  

19
,6

9
4

   
   

   
2

0,
92

4
   

   
   

  
45

,4
3

2
   

   
   

   
 

79
,2

3
7

   
   

   
 

16
5

,2
8

6
   

   
  

7,
64

2
   

   
   

 
29

,7
92

   
   

   
 

11
,7

9
2

   
   

   
 

21
,0

0
0

   
   

   
 

70
,2

2
6

   
   

   
 

35
8

   
   

   
   

  
20

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

4
   

   
   

   
   

10
7,

59
7

   
   

10
5,

57
1

   
   

  
24

9,
86

6
   

   
  

31
0,

90
4

   
   

  
77

3,
93

7
   

   
  

20
0,

97
9

   
   

 
21

7,
97

7
   

   
   

25
4,

97
9

   
   

   
 

36
8,

39
0

   
   

  
1,

04
2

,3
2

5
   

  

21
,9

61
   

   
  

(1
9

,9
25

)
   

   
   

64
,5

23
   

   
   

 
15

3,
95

0
   

   
  

22
0,

50
9

   
   

  
43

,0
41

   
   

   
40

,1
90

   
   

   
  

60
,1

80
   

   
   

   
 

31
,7

00
   

   
   

 
17

5,
11

1
   

   
  

1,
18

2
   

   
   

 
12

,7
7

3
   

   
   

 
17

,0
6

3
   

   
   

 
87

,9
5

3
   

   
   

 
11

8
,9

7
1

   
   

  
6,

81
8

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

73
)

   
   

   
   

93
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
2,

95
3)

   
   

   
(6

,9
7

1)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
6

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
65

5
   

   
   

   
3,

32
1

   
   

   
   

43
4

   
   

   
   

  
34

5
   

   
   

   
   

77
9

   
   

   
   

   
37

4
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

33
5

   
   

   
   

2,
50

9
   

   
   

   
1,

1
26

   
   

   
  

1,
6

65
   

   
   

   
2,

79
1

   
   

   
   

1,
44

4
   

   
   

 
5,

50
5

   
   

   
   

4,
28

6
   

   
   

   
11

,4
63

   
   

   
 

22
,6

9
8

   
   

   
 

56
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

29
5

   
   

   
   

 
1,

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
1

37
   

   
   

   
   

3,
60

2
   

   
   

   
(4

7
6)

   
   

   
   

49
8

   
   

   
   

   
3,

80
0

   
   

   
   

(1
,3

89
)

   
   

   
  

2,
43

3
   

   
   

   
3,

9
76

   
   

   
  

4,
5

02
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

4,
88

9
   

   
   

   
15

,5
67

   
   

   
 

(2
6

,2
59

)
   

   
33

,7
13

   
   

   
 

18
,4

6
9

   
   

   
 

42
,6

2
9

   
   

   
 

68
,5

5
1

   
   

   
 

6
6,

25
9

   
   

   
3

4,
41

0
   

   
   

  
59

,5
3

1
   

   
   

   
 

47
,3

7
1

   
   

   
 

20
7

,5
7

2
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,0
0

0
   

   
   

 
27

,0
0

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

0
)

   
   

   
   

  
1,

4
79

   
   

   
   

72
3

   
   

   
   

   
2,

52
1

   
   

   
   

4,
67

2
   

   
   

   
68

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

1
   

   
   

   
 

71
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
47

9
   

   
   

   
3,

89
8

   
   

   
   

1,
54

8
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

1,
60

5
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

6,
65

3
   

   
   

   
1,

4
52

   
   

   
  

79
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
4,

24
7

   
   

   
   

36
2

   
   

   
   

 
(9

3)
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

8
   

   
   

   
   

67
6

   
   

   
   

   
13

8
   

   
   

   
  

14
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
55

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
44

8)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
1,

33
7)

   
   

   
(3

1,
78

5)
   

   
   

2,
07

3
   

   
   

  
10

,4
4

8
   

   
   

  
57

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

,4
9

3
   

   
   

 
64

,5
9

3
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
8

2)
   

   
   

(4
,7

5
0)

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
2,

57
6

   
   

   
   

(2
,4

5
6)

   
   

   
  

1,
48

2
   

   
   

  
4,

75
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
42

4
   

   
   

   
13

,6
56

   
   

   
 

(2
1

,1
91

)
   

   
40

,9
76

   
   

   
 

47
,1

54
   

   
   

 
15

6,
30

4
   

   
  

22
3,

24
3

   
   

  
84

,4
94

   
   

   
55

,7
97

   
   

   
  

66
,0

45
   

   
   

   
 

10
3,

95
2

   
   

  
31

0,
28

8
   

   
  

20
8,

41
0

   
   

12
0,

00
0

   
   

  
91

,1
50

   
   

   
 

58
1,

99
1

   
   

  
1,

00
1

,5
5

1
   

  
12

,5
90

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
5

0)
   

   
   

   
 

15
6,

00
9

   
   

  
16

7,
44

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5,

21
8

   
   

(1
9

7,
38

8)
   

   
 

76
,4

14
   

   
   

 
1,

16
0

,9
5

3
   

  
1,

16
5

,1
9

7
   

  
1,

52
4

,3
9

7
   

1,
67

2
,9

3
0

   
   

1,
89

2
,3

1
0

   
   

 
2,

13
3

,0
4

6
   

  
7,

22
2

,6
8

2
   

  

(1
6

,0
67

)
$ 

   
(1

,1
97

,8
3

5)
$ 

 
(1

,9
2

0,
72

2)
$ 

 
45

9
,1

2
6

$ 
   

  
(2

,6
75

,4
9

9)
$ 

 
(2

6
6,

50
2)

$ 
  

(8
03

,0
5

8)
$ 

   
  

(2
,0

7
3,

55
1)

$ 
   

(1
,8

6
2,

78
0

)
$

 
(5

,0
0

5,
89

2
)

$
 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 9 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

Pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

(A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s)

L
in

e 
It

em
L

in
e 

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
M

P
 1

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et

80
2

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
ve

rt
im

e 
w

ar
ra

nt
ed

 fo
r 

A
M

P
 1

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
ee

t 1
00

%
 o

cc
up

a
nc

y,
 a

ft
er

 h
o

ur
 

  E
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
of

 a
 N

S
P

IR
E

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
up

co
m

in
g 

F
is

ca
l 

  Ye
ar

. 

80
4

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

T
Y

46
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 w

ar
ra

nt
ed

 h
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 A

M
P

 1
's

 c
ur

re
nt

 e
xp

en
se

s.
  A

M
P

 1
 s

tr
ee

t i
gh

ts
 a

t t
he

 s
ite

s;
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
 

fo
r 

A
M

P
 1

 o
ff

ic
e 

an
d 

R
ec

 c
en

te
r 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 a

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ou

si
ng

 r
es

id
en

ts
.  

E
xp

en
se

s 
fo

r 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

tr
an

sf
e

rs
 (

G
T

) 
re

qu
ir

ed
 f

or
 h

e
al

th
 &

 s
af

et
y 

w
ill

 c
om

e 
ou

t o
f 

th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

.  

80
5

W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
ud

g
et

 a
pp

ea
rs

 a
d

eq
u

at
e.

 P
le

as
e 

no
te

 a
n

y 
un

fo
re

se
en

 w
at

er
 le

ak
s 

at
 a

ny
 o

f 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
an

 e
xp

en
se

 
th

at
 w

ill
 c

om
e 

ou
t o

f 
th

is
 li

ne
 it

em
; E

xp
en

se
s 

fo
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
tr

an
sf

er
s 

(G
T

) 
re

qu
ir

ed
 f

or
 h

ea
lth

 &
 s

af
et

y 
w

ill
 c

om
e 

ou
t 

of
 th

is
 li

ne
 it

em
.

81
2

A
U

T
O

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
ud

g
et

 r
em

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e.
 T

he
 a

gi
ng

 n
e

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
fle

et
 is

 o
n-

go
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

ic
es

 o
f 

re
pa

ir
s 

ar
e 

hi
gh

. R
ep

ai
rs

 
ne

ed
ed

 f
or

 tw
o 

(2
) 

ve
hi

cl
es

.  
 

81
3

A
U

T
O

 G
A

S
 

12
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
ud

g
et

 to
 r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 la

st
 y

ea
r.

  E
xp

en
se

s 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

is
 n

ot
 a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 m

ea
su

re
 fo

r 
ga

s 
as

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

on
ly

 b
ee

n 
po

st
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
n.

 2
0

24
.  

N
ot

e:
 T

he
re

 a
re

 d
el

ay
s 

in
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
pa

ym
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
w

ith
 D

O
A

 
fo

rw
ar

di
ng

 in
vo

ic
es

 m
on

th
s 

la
te

r.
  

81
4

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
ud

g
et

 r
em

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fr

om
 la

st
 y

ea
r

81
5

C
O

P
Y

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
R

eq
ue

st
 to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

am
ou

nt
 a

s 
la

st
 y

ea
r

81
6

C
U

S
T

O
D

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
eq

ue
st

 to
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
am

ou
nt

 a
s 

la
st

 y
ea

r

82
5

LE
G

A
L

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

M
P

 1
 h

a
s 

be
en

 e
ng

ag
e

s 
in

 c
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

w
ith

 F
ai

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

es
 le

ga
l e

xp
en

se
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

is
.

82
7

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

ne
 u

ni
t l

ea
k 

no
t r

ef
le

ct
ed

 w
ill

 to
al

 a
ro

un
d 

$5
,0

00

82
8

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

G
P

D
 c

le
ar

an
ce

s,
 p

es
t c

on
tr

ol
, t

er
m

ite
s 

an
d

 s
pe

ci
al

 m
ai

nt
en

a
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 p

a
id

 o
ut

 f
ro

m
 th

is
 li

ne
 it

em
. T

he
re

 
ap

pe
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

ba
nd

on
 u

ni
ts

 a
nd

 h
ou

se
ke

ep
in

g 
is

su
es

 fr
om

 th
is

 F
Y

. P
es

t C
on

tr
ol

 f
or

 r
od

e
nt

s 
is

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 f
or

 F
Y

25
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ac
t f

o
r 

te
rm

ite
s.

82
9

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

4S
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 te
m

or
ar

y 
se

cu
ri

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 A
si

de
 fr

om
 G

4S
 c

on
tr

ac
t f

or
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
af

te
r 

ho
ur

 c
al

ls
, A

M
P

 1
 h

as
 

ut
ili

ze
d 

R
ov

in
g 

P
at

ro
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

si
te

s 
fo

r 
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 e
ve

 (
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

: h
ea

lth
 &

 s
af

et
y)

83
1

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

65
,0

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
pp

lia
nc

es
: $

29
,0

67
; E

qu
ip

-M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 $
3,

93
5;

 

M
IS

 u
pd

at
e 

$2
,0

00
;  

F
ile

 r
oo

m
 c

ab
in

et
ry

 $
30

,0
00

 

F
IL

E
 R

O
O

M
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
R

Y
 J

U
S

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
:  

A
M

P
 1

 h
a

s 
an

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

of
 1

5x
18

 s
qu

a
re

 fe
e

t l
oc

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Lo
b

by
 a

re
a,

 id
ea

l f
or

 s
to

ri
ng

 fi
le

s.
  D

ue
 to

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 c
os

t, 
th

is
 w

ill
 n

ee
d

 to
 g

o 
ou

t f
or

 B
ID

 a
nd

 p
la

ce
d 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 A

M
P

/G
H

U
R

A
 n

ee
ds

/p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

83
2

A
U

D
IT

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

de
q

ua
te

 a
t t

hi
s 

tim
e 

an
d 

re
m

ai
ns

 th
e 

sa
m

e

83
3

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
hi

s 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 c

ov
er

 a
ny

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
st

 f
or

 b
id

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t c
o-

sh
a

re
d 

am
on

g 
th

e 
A

M
P

's
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
d

ve
rt

is
in

g 
ne

ed
s.

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 10 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

Pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

(A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s)

L
in

e 
It

em
L

in
e 

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
M

P
 1

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et

83
5

C
O

LL
E

C
T

IO
N

 L
O

S
S

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

ri
te

 O
ff

 E
st

im
at

io
n

83
9

C
U

S
T

O
D

IA
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
2

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 D

U
E

S
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s 
un

d
er

 P
H

A
D

A
, N

A
H

R
O

 &
 a

n
y 

up
da

te
s 

to
 th

e 
A

C
O

P
 w

ill
 f

al
l u

nd
e

r 
th

is
 a

re
a.

 H
ou

si
ng

 s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 

ne
ed

 c
on

st
an

t u
pd

a
te

s 
fr

om
 e

ac
h 

as
 it

 r
el

at
es

 to
 h

o
us

in
g.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, a

n
y 

A
C

O
P

 r
ev

is
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
up

da
te

d 
fo

r 
G

H
U

R
A

 w
ith

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

os
t n

ot
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
do

ne
.

84
3

M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
U

S
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
af

et
y 

ge
a

r 
&

 u
ni

fo
rm

s 
fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

 th
re

e 
(3

) 
st

af
f

84
4

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
$5

00
 (

co
st

s 
of

 c
at

ri
dg

es
 a

n
d 

of
fic

e 
su

pp
ly

 n
ee

ds
) 

84
5

O
R

D
IN

A
R

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
B

ud
g

et
 is

 e
xp

e
ct

ed
 to

 b
e 

ex
ha

us
te

d 
by

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
F

Y
. N

O
T

E
: P

ub
lic

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
es

 to
 b

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d

 b
y 

H
U

D
 

F
Y

25
  

84
6

O
F

F
IC

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

E
P

A
IR

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
hi

s 
ar

ea
 c

ov
er

s 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e
 A

M
P

 1
 o

ff
ic

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
re

pa
ir

s 
&

 m
ai

nt
en

a
nc

e 
an

d 
re

qu
es

t w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 F
Y

24

84
7

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
/C

O
U

R
IE

R
68

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

$5
0 

fr
om

 F
Y

24
, d

ue
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 

po
st

ag
e

 to
 $

.6
3;

 p
os

si
bl

y 
op

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

W
ai

t L
is

t i
n 

F
Y

 2
02

5

84
8

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

pd
at

in
g 

an
d 

pr
in

tin
g 

fo
rm

s 
an

d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 f
or

 m
ov

e-
in

 p
a

ck
et

s,
 te

na
nt

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
la

m
in

at
ed

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
un

its
 

as
 a

 n
ew

 N
S

P
IR

E
 m

od
el

 is
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.

85
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
35

,0
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
hi

s 
lin

e 
ite

m
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 th
e

 fe
n

ce
 a

re
a 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
of

fic
e 

co
m

po
u

nd
, r

en
ta

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

A
C

 s
er

vi
ce

, s
m

al
l e

ng
in

e 
re

pa
ir

, g
lo

ba
l r

ec
yc

lin
g 

(d
is

po
sa

ls
 fo

r 
re

fr
ig

er
at

or
/s

to
ve

/w
at

er
 h

ea
te

rs
) 

et
c.

 T
he

 fu
n

ds
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 a

s 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ut

ili
ze

d.
  

A
M

P
 1

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

as
 o

ne
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r 
fo

r 
gr

as
s 

cu
tti

ng
 fo

r 
ab

ou
t =

$2
2,

00
0

w
hi

ch
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
s 

se
ve

ra
l a

re
as

 m
ay

 b
e 

ad
de

d
 to

 n
ex

t c
on

tr
ac

t. 
 G

ra
ss

 c
ut

tin
g 

co
n

tr
ac

t i
s 

fo
r 

al
l f

ou
r 

(4
) 

si
te

s 
on

ce
 a

 m
on

th
 a

nd
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

m
or

e 
th

an
 $

2,
00

0 
 

S
er

vi
ci

ng
 o

f 
A

M
P

 1
 A

C
 u

ni
ts

 to
ta

l o
f 

9

In
di

vi
du

al
 o

ff
ic

es
/c

le
rk

/lo
bb

y=
 $

10
0 

x 
7 

=
 $

70
0

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ro
om

/c
on

su
m

ab
le

 =
 $

15
0 

x 
3 

=
 $

45
0

D
is

po
sa

ls
 o

f 
ap

pl
ia

nc
es

, h
ou

se
ho

ld
 it

em
s,

 e
tc

. t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e

 y
ea

r=
 $

2,
70

0

P
es

t c
on

tr
ol

 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 $

37
5

 x
 1

2 
+

 $
22

5 
x 

12
 =

 $
7,

20
0

T
ow

in
g

 o
f 

ve
hi

cl
es

85
1

S
T

A
F

F
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

eq
ue

st
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 w
ith

 s
ev

er
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 r
ec

er
tif

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

bo
th

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff
 th

is
 y

ea
r 

- 
N

S
P

IR
E

 
(m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ta
ff

) 
H

O
T

M
A

 (
H

ou
si

ng
 s

ta
ff

);
 C

O
R

E
 (

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
ta

ff
)

85
2

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
un

ds
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
.

85
5

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

T
LA

Y
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
S

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
ep

la
ce

 s
ig

na
ge

 (
al

l s
ite

s)
- 

$2
5,

00
0;

 R
ep

la
ce

 li
gh

tin
g 

(a
ll 

si
te

s)
- 

$2
5

,0
00

; W
at

er
 b

la
st

in
g/

pa
in

tin
g-

 $
15

,0
00

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 11 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5

 B
u

d
g

et
P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 I
n

d
ia

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
(A

s
se

t 
M

a
n

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

)

L
in

e
 It

em
L

in
e 

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
M

P
 2

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

Y
20

25
 B

u
d

g
et

83
1

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 -
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
28

,1
0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ip

e
 B

en
de

r 
E

M
T

 3
/4

"
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0 

1 
Q

ty
 x

 $
50

 N
ee

de
d 

in
 s

ho
p 

to
 p

e
rf

or
m

 r
ep

a
irs

In
d

us
tr

ia
l F

an
 fo

r 
S

h
op

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

0 
1

 Q
ty

 x
 $

30
0

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t n
e

ee
de

d

C
on

cr
et

e 
M

as
on

ar
y 

R
ot

a
ry

 H
am

m
er

 D
ril

l
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
19

9
 N

ee
de

d 
by

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ac

e 
fo

r 
us

e 
a

t U
ni

t R
e

no
s

W
he

el
b

ar
ro

w
 w

ith
 s

te
e

l h
a

nd
le

s,
 F

la
t T

ire
 fr

ee
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

7
8 

2
 Q

ty
 x

 $
27

8
 N

ee
de

d 
by

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ac

e 
fo

r 
us

e 
a

t U
ni

t R
e

no
s

11
5 

V
ol

t K
 4

0
0 

D
ra

in
 C

le
a

ni
n

g 
D

ru
m

 M
ac

hi
n

e.
 In

te
g

ra
l w

ou
nd

 c
ab

le
 a

n
d 

to
o

l s
et

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 8
0

0 
1 

Q
ty

 x
 $

80
0 

N
e

ed
e

d 
by

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r 

us
e 

at
 U

ni
t R

e
no

s 
an

d 
o

cc
up

ie
d 

u
ni

ts
 w

ith
 d

ra
in

 
is

su
e

s

G
as

 2
 s

tr
ok

e 
C

yc
le

 H
ed

ge
 T

rim
m

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
25

0
 N

ee
de

d 
fo

r 
G

ro
u

nd
 M

a
in

te
na

nc
e

5/
16

 in
 X

 5
0 

ft 
S

lo
tte

d
 -

 E
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
ab

le
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5
8 

3
 Q

ty
 x

 $
86

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t n
e

ed
ed

4-
pi

e
ce

 P
lu

m
be

rs
 C

ut
te

r 
S

et
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0 
2 

Q
ty

 x
 $

30
 N

ee
de

d 
in

 s
ho

p 
to

 p
e

rf
or

m
 r

ep
a

irs

E
le

ct
ric

 T
ile

 S
cr

ap
er

 M
ac

hi
n

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0 

1 
Q

ty
 x

 $
2,

0
00

 N
ee

de
d

 b
y 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ac
e 

fo
r 

u
se

 a
t U

ni
t R

e
no

s

30
00

W
 P

ur
e 

S
in

e
 In

ve
rt

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

7
0 

3 
Q

ty
 x

 $
39

0 
P

o
rt

ab
le

 p
o

w
er

 fo
r 

to
o

ls
 a

t j
ob

si
te

A
ll-

P
u

rp
o

se
 R

u
bb

er
 B

o
ot

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0 

4
 Q

ty
 x

 $
30

 M
a

in
te

na
n

ce
 U

se

P
us

h 
M

ow
er

 2
2

" 
H

ig
h

 W
he

el
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

5
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
45

0
 N

ee
de

d 
fo

r 
G

ro
u

nd
 M

a
in

te
na

nc
e

T
ra

p
 S

n
ak

e
 6

 ft
 T

o
ile

t A
ug

ar
 D

ra
in

 C
le

an
in

g
 K

it
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

0
0 

4
 Q

ty
 x

 $
20

0
 N

ee
de

d 
by

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r 

oc
cu

p
ie

d 
un

its
 w

ith
 d

ra
in

 is
su

e
s

W
at

er
bl

a
st

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

0
0 

1 
Q

ty
 x

 $
1,

4
00

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 U

se

W
at

er
bl

a
st

er
 H

os
e 

3
/8

 x
 5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0 

2
 Q

ty
 x

 $
10

0
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 U

se

F
lo

or
 B

u
ffe

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
85

0
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 U

se

B
uf

fe
r 

P
ad

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6 
2 

Q
ty

 x
 2

8 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 U
se

C
ha

in
sa

w
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

7
8 

2
  Q

ty
 x

 $
48

9 
N

e
ed

e
d 

fo
r 

G
ro

u
nd

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

B
ac

kp
a

ck
 B

lo
w

e
r

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
3

9 
1

 Q
ty

 x
 $

53
9

 N
ee

de
d 

fo
r 

G
o

un
d

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

C
an

op
y 

20
x4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
50

0
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t n

e
ed

ed
 in

 s
ho

p

S
ee

S
na

ke
 M

ic
ro

R
e

el
 V

id
e

o 
In

sp
e

ct
io

n
 C

am
er

a 
S

ys
te

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,4

0
0 

1 
Q

ty
 x

 $
5,

4
00

 N
ee

de
d

 to
 a

ss
e

ss
 le

a
ks

 in
 u

n
its

 a
n

d 
la

un
dr

y

B
en

ch
 V

is
e 

6
"-

8"
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

0
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

  $
40

0 
N

e
ed

e
d 

fo
r 

cu
tti

ng
 m

et
a

l, 
re

b
ar

 e
tc

. s
m

al
l j

ob
s

F
lo

or
 J

ac
k 

3
 T

on
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

3
9 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
13

9
 N

ee
de

d 
in

 s
ho

p 
to

 p
e

rf
or

m
 r

ep
ai

rs

Ja
ck

 H
am

m
er

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

0 
1

 Q
ty

 x
 $

90
0

 N
ee

de
d 

by
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ac
e 

fo
r 

us
e 

a
t U

ni
t R

e
no

s

B
en

ch
 G

rin
d

er
 8

"
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
14

0
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t n

e
ed

ed

P
or

ta
b

le
 P

ip
e 

V
is

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0 

1
 Q

ty
 x

 $
39

0
 N

ee
de

d 
in

 s
ho

p 
to

 p
e

rf
or

m
 r

ep
ai

rs

D
ol

le
y 

- 
H

an
d/

T
ru

ck
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0 

2
 Q

ty
 x

 $
80

 M
a

in
te

na
n

ce
 U

se

T
ra

ile
r 

Li
gh

ts
 (

ab
ov

e 
80

")
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0 

3
 Q

ty
 x

 $
40

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t f
o

r 
tr

ai
le

rs

R
ub

be
rm

ai
d

 T
ra

sh
b

in
 3

3g
al

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
0

5 
3

 Q
ty

 x
 $

35
 M

a
in

te
na

n
ce

 U
se

D
es

kt
op

 c
om

pu
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
,0

0
0 

3 
Q

ty
 x

 $
2,

0
00

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t f
or

 P
S

M
, I

C
, H

F
A

, F
ro

n
t D

es
k

P
rin

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0 
1 

Q
ty

 x
 $

2,
0

00
 P

u
rc

ha
se

 fo
r 

H
A

O

B
at

te
rt

y 
B

ac
ku

p
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

8
0 

4
 Q

ty
 x

 $
12

0
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t f

or
 P

S
M

, I
C

, H
F

A
, F

ro
n

t D
es

k

F
o

ld
in

g
 C

ha
irs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
4

0 
1

2 
Q

ty
 x

 $
2

0 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f l
ob

by
 c

h
ai

rs

P
la

st
ic

 T
ab

le
s 

6f
t

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8

0 
4

 Q
ty

 x
 $

70
 O

ffi
ce

 u
se

 fo
r 

lo
b

by
 a

re
a

P
la

st
ic

 T
ab

le
s 

4f
t

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0 
2 

Q
ty

 x
 $

45
 O

ffi
ce

 u
se

 

84
3

M
IS

C
E

L
LA

N
E

O
U

S
 (

Li
st

 is
 n

o
t a

ll 
in

cl
u

si
ve

 o
f i

te
m

s 
ne

ed
ed

)
2,

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

In
cl

ud
e

s 
un

ifo
rm

 s
hi

rt
s 

ne
ed

ed
 b

y 
ho

us
in

g
 s

ta
ff

U
ni

fo
rm

s 
S

hi
rt

s 
(4

 E
m

pl
o

ye
es

 x
 5

 s
hi

rt
s 

=
 2

0
 *

 $
4

5 
=

 $
9

00
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
0

0 

S
af

et
y 

S
ho

es
  (

4 
E

m
pl

o
ye

e
s 

x 
$1

50
 =

 $
6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 6
0

0 

U
ni

fo
rm

s 
S

hi
rt

s 
 (

6 
E

m
pl

o
ye

e
s 

x 
4 

sh
irt

s 
=

 2
4

 *
 $

4
5 

=
 $

1
08

0)
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

0 

U
ni

fo
rm

s 
Ja

ck
et

s 
(6

 e
m

pl
o

ye
es

 x
 $

6
0 

=
 $

3
60

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6
0 

84
5

O
R

D
IN

A
R

Y
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 -

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

68
,9

0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
ef

rig
e

ra
to

rs
 (

18
 c

f. 
to

p 
m

ou
nt

 w
/h

a
nd

le
s 

11
0V

 fr
os

t f
re

e
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
4,

0
00

 
5

0 
Q

ty
 x

 C
ur

re
n

t c
os

t $
6

80

R
ef

rig
e

ra
to

rs
 (

17
 c

f. 
to

p 
m

ou
nt

 w
/h

a
nd

le
s 

11
0V

 fr
os

t f
re

e
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
2

0 
5 

Q
ty

 x
 C

u
rr

en
t c

os
t $

8
24

R
an

ge
s 

(r
ea

r 
co

n
tr

ol
) 

w
/ e

le
ct

ric
 c

or
d

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,6
6

6 
18

 Q
ty

 x
 C

u
rr

en
t c

os
t $

5
37

R
an

ge
s 

(f
ro

n
t c

on
tr

ol
) 

w
/ e

le
ct

ric
 c

or
d

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
1

6 
4 

Q
ty

 x
 C

u
rr

en
t c

os
t $

7
79

W
at

er
he

at
er

s 
(3

0
 g

a
l H

ig
h

bo
y 

22
0V

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8,
0

00
 

4
0 

Q
ty

 x
 C

ur
re

n
t c

os
t $

4
50

85
5

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
25

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ed

an
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

5,
0

00
 

N
e

ed
 to

 r
ep

la
ce

 o
ffi

ce
 fl

ee
t

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 12 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
P

u
b

li
c 

an
d

 I
n

d
ia

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

)

L
in

e 
It

em
L

in
e 

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
M

P
 4

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

Y
20

25
 B

u
d

g
et

80
2

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5,

00
0 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
fo

r 
R

E
A

C
 in

sp
ec

tio
n

81
2

A
U

T
O

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0,
00

0 
T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

ne
w

 f
le

et
 o

f 
ve

hi
cl

es

81
3

A
U

T
O

 -
 G

A
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1,
00

0 
10

%
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 f

ue
l p

ri
ce

s

81
5

C
O

P
Y

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

00
 

$1
77

.4
3 

pe
r 

m
on

th
; p

rin
ts

 $
45

; c
on

tr
ac

t e
xp

ir
es

 0
2/

29
/2

5 
op

tio
n 

to
 e

xt
en

d

81
7

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0,
00

0 
F

ul
l c

ov
er

ag
e 

fo
r 

ne
w

 v
eh

ic
le

s

82
7

P
lu

m
bi

ng
 , 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0,
00

0 
A

gi
ng

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re

82
9

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

5,
00

0 
F

oo
t p

at
ro

l s
ec

ur
ity

 g
ua

rd
 f

or
 E

ld
er

ly
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

83
1

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

5,
00

0 
M

ow
er

s,
 tr

ai
le

rs
, w

at
er

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
tr

ai
le

r,
 c

om
pu

te
rs

H
A

O
 M

ul
ti-

fu
nc

tio
n 

pr
in

te
r,

 s
hr

ed
de

r,
 d

es
k 

ch
ai

rs

83
9

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

00
 

10
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

os
t o

f 
pr

od
uc

ts

84
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2,

00
0 

U
ni

fo
rm

s 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

ai
nc

e 
w

or
k 

bo
ot

s

84
4

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
00

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 s
up

pl
y 

us
ag

e

84
5

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

0,
00

0 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 c

os
t o

f 
pr

od
uc

t i
nc

re
as

e

84
6

O
ff

ic
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
5,

00
0 

R
oo

f/
sp

al
lin

g 
re

pa
ir

 a
nd

 A
C

 u
ni

ts
 -

 S
up

pl
y 

ro
om

 r
ep

ai
rs

84
8

P
ri

nt
in

g
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

,0
00

 
N

S
P

IR
E

 a
nd

 A
C

O
P

 b
oo

ks
 a

nd
  F

or
m

 R
ep

le
ni

sh
m

en
t

85
5

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

00
 

M
ai

lb
ox

es
 f

or
 D

ed
ed

o 
E

ld
er

ly

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

0,
00

0 
P

M
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 -

 W
at

er
bl

as
tin

g

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

00
 

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

ad
 f

or
 D

ed
ed

o 
E

ld
er

ly
 M

ai
lb

ox
es

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 13 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 C

H
O

IC
E

 V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
C

h
o

ic
e

V
o

u
ch

er
s

M
ai

n
st

re
a

m
V

o
u

ch
er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
H

o
u

si
n

g
 C

h
o

ic
e

V
o

u
ch

er
s

M
ai

n
st

re
a

m
V

o
u

ch
er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
 

10
1 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
(4

,1
6

4,
96

0
)

   
  

 
(4

,1
64

,9
60

)
   

  
   

 
(3

,5
76

,0
74

)
   

  
   

 
(2

6,
31

2
)

   
  

   
   

  
 

(1
28

,2
50

)
   

  
   

   
 

(3
,7

30
,6

37
)

   
  

 
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

10
3 

O
th

er
 I

nc
om

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

(1
82

,6
0

3)
   

  
  

(1
82

,6
03

)
   

  
   

   
 

(1
82

,6
03

)
   

  
   

(1
82

,6
03

)
   

  
   

 
10

6 
S

ub
si

di
es

 -
 F

ed
er

al
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

10
9 

Y
ea

r-
en

d
 C

as
h 

B
al

an
ce

(1
2

8,
0

84
)

   
  

   
 

(1
28

,0
84

)
   

  
   

   
 

(3
16

,3
80

)
   

  
   

   
 

(3
16

,3
80

)
   

  
   

 
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 M
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
F

ee
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
(4

7,
75

8,
18

6
)

   
 

(4
97

,2
88

)
   

  
   

 
(1

,4
72

,4
43

)
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

(4
9,

72
7,

91
8

)
   

  
  

(4
4,

42
6,

09
5

)
   

  
  

(2
41

,3
96

)
   

  
   

   
 

(1
,6

44
,4

33
)

   
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

(4
6,

31
1,

92
4

)
   

 
R

ev
en

u
e 

T
o

ta
l

(5
2,

05
1,

23
0

)
   

 
(4

97
,2

88
)

   
  

   
 

(1
,4

72
,4

43
)

   
  

(1
82

,6
03

)
   

  
  

(5
4,

20
3,

56
5

)
   

  
  

(4
8,

31
8,

54
9

)
   

  
  

(2
67

,7
08

)
   

  
   

   
 

(1
,7

72
,6

83
)

   
  

   
 

(1
82

,6
03

)
   

  
   

(5
0,

54
1,

54
4

)
   

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
e

s
1,

5
84

,9
37

   
  

  
10

9
,8

17
   

  
   

1,
69

4
,7

54
   

  
   

  
1,

46
6,

48
3

   
  

   
  

20
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

11
6,

34
2

   
  

   
 

1,
60

2
,8

25
   

  
  

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

80
3 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
1,

02
4

,8
89

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
72

,7
8

6
   

  
   

  
1,

09
7,

67
5

   
  

   
  

90
3,

58
8

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

6,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

66
,2

61
   

  
   

  
 

97
5,

8
49

   
  

   
  

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

2,
60

9,
82

6
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

18
2,

60
3

   
  

   
2,

79
2,

42
9

   
  

   
  

2,
37

0,
07

1
   

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

26
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

18
2,

60
3

   
  

   
 

2,
57

8,
67

4
   

  
  

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

25
,8

0
0

   
  

   
   

 
28

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
53

,8
00

   
  

   
   

  
  

25
,8

0
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

24
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

49
,8

00
   

  
   

   
 

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
2,

34
6

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

7,
3

46
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

2,
34

6
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
00

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
12

,3
46

   
  

   
   

 
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

 T
o

ta
l

28
,1

46
   

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

33
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
61

,1
46

   
  

   
   

  
  

28
,1

46
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

34
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

62
,1

46
   

  
   

   
 

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
15

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

15
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
50

,0
00

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

50
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
80

7
 S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

it
93

,5
81

   
  

   
   

 
93

,5
81

   
  

   
   

  
  

16
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
40

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

20
5

,0
00

   
  

   
  

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
nt

e
na

n
ce

6,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
6,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

81
3 

A
ut

o 
- 

G
as

25
,9

00
   

  
   

   
 

50
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
50

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

26
,0

0
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

24
,9

5
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

2,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

27
,4

50
   

  
   

   
 

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

3,
31

6
   

  
   

   
  

 
3,

31
6

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
3,

31
6

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
3,

31
6

   
  

   
   

  
 

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
12

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
  

   
   

  
  

12
,0

0
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

12
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

8,
80

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
8,

80
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
8,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
8,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

6,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
6,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
6,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
6,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

10
,2

50
   

  
   

   
 

25
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

11
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
82

0 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t 
F

ee
84

4,
20

0
   

  
   

  
55

,7
17

   
  

   
   

 
14

6
,8

91
   

  
   

  
1,

04
6

,8
08

   
  

   
  

62
9

,3
89

   
  

   
   

  
4,

63
1

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
22

,5
72

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
65

6
,5

92
   

  
   

  
82

1 
B

oo
kk

ee
p

in
g 

F
ee

22
5,

00
0

   
  

   
  

2,
9

70
   

  
   

   
  

 
7,

83
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

23
5

,8
00

   
  

   
   

  
22

4,
5

95
   

  
   

   
  

22
4,

59
5

   
  

   
  

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

14
4,

35
9

   
  

   
  

14
4,

35
9

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
82

5 
Le

ga
l

10
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e

3,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
3,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
3,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
3,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

82
7 

P
lu

m
bi

ng
, 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
90

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
15

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

12
0

,0
00

   
  

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
  

   
   

  
  

20
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
83

0 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
e

na
nc

e
5,

0
00

   
  

   
   

  
 

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

 

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

0
24

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 14 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 C

H
O

IC
E

 V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
C

h
o

ic
e

V
o

u
ch

er
s

M
ai

n
st

re
a

m
V

o
u

ch
er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
H

o
u

si
n

g
 C

h
o

ic
e

V
o

u
ch

er
s

M
ai

n
st

re
a

m
V

o
u

ch
er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

0
24

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

83
2 

A
ud

it
45

,8
6

0
   

  
   

   
 

1,
5

00
   

  
   

   
  

 
47

,3
60

   
  

   
   

  
  

45
,8

6
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

1,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

47
,3

60
   

  
   

   
 

83
3 

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

17
,6

0
0

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

17
,6

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
16

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
1,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
17

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e 

C
on

tr
at

cs
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
85

1 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
63

,5
0

0
   

  
   

   
 

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
1,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
65

,0
00

   
  

   
   

  
  

50
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
50

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
  C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
o

ta
l

1,
52

1,
28

5
   

  
  

74
,4

87
   

  
   

   
 

26
6,

35
2

   
  

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
1,

86
2,

12
4

   
  

   
  

1,
22

8,
61

0
   

  
   

  
4,

63
1

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
67

,5
72

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
1,

30
0,

81
3

   
  

  

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

35
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
35

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

p
lie

s
1,

76
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

1,
76

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
60

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
60

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

5,
0

00
   

  
   

   
  

 
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
24

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

24
,5

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
3,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
21

,6
82

   
  

   
   

  
  

67
8

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

25
,3

60
   

  
   

   
 

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

16
,5

00
   

  
   

   
 

10
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

17
,1

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
15

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
15

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r 
&

 M
ai

nt
e

na
n

ce
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
84

7 
P

os
ta

g
e/

C
ou

ri
er

25
,0

00
   

  
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
84

8 
P

ri
nt

in
g

10
,5

00
   

  
   

   
 

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

11
,5

00
   

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
0

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
00

   
  

   
   

 
85

2 
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
1,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

1,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
85

4 
P

ay
m

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T
)

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
86

0 
P

or
ta

bi
lit

y 
A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
29

,5
2

7
   

  
   

   
 

29
,5

27
   

  
   

   
  

  
29

,5
2

7
   

  
   

   
  

  
29

,5
27

   
  

   
   

 
86

1 
P

or
ta

bi
lit

y 
In

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
86

2 
P

H
 F

S
S

 E
xp

e
ns

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l
11

8
,7

87
   

  
   

  
60

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

12
0,

88
7

   
  

   
   

  
80

,6
27

   
  

   
   

  
  

21
,6

82
   

  
   

   
  

  
67

8
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

10
2,

98
7

   
  

   
  

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

10
0,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
10

0,
00

0
   

  
   

  

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

47
,7

58
,1

86
   

  
42

2,
20

1
   

  
   

  
1,

17
1,

59
2

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

49
,3

51
,9

79
   

  
   

44
,4

26
,0

95
   

  
   

24
1,

39
6

   
  

   
   

  
1,

64
4,

43
3

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
46

,3
11

,9
24

   
  

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

52
,0

51
,2

30
   

  
49

7,
28

8
   

  
   

  
1,

47
2,

44
4

   
  

  
18

2,
60

3
   

  
   

54
,2

03
,5

65
   

  
   

48
,3

18
,5

49
   

  
   

26
7,

70
9

   
  

   
   

  
1,

77
2,

68
3

   
  

   
  

 
18

2,
60

3
   

  
   

 
50

,5
41

,5
44

   
  

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 15 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 C

H
O

IC
E

 V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
10

1 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
F

ee
s

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

10
3 

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
10

6 
S

ub
si

di
es

 -
 F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Y

ea
r-

en
d 

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s

11
1 

R
ev

en
ue

 -
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
80

3 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ric

ity
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
ti

lit
ie

s 
T

o
ta

l

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff

-I
sl

an
d 

T
ra

ve
l

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

80
7 

S
ec

ur
ity

 D
ep

os
it

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

3 
A

ut
o 

- 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

82
0 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

 F
ee

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
4 

O
ff

ic
e 

R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ff

ic
e 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
82

7 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

H
o

u
si

n
g

 C
h

o
ic

e
V

o
u

ch
er

s
M

ai
n

st
re

am
V

o
u

ch
er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
C

h
o

ic
e

V
o

u
ch

er
s

M
ai

n
st

re
am

V
o

u
ch

er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,2
89

,5
57

)
   

   
   

(4
2,

99
3)

   
   

   
   

  
(1

24
,1

00
)

   
   

   
 

(3
,4

56
,6

50
)

   
   

  
(2

86
,5

17
)

   
   

  
16

,6
81

   
   

   
   

(4
,1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

73
,9

87
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
7,

29
6)

   
   

   
   

  
(3

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
7,

60
8)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

7,
29

6)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
7,

60
8)

   
   

   
   

  
(1

04
,1

49
)

   
   

   
   

(1
64

,2
66

)
   

   
(2

68
,4

15
)

   
   

   
  

(1
04

,1
49

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,3
37

   
   

   
 

(8
5,

81
2)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,7
48

,8
41

)
   

   
   

(1
5,

49
9)

   
   

   
   

  
(2

80
,4

70
)

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

44
,8

10
)

   
   

  
(2

,4
32

,4
61

)
   

  
(1

5,
49

9)
   

   
   

 
(2

80
,4

70
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,7

28
,4

30
)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

2,
96

9,
96

5)
   

   
 

(3
94

,4
23

)
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
22

,6
44

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
4,

78
7,

03
2)

   
   

(1
,4

56
,1

30
)

   
  

15
3,

02
7

   
   

   
 

(2
21

,7
89

)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
24

,8
92

)
   

   
   

(4
9,

13
9,

80
8)

   
   

 
(4

52
,9

15
)

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

27
,5

26
)

   
   

 
(1

64
,2

66
)

   
   

(5
1,

58
4,

51
5)

   
   

(4
,3

06
,5

53
)

   
  

15
4,

20
9

   
   

   
 

(5
06

,7
21

)
   

   
   

  
18

,3
37

   
   

   
 

(4
,6

40
,7

29
)

   
   

   

1,
17

1,
02

3
   

   
   

 
68

,5
81

   
   

   
1,

23
9,

60
4

   
   

   
29

5,
46

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
47

,7
61

   
   

   
 

36
3,

22
1

   
   

   
   

  
1,

89
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
89

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,8
95

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,8

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
29

5,
72

9
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
,6

85
   

   
   

1,
39

1,
41

4
   

   
   

(3
92

,1
41

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

9,
42

4)
   

   
   

(4
15

,5
65

)
   

   
   

   
2,

46
8,

64
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

4,
26

6
   

   
 

2,
63

2,
91

3
   

   
   

(9
8,

57
6)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

18
,3

37
   

   
   

 
(5

4,
23

9)
   

   
   

   
  

29
,4

83
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
96

)
   

   
   

   
  

27
,9

87
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,6

83
)

   
   

   
   

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

25
,9

96
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,8

13
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

79
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

70
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

90
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,6

44
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,2
75

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,0

86
)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,6
89

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,1
29

)
   

   
   

   
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
36

,0
86

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,4
57

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

97
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
(5

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
40

,9
97

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0,
49

7
   

   
   

   
  

2,
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
67

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

67
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

,9
50

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,4
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

38
   

   
   

   
   

12
,5

38
   

   
   

   
  

(9
,2

22
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

,2
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

77
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
77

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

22
1

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
22

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,7
33

   
   

   
   

   
11

,7
33

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,7
33

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,7

33
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

50
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

50
   

   
   

   
  

(2
8,

55
0)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

8,
55

0)
   

   
   

   
  

7,
66

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

66
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
,6

69
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,6
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

0,
06

1
   

   
   

   
 

7,
69

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,6
07

   
   

   
   

 
61

2,
35

9
   

   
   

   
49

,3
28

   
   

   
   

(3
,0

60
)

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,2
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
7,

13
3

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
63

8
   

   
   

   
   

19
6,

12
6

   
   

   
   

37
,4

62
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
55

)
   

   
   

   
(6

,6
38

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,4

69
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

2,
26

4)
   

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

26
4)

   
   

   
   

 
32

,2
64

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

,2
64

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
79

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

79
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
74

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

74
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

51
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,2

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

32
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1-
20

24
)

F
Y

 2
02

4 
B

u
d

g
et

-t
o

-A
ct

u
al

 (
07

-3
1-

20
24

)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 16 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 C

H
O

IC
E

 V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

83
0 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
83

2 
A

ud
it

83
3 

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
at

cs
85

1 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
  C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
o

ta
l

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
84

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ff
ic

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
P

os
ta

ge
/C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
P

rin
tin

g
85

2 
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
85

4 
P

ay
m

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T
)

86
0 

P
or

ta
bi

lit
y 

A
dm

in
 F

ee
s

86
1 

P
or

ta
bi

lit
y 

In
86

2 
P

H
 F

S
S

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it

H
o

u
si

n
g

 C
h

o
ic

e
V

o
u

ch
er

s
M

ai
n

st
re

am
V

o
u

ch
er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

H
o

u
si

n
g

 
C

h
o

ic
e

V
o

u
ch

er
s

M
ai

n
st

re
am

V
o

u
ch

er

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
V

o
u

ch
er

F
am

ily
 S

el
f 

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
R

O
S

S
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1-
20

24
)

F
Y

 2
02

4 
B

u
d

g
et

-t
o

-A
ct

u
al

 (
07

-3
1-

20
24

)

55
,9

78
   

   
   

   
   

55
,9

78
   

   
   

   
  

(5
0,

97
8)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

0,
97

8)
   

   
   

   
  

55
,9

78
   

   
   

   
   

55
,9

78
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

11
8)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,6
18

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

67
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

67
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,3

24
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,3

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
94

8,
63

3
   

   
   

   
 

15
,5

46
   

   
   

   
   

30
,2

48
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
4,

42
7

   
   

   
   

27
9,

97
7

   
   

   
 

(1
0,

91
5)

   
   

   
 

37
,3

24
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
6,

38
6

   
   

   
   

  

43
,8

24
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,8
24

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,8
24

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,8

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
07

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

07
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

73
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
73

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

03
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

06
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
97

0
   

   
   

   
  

21
,6

46
   

   
   

   
67

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,2

94
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,5
09

   
   

   
   

   
20

,5
09

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,5
09

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,5

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
74

4
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

74
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,5

07
   

   
   

   
   

18
,5

07
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,5

07
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,5
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

99
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
99

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
45

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,9

73
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,4

19
)

   
   

   
   

  
37

,5
54

   
   

   
   

  
(9

,4
46

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

41
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,0

27
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,2

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,2

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
2,

20
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
,4

54
   

   
   

   
   

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
19

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
,0

71
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,8

27
)

   
   

   
   

21
,6

46
   

   
   

   
2,

09
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,9

16
   

   
   

   
   

 

38
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

(2
82

,0
00

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

82
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

37
,9

68
,1

31
   

   
  

42
2,

20
1

   
   

   
   

 
1,

44
4,

40
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,8
34

,7
39

   
   

 
6,

45
7,

96
4

   
   

 
(1

80
,8

05
)

   
   

  
20

0,
02

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

47
7,

18
5

   
   

   
  

41
,9

27
,9

64
   

   
  

43
8,

28
3

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
1,

15
0

   
   

  
16

4,
26

6
   

   
 

44
,0

01
,6

63
   

   
 

6,
39

0,
58

5
   

   
 

(1
70

,5
74

)
   

   
  

30
1,

53
3

   
   

   
   

18
,3

37
   

   
   

 
6,

53
9,

88
0

   
   

   
  

(7
,2

11
,8

44
)

$ 
   

   
(1

4,
63

2)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
56

,3
76

)
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,5
82

,8
52

)
$ 

   
  

2,
08

4,
03

2
$ 

   
 

(1
6,

36
6)

$ 
   

   
 

(2
05

,1
88

)
$ 

   
   

  
36

,6
74

$ 
   

   
 

1,
89

9,
15

2
$ 

   
   

  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 17 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ce

ip
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
10

,5
68

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

10
,5

68
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
1 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
(1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

(2
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

(7
5,

39
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

5,
39

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
4,

06
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

06
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
(8

79
,6

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

79
,6

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
34

,3
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
34

,3
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

(1
12

,1
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
12

,1
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

7,
57

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

7,
57

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

0 
Re

ve
nu

e 
- M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1 
Re

ve
nu

e 
- H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ev
en

u
e 

T
o

ta
l

(9
94

,0
96

)
   

  
   

   
  

(7
5,

39
3)

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

(1
,0

69
,4

89
)

   
  

   
 

(9
84

,8
17

)
   

  
   

   
  

 
(4

4,
06

0)
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

(1
,0

28
,8

78
)

   
  

   
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
11

5,
54

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,9

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
45

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

1,
12

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,7

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
4,

86
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
10

3,
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,3

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

2,
64

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

,2
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,0

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
,2

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

22
1,

19
2

   
  

   
   

  
 

69
,3

12
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

29
0,

50
4

   
  

   
   

  
17

7,
75

1
   

  
   

   
  

  
41

,8
10

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
21

9,
56

1
   

  
   

   
 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tr
ic

ity
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

80
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

 T
o

ta
l

26
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff

-Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
3,

22
6

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
8,

22
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
80

7 
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
4 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
5 

Co
py

 M
ac

hi
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
6 

Cu
st

od
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
16

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
48

,2
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,2

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,8

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,8
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

1 
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g 
Fe

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

2 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
4 

O
ff

ic
e 

Re
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
5 

Le
ga

l
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

6 
O

ff
ic

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

7 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 18 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
7,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,5
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,5

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
0 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

2 
Au

di
t

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
3 

Ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
at

cs
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

1,
02

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

1,
02

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

1,
02

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
6,

02
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

o
ta

l
15

1,
41

6
   

  
   

   
  

 
1,

02
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
15

2,
43

6
   

  
   

   
  

18
0,

99
4

   
  

   
   

  
  

1,
02

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
18

2,
01

4
   

  
   

   
 

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

14
,5

57
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
14

,5
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,6
41

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
18

,6
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 O
th

er
83

5 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Lo
ss

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
6 

Co
m

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

9 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

03
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
1,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
6 

O
ff

ic
e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
pa

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
7 

Po
st

ag
e/

Co
ur

ie
r

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
2 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

0 
Po

rt
ab

ili
ty

 A
dm

in
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
2 

PH
 F

SS
 E

xp
en

se
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  O

th
er

 T
o

ta
l

15
,4

50
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

1,
83

5
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

17
,2

85
   

  
   

   
  

  
15

,9
50

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
1,

23
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

17
,1

80
   

  
   

   
  

 

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

20
0,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
20

0,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
  

   
   

 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

12
6,

48
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
12

6,
48

0
   

  
   

   
  

12
6,

48
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

12
6,

48
0

   
  

   
   

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

99
4,

09
6

   
  

   
   

  
 

75
,3

93
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

1,
06

9,
48

9
   

  
   

  
98

4,
81

7
   

  
   

   
  

  
44

,0
60

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
1,

02
8,

87
8

   
  

   
 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 19 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ce

ip
ts

10
1 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

Re
ve

nu
e 

- M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s

11
1 

Re
ve

nu
e 

- H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rt

im
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tr
ic

ity
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
ti

lit
ie

s
 T

o
ta

l

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
Co

py
 M

ac
hi

ne
81

6 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

(1
17

,5
71

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

17
,5

71
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
(7

,0
03

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,0
03

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,2
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,2
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
4,

06
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

4,
06

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

57
,9

51
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
57

,9
51

)
   

   
   

   
  

37
6,

42
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

6,
42

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

49
,3

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
49

,3
92

)
   

   
   

   
  

(3
11

,8
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
11

,8
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  

(9
27

,2
53

)
   

  
   

   
 

(4
4,

06
0)

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

(9
71

,3
13

)
   

  
   

 
57

,5
64

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
 

57
,5

64
   

  
   

   
  

28
,1

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,7

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
,8

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

,9
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
,9

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
53

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
53

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,0

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,9

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

,3
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
,3

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
41

,8
89

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
41

,8
10

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

83
,6

99
   

  
   

   
  

13
5,

86
2

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
13

5,
86

2
   

  
   

  
 

12
6,

07
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

6,
07

6
   

   
   

   
   

53
,9

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,9
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,7

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,7

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

,2
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,2

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

1,
79

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
1,

79
4

   
   

   
   

   
98

,2
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,2

06
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

24
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
37

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
62

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
62

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,8
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

76
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,8
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
64

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

64
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
45

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

45
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,8

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
,8

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

03
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

03
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
84

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

84
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,8
45

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,8

45
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

ct
u

al
s 

(0
7-

31
-2

0
24

)
F

Y
 2

0
24

 B
u

d
g

et
-t

o
-A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1-
20

2
4)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 20 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
83

2 
Au

di
t

83
3 

Ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
at

cs
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

o
ta

l

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

 O
th

er
83

5 
Co

lle
ct

io
n 

Lo
ss

83
6 

Co
m

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
83

9 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
Co

ur
ie

r
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

86
0 

Po
rt

ab
ili

ty
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ld

er
ly

G
u

m
a

T
ra

n
ki

li
d

at

M
u

lt
i-

F
am

ily
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

er
vi

c
e

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

(M
F

S
C

)
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

ct
u

al
s 

(0
7-

31
-2

0
24

)
F

Y
 2

0
24

 B
u

d
g

et
-t

o
-A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1-
20

2
4)

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

61
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

61
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
13

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

13
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
39

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

11
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
11

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
13

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

03
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

03
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,1
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,1
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,3

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,3
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
1,

02
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

 
1,

02
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

12
7,

70
7

   
  

   
   

  
 

1,
02

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
 

12
8,

72
7

   
  

   
  

 
53

,2
87

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
 

53
,2

87
   

  
   

   
  

7,
49

8
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

 
7,

49
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,1
43

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
 

11
,1

43
   

  
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
98

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

10
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
10

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
48

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

48
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

27
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

27
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  

12
,0

38
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

1,
23

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
 

13
,2

68
   

  
   

   
  

3,
91

2
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
 

3,
91

2
   

  
   

   
  

  

26
3,

86
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

 
26

3,
86

0
   

  
   

  
 

(6
3,

86
0)

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

  
 

(6
3,

86
0)

   
  

   
   

 

10
5,

40
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

 
10

5,
40

0
   

  
   

  
 

21
,0

80
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
21

,0
80

   
  

   
   

  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  

72
0,

18
6

   
  

   
   

  
 

44
,0

60
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

  
76

4,
24

6
   

  
   

  
 

26
4,

63
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
  

 
26

4,
63

0
   

  
   

  
 

(2
07

,0
67

)
$ 

  
   

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
  

  
(2

07
,0

6
7)

$ 
  

   
 

32
2

,1
94

$ 
  

   
   

  
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
32

2,
19

4
$ 

  
   

  
 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 21 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
Q

50
1-

23
G

Q
50

1-
24

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

G
Q

50
1-

20
G

Q
50

1-
21

G
Q

50
1-

22
G

Q
50

1-
23

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
1 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 I
nc

om
e

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
10

3 
O

th
er

 I
nc

om
e

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

10
6 

S
ub

si
di

es
 -

 F
ed

er
al

(5
00

,0
00

)
  

   
  

(1
,9

70
,8

95
)

  
   

 
(2

,8
15

,7
11

)
  

   
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

   
(6

,2
86

,6
07

)
  

   
(3

60
,0

00
)

  
   

(5
00

,0
00

)
  

   
   

(1
,9

34
,8

54
)

  
   

 
(1

50
,0

00
)

  
   

   
 

(2
,9

44
,8

54
)

  
   

 
10

9 
Y

ea
r-

en
d 

C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 -
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
(5

00
,0

00
)

  
   

  
(1

,9
70

,8
95

)
  

   
 

(2
,8

15
,7

11
)

  
  

 
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

  
 

(6
,2

86
,6

07
)

  
  

 
(3

60
,0

00
)

  
  

 
(5

00
,0

00
)

  
   

  
 

(1
,9

34
,8

54
)

  
   

 
(1

50
,0

00
)

  
   

   
 

(2
,9

44
,8

54
)

  
   

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

61
,1

64
  

   
   

  
61

,1
64

  
   

   
  

  
61

,1
64

  
   

   
  

 
18

3,
49

3
  

   
   

  
30

,9
98

  
   

   
61

,9
96

  
   

   
  

 
30

,9
98

  
   

   
  

  
 

12
3,

99
2

  
   

   
  

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
1,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
1,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
00

0
  

   
   

  
  

 
3,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
 

1,
00

0
  

   
   

  
1,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
 

1,
00

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
3,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
  

80
3 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
52

,6
72

  
   

   
  

52
,6

72
  

   
   

  
  

52
,6

72
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
15

8,
01

6
  

   
   

  
19

,8
39

  
   

  
 

39
,6

78
  

   
   

  
 

19
,8

39
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
79

,3
56

  
   

   
  

  
  

P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

11
4,

83
6

  
   

  
 

11
4,

83
6

  
   

   
  

11
4,

83
6

  
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
34

4,
50

9
  

   
   

  
51

,8
37

  
   

  
 

10
2,

67
4

  
   

   
 

51
,8

37
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
20

6,
34

8
  

   
   

  

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 T

o
ta

l
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff

-I
sl

an
d 

T
ra

ve
l

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
10

,0
00

  
   

   
  

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
10

,0
00

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

10
,0

00
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

  
   

   
  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
80

7 
S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

it
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

81
3 

A
ut

o 
- 

G
as

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

10
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
10

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

10
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
10

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
82

0 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

F
ee

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
82

1 
B

oo
kk

ee
pi

ng
 F

ee
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
63

,0
00

  
   

   
  

  
63

,0
00

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
82

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
R

en
t

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
82

5 
Le

ga
l

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
82

6 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

82
7 

P
lu

m
bi

ng
, 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
82

8 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 22 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
C

ap
it

al
 F

u
n

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
Q

50
1-

23
G

Q
50

1-
24

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

G
Q

50
1-

20
G

Q
50

1-
21

G
Q

50
1-

22
G

Q
50

1-
23

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

83
0 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

25
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
25

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

83
2 

A
ud

it
75

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

75
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tr

at
cs

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
85

1 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

5,
00

0
  

   
   

  
  

  
10

,0
00

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

15
,0

00
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
10

,0
00

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
  

   
   

  
  

  
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
o

ta
l

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
69

,8
50

  
   

   
  

  
10

,0
00

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

79
,8

50
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
11

,3
50

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

11
,3

50
  

   
   

  
  

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

(S
U

V
/t

ru
ck

s 
fo

r 
M

O
D

 &
 A

E
)

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

10
3,

31
1

  
   

   
  

 
15

0,
00

0
  

   
   

  
 

25
3,

31
1

  
   

   
  

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
50

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

50
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
10

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

10
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
10

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

10
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
25

,0
00

  
   

   
  

  
20

,0
00

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

45
,0

00
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
2,

50
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
  

   
   

  
  

  
84

4 
O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
pl

ie
s

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
1,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
  

1,
00

0
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

50
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
50

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

84
6 

O
ff

ic
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

84
7 

P
os

ta
ge

/C
ou

ri
er

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
10

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

10
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

50
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
50

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

84
8 

P
ri

nt
in

g
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

1,
00

0
  

   
   

  
  

  
1,

00
0

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

50
0

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
50

0
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

85
2 

S
ub

sc
ri

pt
io

ns
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

85
4 

P
ay

m
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 t

ax
es

 (
P

IL
O

T
)

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
86

0 
P

or
ta

bi
lit

y 
A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

86
2 

P
H

 F
S

S
 E

xp
en

se
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 

  
O

th
er

 T
o

ta
l

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
27

,7
00

  
   

   
  

  
20

,0
00

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

47
,7

00
  

   
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
3,

65
0

  
   

   
  

  
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

 
3,

65
0

  
   

   
  

  
  

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

38
5,

16
4

  
   

  
 

1,
74

8,
50

9
  

   
  

2,
67

0,
87

5
  

   
 

1,
00

0,
00

0
  

   
 

5,
80

4,
54

8
  

   
  

30
8,

16
3

  
   

 
39

7,
32

6
  

   
   

 
1,

75
4,

70
6

  
   

  
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

2,
46

0,
19

5
  

   
  

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

-
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

50
0,

00
0

  
   

  
 

1,
97

0,
89

5
  

   
  

2,
81

5,
71

1
  

   
 

1,
00

0,
00

0
  

   
 

6,
28

6,
60

7
  

   
  

36
0,

00
0

  
   

 
50

0,
00

0
  

   
   

 
1,

93
4,

85
4

  
   

  
 

15
0,

00
0

  
   

   
  

 
2,

94
4,

85
4

  
   

  

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
  

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
   

   
   

  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 23 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

Ca
pi

ta
l F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

L
in

e 
It

em
L

in
e 

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t

C
F

P
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

F
Y

20
2

5 
B

u
d

g
et

85
5

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

T
LA

Y
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
S

5,
8

04
,5

48
   

  
   

  
   

 G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
Q

50
1-

23
G

Q
50

1-
24

A
/E

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 B
e

ne
fit

s
38

5
,1

64
   

  
   

  
   

  
  

10
8,

57
6

   
  

   
  

 
15

,1
64

   
  

   
  

A
M

P
4 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
C

or
re

ct
io

n
62

4,
93

3
   

  
   

  
 

A
M

P
4 

B
as

ke
tb

al
l C

ou
rt

 &
 G

en
e

ra
to

r 
R

oo
m

1,
01

0,
00

0
   

  
   

T
ra

in
in

gs
 -

 A
M

P
s 

&
 M

O
D

5,
00

0
   

  
   

  
   

  
A

/E
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 -
 P

hy
si

ca
l N

ee
d

s 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
- 

P
a

rt
ia

l
50

,0
00

   
  

   
  

A
/E

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 -

 L
B

P
 A

ba
te

m
en

t -
15

0
,0

00
   

  
   

M
od

e
rn

iz
at

io
n 

- 
A

ll 
A

M
P

s
1,

06
4

,0
00

   
  

F
en

ce
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

- 
A

ll 
A

M
P

s
1,

0
00

,0
00

   
  

T
yp

ho
on

 S
hu

tt
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
- 

A
ll 

A
M

P
s

39
1

,7
11

   
  

   
A

M
P

1 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
C

en
te

r
40

0,
00

0
   

  
   

  
A

M
P

1 
H

al
f 

B
as

ke
tb

a
ll 

C
ou

rt
25

0
,0

00
   

  
   

  
D

oo
r 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
- 

A
ll 

A
M

P
s

35
0

,0
00

   
  

   
  

38
5

,1
64

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
1,

74
8

,5
09

   
  

   
2,

67
0,

87
5

   
  

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

  
  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 24 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
e

w
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

F
Y

 2
02

5 
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t

B
u

d
g

et
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
B

u
d

g
et

 L
in

e 
It

em
A

st
u

m
b

o
C

D
B

G
C

o
C

E
S

G
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E
 A

R
P

H
T

F
L

IH
T

C
G

ra
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
A

st
u

m
b

o
**

 C
D

B
G

C
o

C
**

 E
S

G
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E
 A

R
P

H
T

F
L

IH
T

C
G

ra
n

t 
T

o
ta

l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

 R
ec

e
ip

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

1 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

(5
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

1
9,

46
8)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1

9,
4

73
)

   
   

   
   

(5
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
4

5,
0

00
)

   
   

 
(1

4
5,

0
05

)
   

   
  

10
3 

O
th

e
r 

In
co

m
e

(2
4

,1
8

5)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

23
,6

00
)

   
   

  
(5

4
7,

78
5)

   
   

   
   

(2
4

,1
8

5)
   

   
   

(4
1,

00
0)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0

0,
0

00
)

   
   

  
(1

6
5,

1
85

)
   

   
  

10
4 

G
ra

n
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0

,7
8

6,
3

68
)

   
(1

,3
8

2,
27

8)
   

  
(7

54
,5

88
)

   
   

  
(9

,7
55

,3
3

4)
   

  
(3

,2
9

9,
30

7)
   

 
(5

8
0,

5
61

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
6

,5
5

8,
4

36
)

   
   

 
(1

0
,7

7
6,

4
84

)
   

(1
,3

16
,4

5
5)

   
  

(9
8

8,
3

04
)

   
   

  
(8

,6
87

,2
5

6)
   

 
(3

,4
93

,3
8

4)
   

  
(3

7
3,

61
0)

   
   

  
(2

5
,6

3
5,

4
93

)
   

10
6 

S
ub

si
di

es
 -

 F
e

de
ra

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

9 
Y

e
ar

-e
n

d 
C

a
sh

 B
a

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0 
R

ev
en

u
e 

- 
M

an
a

ge
m

en
t F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
1 

R
ev

en
u

e 
- 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
a

ym
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
ev

en
u

e
 T

o
ta

l
(2

4
,1

9
0)

   
   

   
(1

0
,7

8
6,

36
8)

   
(1

,3
8

2,
27

8)
   

  
(7

5
4,

58
8)

   
   

  
(9

,8
7

4,
80

2)
   

  
(3

,2
9

9,
30

7)
   

 
(5

8
0,

56
1)

   
   

  
(5

2
3,

60
0)

   
   

  
(2

7
,2

2
5,

69
4)

   
   

 
(2

4
,1

9
0)

   
   

   
(1

0
,8

1
7,

48
4)

   
(1

,3
1

6,
45

5)
   

  
(9

8
8,

30
4)

   
   

  
(8

,8
3

2,
25

6)
   

 
(3

,4
9

3,
38

4)
   

  
(3

7
3,

61
0)

   
   

  
(1

0
0,

00
0)

   
   

  
(2

5
,9

4
5,

68
3)

   
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
:

 P
er

so
n

ne
l

80
1 

S
al

a
rie

s 
a

nd
 W

ag
es

9
,6

7
3

   
   

   
   

1,
34

6,
4

80
   

   
 

1
4,

3
65

   
   

   
   

1
4,

3
65

   
   

   
   

46
9,

78
4

   
   

   
 

9
9,

2
32

   
   

   
 

18
,8

6
6

   
   

   
   

1
02

,4
4

6
   

   
   

2,
07

5,
21

1
   

   
   

 
12

,1
4

7
   

   
   

 
9

97
,7

9
5

   
   

   
 

96
,5

7
9

   
   

   
  

79
,8

6
0

   
   

   
   

41
1,

57
3

   
   

  
77

,8
0

4
   

   
   

   
66

,4
6

0
   

   
   

   
1,

7
42

,2
1

8
   

   
80

2 
O

ve
rt

im
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
3 

E
m

pl
o

ye
e 

B
en

ef
its

5,
14

3
   

   
   

   
70

7,
92

8
   

   
   

 
7,

63
7

   
   

   
   

  
7,

63
7

   
   

   
   

  
25

4,
21

3
   

   
   

 
55

,1
2

4
   

   
   

 
10

,0
2

9
   

   
   

   
52

,0
1

9
   

   
   

  
1,

09
9,

73
0

   
   

   
 

4,
88

4
   

   
   

   
47

2,
40

2
   

   
   

 
44

,0
7

9
   

   
   

  
41

,1
4

0
   

   
   

   
20

3,
66

7
   

   
  

33
,4

1
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,7

4
0

   
   

   
   

82
5,

32
8

   
   

   
 

  P
er

s
o

n
n

el
 T

o
ta

l
14

,8
1

6
   

   
   

 
2,

05
4,

40
8

   
   

 
22

,0
0

2
   

   
   

   
22

,0
0

2
   

   
   

   
72

3,
99

7
   

   
   

 
15

4,
35

6
   

   
  

28
,8

9
5

   
   

   
   

15
4,

46
5

   
   

   
3,

17
4,

94
1

   
   

   
 

17
,0

3
1

   
   

   
 

1,
47

0,
19

7
   

   
 

14
0,

65
8

   
   

   
12

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
61

5,
24

0
   

   
  

11
1,

22
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

92
,2

0
0

   
   

   
   

2,
56

7,
54

6
   

   

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ric

ity
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

6
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

26
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
a

ge
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

 T
o

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,3
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,8

0
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

0
0

   
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

a
l

80
7

 S
ec

ur
ity

 D
ep

os
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
3 

A
ut

o 
- 

G
as

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,1
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

2
00

   
   

   
   

  
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

65
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

,6
5

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

2
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
n

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

2
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
81

6 
C

us
to

d
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

S
e

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,2

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

1
,2

0
0

   
   

   
   

11
,2

0
0

   
   

   
   

81
8 

S
to

ra
g

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

0 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 M
a

na
g

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
1 

B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

 F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
5 

Le
ga

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

7 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

, S
e

w
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
e

rv
ic

es
8

59
   

   
   

   
   

43
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
5

9
   

   
   

   
   

85
9

   
   

   
   

   
18

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
6

,2
0

0
   

   
   

   
25

,0
5

9
   

   
   

   
82

9 
P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
S

e
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

0 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,1
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

4
0,

1
00

   
   

   
   

83
2 

A
ud

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
24

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

12
,5

00
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

4
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
2

4,
5

00
   

   
   

   
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
1,

3
00

   
   

   
   

30
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,7
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

0
0

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
0

0
   

   
   

   
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

,9
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

6
,9

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
85

1 
S

ta
ff 

T
ra

in
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

  C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

o
ta

l
2,

55
9

   
   

   
   

17
4,

15
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
13

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
40

9
   

   
   

   
 

2,
55

9
   

   
   

   
10

6,
30

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
13

,0
0

0
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
13

2,
55

9
   

   
   

 

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 L

o
ss

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
9 

C
us

to
d

ia
l S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,5

0
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
5

00
   

   
   

   
  

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
3,

71
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

,7
1

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
  

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

a
in

te
n

an
ce

 &
 M

at
e

ria
ls

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
e

pa
ir 

&
 M

a
in

te
n

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,5
0

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

5
00

   
   

   
   

  
84

7 
P

os
ta

g
e/

C
o

ur
ie

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

8 
P

rin
tin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

2 
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
4 

P
ay

m
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

o
f t

ax
es

 (
P

IL
O

T
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
0 

P
or

ta
b

ili
ty

 A
d

m
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

2 
P

H
 F

S
S

 E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 B

u
d

g
et

F
Y

 2
02

5

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 25 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
e

w
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

F
Y

 2
02

5 
B

u
d

g
et

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t

B
u

d
g

et
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
B

u
d

g
et

 L
in

e 
It

em
A

st
u

m
b

o
C

D
B

G
C

o
C

E
S

G
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E
 A

R
P

H
T

F
L

IH
T

C
G

ra
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
A

st
u

m
b

o
**

 C
D

B
G

C
o

C
**

 E
S

G
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E
 A

R
P

H
T

F
L

IH
T

C
G

ra
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et
F

Y
 2

02
5

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l
3,

81
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

9,
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

60
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
10

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
  

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
52

5,
81

0
   

   
 

1,
36

0,
27

6
   

   
72

8,
48

6
   

   
   

 
9,

12
9,

40
5

   
   

3,
14

2,
95

1
   

  
55

1,
66

6
   

   
   

 
36

1,
33

5
   

   
   

23
,7

9
9,

92
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

21
9,

18
7

   
   

 
1,

17
5,

79
7

   
   

86
3,

20
4

   
   

   
 

8,
19

5,
61

6
   

  
3,

38
0,

16
4

   
   

 
37

3,
61

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

,2
0

7,
57

8
   

 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

e
n

ts
85

7 
L

o
an

 P
a

ym
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

 T
o

ta
l

24
,1

9
0

   
   

   
 

10
,7

8
6,

36
8

   
  

1,
38

2,
27

8
   

   
75

4,
58

8
   

   
   

 
9,

87
4,

80
2

   
   

3,
29

9,
30

7
   

  
58

0,
56

1
   

   
   

 
52

3,
60

0
   

   
   

27
,2

2
5,

69
4

   
   

  
24

,1
9

0
   

   
   

 
10

,8
1

7,
48

4
   

  
1,

31
6,

45
5

   
   

98
8,

30
4

   
   

   
 

8,
83

2,
25

6
   

  
3,

49
3,

38
4

   
   

 
37

3,
61

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

25
,9

4
5,

68
3

   
 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

**
 In

cl
ud

e
s 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
C

A
R

E
S

 fu
nd

s

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 26 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
C

en
tr

al
 O

ff
ic

e 
C

o
st

 C
en

te
r 

(C
O

C
C

)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

/
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
u

m
an

R
es

o
u

rc
es

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
E

xe
c

u
ti

ve
/

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

u
m

an
R

es
o

u
rc

es
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

10
1 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
(1

79
)

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
 

(1
79

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(1

79
)

   
   

   
   

  
   

 
(1

79
)

   
   

   
   

  
  

10
3 

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
(3

,4
16

)
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
(3

,4
27

)
   

   
   

   
(6

,8
43

)
   

   
   

   
(3

,4
16

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(3

,4
27

)
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

(6
,8

43
)

   
   

   
   

 
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
10

6 
S

ub
si

di
es

 -
 F

ed
e

ra
l

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

10
9 

Y
ea

r-
en

d 
C

as
h 

B
al

an
ce

(2
00

,0
0

0)
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
  

(2
00

,0
0

0)
   

   
  

(2
00

,0
0

0)
   

   
  

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
 

(1
,0

00
,0

00
)

   
  

(5
24

,2
29

)
   

   
   

  
(1

34
,2

45
)

   
   

   
   

  
 

(3
2,

30
8)

   
   

   
 

(2
36

,2
88

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(2

09
,0

17
)

   
(1

,1
36

,0
87

)
   

   
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

F
ee

s
(1

,0
48

,6
74

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(1

74
,0

4
9)

   
   

  
(2

7,
59

0)
   

   
   

 
(4

64
,1

30
)

   
   

  
(4

44
,2

25
)

   
   

 
(2

,1
58

,6
68

)
   

  
(4

00
,6

13
)

   
   

   
  

(2
04

,5
19

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(1

13
,8

84
)

   
   

  
(3

35
,4

80
)

   
   

   
   

  
 

(3
19

,7
84

)
   

(1
,3

74
,2

80
)

   
   

11
1 

R
ev

en
ue

 -
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
(1

,2
52

,2
69

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(3

74
,0

49
)

   
   

  
(2

27
,5

90
)

   
   

  
(6

67
,5

57
)

   
   

  
(6

44
,2

25
)

   
   

 
(3

,1
65

,6
90

)
   

  
(9

28
,4

37
)

   
   

   
  

(3
38

,7
64

)
   

   
   

   
  

 
(1

46
,1

92
)

   
   

  
(5

75
,1

95
)

   
   

   
   

  
 

(5
28

,8
01

)
   

(2
,5

17
,3

89
)

   
  

 
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

51
7,

68
1

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
23

3
,3

68
   

   
   

11
0,

72
4

   
   

   
 

34
8,

37
7

   
   

   
38

3,
50

5
   

   
  

1,
59

3,
65

5
   

   
55

4,
94

5
   

   
   

   
21

7,
72

7
   

   
   

   
  

  
79

,9
0

1
   

   
   

  
35

9,
56

4
   

   
   

   
  

  
34

4
,0

05
   

 
1,

55
6,

14
2

   
   

 
80

2 
O

ve
rt

im
e

2,
25

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
   

 
67

,2
5

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

80
3 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
24

4,
32

1
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

12
2,

74
1

   
   

  
 

67
,9

76
   

   
   

   
19

2,
04

0
   

   
  

 
21

9,
78

0
   

   
  

84
6,

85
8

   
   

  
 

25
8,

89
8

   
   

   
   

11
1,

59
7

   
   

   
   

  
  

54
,9

01
   

   
   

  
16

9,
49

1
   

   
   

   
  

  
18

0,
35

6
   

 
77

5,
24

3
   

   
   

 
  P

er
so

n
n

el
 T

o
ta

l
76

4,
25

2
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

36
1,

10
9

   
   

  
 

18
8,

70
0

   
   

   
 

56
0,

41
7

   
   

  
 

63
3,

28
5

   
   

  
2,

50
7,

76
3

   
  

 
81

3,
84

3
   

   
   

   
32

9,
32

4
   

   
   

   
  

  
13

4,
80

2
   

   
  

 
52

9,
05

5
   

   
   

   
  

  
52

4,
36

1
   

 
2,

33
1,

38
5

   
   

 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

54
,9

38
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
54

,9
38

   
   

   
  

54
,9

38
   

   
   

   
  

54
,9

38
   

   
   

   
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

2,
38

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

2,
38

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
38

1
   

   
   

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

  
2,

38
1

   
   

   
   

  
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

T
o

ta
l

57
,3

18
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
57

,3
18

   
   

   
  

57
,3

19
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
  

57
,3

19
   

   
   

   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
80

7 
S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

it
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
81

2 
A

ut
o 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
81

3 
A

ut
o 

- 
G

as
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

2,
90

3
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

9,
90

3
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

3
   

   
   

   
  

  
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

9,
90

3
   

   
   

   
  

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
1,

13
4

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

 
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

83
4

   
   

   
   

 
1,

13
4

   
   

   
   

  
  

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
2,

83
4

   
   

   
   

  
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

28
,4

00
   

   
   

  
15

,3
83

   
   

   
   

  
8,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

23
,7

8
3

   
   

   
   

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

50
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
62

,0
00

   
   

   
  

19
,9

66
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

31
,9

6
6

   
   

   
   

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
82

0 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

82
1 

B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

 F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

e
m

en
t F

ee
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
82

5 
Le

ga
l

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

00
   

   
   

   
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
82

7 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
83

0 
S

of
tw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

20
,0

00
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
83

2 
A

ud
it

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

85
1 

S
ta

ff 
T

ra
in

in
g

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
25

,0
0

0
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

1,
00

0
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 27 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
C

en
tr

al
 O

ff
ic

e 
C

o
st

 C
en

te
r 

(C
O

C
C

)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

/
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
u

m
an

R
es

o
u

rc
es

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
E

xe
c

u
ti

ve
/

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

u
m

an
R

es
o

u
rc

es
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

  C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

o
ta

l
80

,6
37

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
31

,8
00

   
   

   
   

56
,5

00
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
 

19
0,

93
7

   
   

  
 

51
,9

86
   

   
   

   
  

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
4,

30
0

   
   

   
   

 
40

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

  
10

8,
78

6
   

   
   

 

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
50

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
60

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
12

00
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 

15
00

25
0

25
0

25
0

2,
25

0
   

   
   

   
  

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
84

7 
P

os
ta

ge
/C

ou
ri

er
15

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
50

   
   

   
   

  
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

  
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
  

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
 

50
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

84
8 

P
rin

tin
g

40
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

40
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
  

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
40

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

40
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

 
40

   
   

   
   

  
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
 

40
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

85
2 

S
ub

sc
ri

pt
io

ns
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

85
4 

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 li
eu

 o
f 

ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T
)

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

86
0 

P
or

ta
bi

lit
y 

A
dm

in
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

86
2 

P
H

 F
S

S
 E

xp
en

se
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

 

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l
5,

29
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

 
94

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
7,

09
0

   
   

   
   

  
64

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
94

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
14

,9
00

   
   

   
  

5,
29

0
   

   
   

   
  

  
94

0
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
 

7,
09

0
   

   
   

   
 

64
0

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

 
94

0
   

   
   

  
14

,9
00

   
   

   
   

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

33
4,

77
2

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
33

4,
77

2
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

1,
25

2,
26

9
   

   
   

   
  

  
37

4,
04

9
   

   
  

 
22

7,
59

0
   

   
   

 
66

7,
55

7
   

   
  

 
64

4,
22

5
   

   
  

3,
16

5,
69

0
   

  
 

92
8,

43
8

   
   

   
   

33
8,

76
4

   
   

   
   

  
  

14
6,

19
2

   
   

  
 

57
5,

19
5

   
   

   
   

  
  

52
8,

80
1

   
 

2,
51

7,
39

0
   

   
 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
   

  
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  
  

 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 28 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
C

en
tr

al
 O

ff
ic

e 
C

o
st

 C
en

te
r 

(C
O

C
C

)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
10

1
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
F

ee
s

10
2

 In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

10
3

 O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
10

4
 G

ra
nt

s
10

6
 S

ub
si

di
es

 -
 F

ed
e

ra
l

10
9

 Y
ea

r-
en

d 
C

as
h 

B
al

an
ce

11
0

 R
ev

en
ue

 -
 M

an
a

ge
m

en
t F

ee
s

11
1

 R
ev

en
ue

 -
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
:

 P
er

so
n

ne
l

80
1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

80
2

 O
ve

rt
im

e
80

3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

80
5

 W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

 T
o

ta
l

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0

 O
ff

-I
sl

an
d 

T
ra

ve
l

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
a

l
80

7 
S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

it
81

2
 A

ut
o 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3

 A
ut

o 
- 

G
as

81
4

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

81
5

 C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
81

6
 C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
81

7
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
81

8
 S

to
ra

g
e

82
0

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1

 B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

 F
ee

82
2

 A
ss

et
 M

an
a

ge
m

en
t F

ee
82

4
 O

ff
ic

e 
R

en
t

82
5

 L
eg

a
l

82
6

 O
ff

ic
e 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
82

7
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9
 P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

83
0

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
83

2
 A

ud
it

83
3

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g

85
0

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
85

1
 S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
  C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
o

ta
l

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

/
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
u

m
an

R
es

o
u

rc
es

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
E

xe
c

u
ti

ve
/

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

u
m

an
R

es
o

u
rc

es
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

68
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
6

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

75
5)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,8
56

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4
,6

11
)

   
   

   
   

 
8,

33
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

76
8

   
   

   
  

(2
3,

11
2)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

3,
11

2
)

   
   

   
   

 
23

,1
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,1

12
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

74
,8

22
)

   
   

   
  

(1
34

,2
45

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
2,

30
8

)
   

   
   

 
(2

36
,2

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

58
,4

24
)

   
  

(1
,1

3
6,

08
7

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

0
2,

55
6

)
   

   
  

(3
1

0,
53

3
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

86
,9

44
)

   
   

  
(4

67
,8

87
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

16
,5

19
)

   
  

(2
,1

8
4,

43
9

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,4

1
2,

41
3

)
   

   
  

(4
44

,7
78

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
19

,2
52

)
   

   
  

(7
07

,0
31

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
74

,9
43

)
   

  
(3

,3
5

8,
41

7
)

   
   

  
31

,4
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,8

69
   

   
   

43
9

,4
97

   
   

   
   

15
8

,2
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

,3
93

   
   

   
   

23
9,

63
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

3
,2

86
   

   
1,

19
9,

08
9

   
   

   
11

5
,4

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

,4
46

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,4

92
)

   
   

   
   

11
9

,9
32

   
   

   
   

   
70

,7
1

9
   

   
  

35
7,

05
3

   
   

 
1,

00
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

87
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,6

04
   

   
  

24
,8

80
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

9
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
7

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
60

4)
   

   
 

(2
4,

88
0

)
   

   
  

48
6

,4
89

   
   

   
   

15
0,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
96

,2
61

   
   

   
   

27
5,

86
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

8,
22

4
   

   
1,

28
7,

21
5

   
   

   
(2

27
,5

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
8,

78
4

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

1,
36

0
)

   
   

   
 

(1
0

6,
36

9
)

   
   

   
   

  
(9

7,
86

8
)

   
   

 
(5

11
,9

72
)

   
   

92
6

,9
91

   
   

   
   

30
9

,2
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

5
,4

49
   

   
   

 
51

7
,3

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
2

,1
14

   
   

2,
51

1,
18

4
   

   
   

(1
13

,1
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
65

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
0,

64
7)

   
   

   
 

11
,6

84
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
75

3)
   

   
 

(1
79

,7
99

)
   

   

31
,9

11
   

   
   

   
  

31
,9

11
   

   
   

   
  

23
,0

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,0
27

   
   

   
1,

93
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
93

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

7
   

   
   

   
  

33
,8

45
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
,8

45
   

   
   

   
  

23
,4

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,4
74

   
   

   

6,
53

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

53
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,5

3
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
,5

3
6)

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

19
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
19

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,1
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
9

8)
   

   
   

 
18

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
41

6
   

   
   

   
  

7,
24

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

24
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,3

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
66

1
   

   
   

  
2,

09
7

   
   

   
 

2,
09

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

6
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

7
   

   
   

   
  

12
,7

00
   

   
   

   
  

12
,7

00
   

   
   

   
  

2,
68

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

83
   

   
   

27
,3

16
   

   
   

   
  

27
,3

16
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,3

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

65
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,5
00

   
   

   
1,

06
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
06

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,0
68

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
6

8)
   

   
   

 

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

2
   

   
   

   
 

1,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

4
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
48

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
41

8
   

   
   

   
 

(1
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
62

)
   

   
   

   
7,

25
0

   
   

   
  

14
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
7

   
   

   
   

  
6,

53
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
53

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

46
5

   
   

   
  

2,
70

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

70
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,7

08
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

(2
08

)
   

   
   

   
 

(9
33

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

2
   

   
   

   
 

(8
2

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
12

)
   

   
   

   
1,

32
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
8

   
   

   
   

 
50

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

2
   

   
   

   
 

4,
49

2
   

   
   

  
60

,3
01

   
   

   
   

  
76

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

82
9

   
   

   
 

64
,1

28
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

41
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

73
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

21
8

   
   

   
   

 
40

,3
48

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
76

8
   

   
   

 
44

,6
58

   
   

   

F
Y

 2
02

4
 A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1
-2

02
4

)
F

Y
 2

02
4

 B
u

d
g

et
-t

o
-A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1-
20

24
)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 29 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

02
5 

B
u

d
g

et
C

en
tr

al
 O

ff
ic

e 
C

o
st

 C
en

te
r 

(C
O

C
C

)

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

 O
th

er
83

5
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6
 C

om
pu

te
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
83

9
 C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

p
lie

s
84

2
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

84
3

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
84

4
 O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
p

lie
s

84
5

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e 

&
 M

at
er

ia
ls

84
6

 O
ff

ic
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
a

ir 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

a
nc

e
84

7
 P

os
ta

g
e/

C
ou

ri
er

84
8

 P
ri

nt
in

g
85

2
 S

ub
sc

ri
pt

io
ns

85
4

 P
ay

m
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T

)
86

0
 P

or
ta

b
ili

ty
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
86

2
 P

H
 F

S
S

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5
 C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7

 L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

 T
o

ta
l

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

/
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
u

m
an

R
es

o
u

rc
es

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
E

xe
c

u
ti

ve
/

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

u
m

an
R

es
o

u
rc

es
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
ys

te
m

s
F

is
ca

l
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

F
Y

 2
02

4
 A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1
-2

02
4

)
F

Y
 2

02
4

 B
u

d
g

et
-t

o
-A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1-
20

24
)

(1
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,0

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
,8

94
   

   
   

   
  

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

9,
00

8)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
8,

89
4)

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
3

3
1,

43
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
39

9
42

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
04

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

93
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
41

3
   

   
   

   
  

8,
34

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,9
31

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
1

3)
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,3
44

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
15

0
   

   
   

  
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

20
4

   
   

   
   

  
(3

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
3

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
53

4
   

   
   

   
  

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
,0

32
   

   
   

   
  

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

41
3

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,9

55
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,8

4
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

12
7

   
   

   
   

 
54

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

2
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

7,
59

1
   

   
   

31
0

,5
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

6
,9

44
   

   
   

 
55

1
,5

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
4

,9
43

   
   

2,
66

1,
54

2
   

   
   

(1
10

,3
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,3
91

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
2,

30
2)

   
   

   
 

23
,5

64
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

4,
39

5)
   

   
 

(1
45

,0
95

)
   

   

(3
74

,8
22

)
$ 

   
   

  
(1

34
,2

45
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

2,
30

8)
$ 

   
   

 
(1

55
,5

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(6
96

,8
75

)
$ 

   
   

  
(7

8,
91

3)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,3

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(4

2,
30

2)
$ 

   
   

 
22

,9
9

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(4

4
,3

95
)

$ 
   

 
(1

14
,2

26
)

$ 
   

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 30 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

Ce
nt

ra
l O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

CO
CC

)

L
in

e 
It

em
L

in
e 

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

o
u

n
t

C
O

C
C

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
F

Y
20

25
 B

u
d

g
et

80
2

O
ve

rt
im

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7,

25
0 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
fo

r 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 

en
d 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 u

pg
ra

de
s

81
6

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8,
40

0 
A

nn
ua

l C
on

tr
ac

t

81
7

In
su

ra
nc

e
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
2,

00
0 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

P
ol

ic
y

83
1

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  6

0,
00

0 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
s 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

85
5

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
4,

77
2 

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

of
 B

ra
dl

ey
 H

ou
se

 f
or

 D
oc

um
en

t S
to

ra
ge

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 31 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
O

th
er

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
10

1 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
F

ee
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

10
3 

O
th

er
 I

nc
om

e
(4

3,
25

7)
   

  
   

  
(4

3,
2

57
)

   
  

   
  

(4
3,

25
7)

   
  

 
(4

3,
25

7)
   

  
   

   
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

10
6 

S
ub

si
di

es
 -

 F
ed

er
al

(2
03

,2
94

)
   

  
 

(2
03

,2
94

)
   

  
   

(9
2,

17
5)

   
  

 
(9

2,
1

75
)

   
  

   
   

10
9 

Y
ea

r-
en

d
 C

as
h 

B
al

an
ce

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 M
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
F

ee
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
(2

03
,2

94
)

   
  

 
(4

3,
25

7)
   

  
   

  
(2

46
,5

51
)

   
  

   
(9

2,
17

5)
   

  
 

(4
3,

25
7)

   
  

 
(1

35
,4

32
)

   
  

   
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s:

 P
er

so
nn

el
80

1 
S

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
13

6,
39

5
   

  
   

13
6,

3
95

   
  

   
 

37
,6

61
   

  
   

37
,6

61
   

  
   

   
 

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

80
3 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
40

,9
1

8
   

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
40

,9
18

   
  

   
  

 
25

,1
38

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
25

,1
3

8
   

  
   

   
 

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

17
7,

31
3

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
17

7,
31

3
   

  
   

 
62

,7
99

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
62

,7
99

   
  

   
   

 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

 U
ti

lit
ie

s
 T

o
ta

l
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
  

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
80

7 
S

ec
ur

ity
 D

ep
os

it
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
nt

e
na

n
ce

1,
00

0
   

  
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

  
   

  
1,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
 

81
3 

A
ut

o 
- 

G
as

85
3

   
  

   
   

  
  

85
3

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
85

3
   

  
   

   
  

85
3

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
45

1
   

  
   

   
  

  
45

1
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

45
1

   
  

   
   

  
45

1
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

81
8 

S
to

ra
ge

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
82

0 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t 
F

ee
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
1 

B
oo

kk
ee

p
in

g 
F

ee
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
82

5 
Le

ga
l

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
82

7 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

, 
S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
8 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 32 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
O

th
er

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

F
Y

 2
02

5
F

Y
 2

02
4

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
g

et

83
0 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

e
na

nc
e

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
83

2 
A

ud
it

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

a
nc

e 
C

on
tr

ac
ts

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
85

1 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
2,

50
0

   
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
2,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
2,

65
0

   
  

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

2,
65

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
  C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
o

ta
l

4,
80

4
   

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

4,
80

4
   

  
   

   
  

4,
95

4
   

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
4,

95
4

   
  

   
   

  
 

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

3,
11

7
   

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
 

3,
11

7
   

  
   

   
  

3,
11

7
   

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
3,

11
7

   
  

   
   

  
 

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

59
5

   
  

   
   

  
  

59
5

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
59

5
   

  
   

   
  

59
5

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

p
lie

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
33

6
   

  
   

   
  

  
33

6
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

33
6

   
  

   
   

  
33

6
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
9,

13
0

   
  

   
   

 
43

,2
57

   
  

   
   

 
52

,3
87

   
  

   
   

12
,3

7
4

   
  

   
43

,2
57

   
  

   
55

,6
31

   
  

   
   

 
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

50
0

   
  

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
  

   
  

2,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

 
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r 
&

 M
ai

nt
e

na
n

ce
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

84
7 

P
os

ta
g

e/
C

ou
ri

er
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

84
8 

P
ri

nt
in

g
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

85
2 

S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
85

4 
P

ay
m

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T
)

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
86

0 
P

or
ta

bi
lit

y 
A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

86
2 

P
H

 F
S

S
 E

xp
e

ns
e

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l
13

,0
61

   
  

   
  

43
,2

57
   

  
   

   
 

56
,3

18
   

  
   

  
 

16
,3

05
   

  
   

43
,2

57
   

  
   

59
,5

62
   

  
   

   
 

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

20
3,

29
4

   
  

   
43

,2
57

   
  

   
   

 
24

6,
55

1
   

  
   

 
92

,1
75

   
  

   
43

,2
57

   
  

   
13

5,
43

2
   

  
   

  

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

  
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 33 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
O

th
er

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

R
ev

en
u

e
10

0 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
10

1 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
F

ee
s

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

10
3 

O
th

er
 I

nc
om

e
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
10

6 
S

ub
si

di
es

 -
 F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Y

ea
r-

en
d

 C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 -

 M
an

ag
e

m
en

t 
F

ee
s

11
1 

R
ev

en
ue

 -
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

R
ev

en
u

e 
T

o
ta

l
E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

80
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e
80

3 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
n

n
el

 T
o

ta
l

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

 T
o

ta
l

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

80
7 

S
ec

ur
ity

 D
ep

os
it

81
2 

A
ut

o 
M

ai
nt

e
na

n
ce

81
3 

A
ut

o 
- 

G
as

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
81

8 
S

to
ra

ge
82

0 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t 
F

ee
82

1 
B

oo
kk

ee
p

in
g 

F
ee

82
2 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

a
nc

e
82

7 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

, 
S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

8 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

82
9 

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

 
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
$ 

  
   

   
  

   
-

$ 
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

(6
3)

   
  

   
   

  
(6

3)
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
63

   
  

   
   

  
63

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
(8

6,
46

4)
   

  
 

(8
6,

46
4)

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
43

,2
07

   
  

 
43

,2
07

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
(5

0,
65

5)
   

  
   

   
  

(5
0,

65
5)

   
  

   
   

  
(4

1,
52

0)
   

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
(4

1,
5

20
)

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   

(5
0,

65
5)

   
  

   
   

  
(8

6,
52

7)
   

  
 

(1
37

,1
82

)
   

  
   

  
 

(4
1,

52
0)

   
  

   
  

 
43

,2
70

   
  

 
1,

75
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   

9,
55

1
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

9,
55

1
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

28
,1

10
   

  
   

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

28
,1

10
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

4,
77

8
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

4,
7

78
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

20
,3

6
0

   
  

   
   

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
20

,3
6

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

14
,3

29
   

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
14

,3
29

   
  

   
   

  
 

48
,4

70
   

  
   

   
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

48
,4

70
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

5,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
5,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

   

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
1,

00
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

1,
00

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
85

3
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

85
3

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

37
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
37

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

41
4

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
41

4
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
95

   
  

   
   

  
 

95
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
(9

5)
   

  
   

   
 

(9
5)

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1
-2

02
4)

F
Y

 2
02

4
 B

u
d

g
et

-t
o

-A
ct

u
al

 (
07

-3
1-

20
2

4)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 34 of  153



G
u

am
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
F

Y
 2

0
25

 B
u

d
g

et
O

th
er

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

B
u

d
g

et
 C

at
eg

o
ry

B
u

d
g

et
 L

in
e 

It
em

83
0 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

e
na

nc
e

83
2 

A
ud

it
83

3 
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
85

1 
S

ta
ff

 T
ra

in
in

g
  C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
o

ta
l

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
83

1 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

p
lie

s
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 M

ai
nt

e
na

n
ce

84
7 

P
os

ta
g

e/
C

ou
ri

er
84

8 
P

ri
nt

in
g

85
2 

S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

85
4 

P
ay

m
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T

)
86

0 
P

or
ta

bi
lit

y 
A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
P

H
 F

S
S

 E
xp

e
ns

e

  O
th

er
 T

o
ta

l

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

s
85

5 
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
s

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
7 

L
o

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

9 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

T
o

ta
l

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

R
O

S
S

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 
L

ie
u

 o
f 

T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

F
Y

 2
02

4 
A

ct
u

al
 (

07
-3

1
-2

02
4)

F
Y

 2
02

4
 B

u
d

g
et

-t
o

-A
ct

u
al

 (
07

-3
1-

20
2

4)

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

11
,1

84
   

  
  

11
,1

8
4

   
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

(1
1,

18
4

)
   

  
(1

1,
18

4)
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
70

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
70

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
1,

95
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

1,
9

50
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

73
7

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

11
,2

79
   

  
  

12
,0

16
   

  
   

   
  

 
4,

21
7

   
  

   
   

  
  

(1
1,

27
9)

   
  

(7
,0

62
)

   
  

   
   

  
  

  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

3,
11

7
   

  
   

   
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
3,

11
7

   
  

   
   

  
  

   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

59
5

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

59
5

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

33
6

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
33

6
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
3,

19
3

   
  

   
 

3,
19

3
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

12
,3

74
   

  
   

   
  

40
,0

64
   

  
 

52
,4

38
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
2,

50
0

   
  

   
   

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

2,
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

15
0

   
  

   
   

 
15

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

 
50

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

(1
50

)
   

  
   

  
35

0
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
  

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
   

59
5

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
 

3,
34

3
   

  
   

 
3,

93
8

   
  

   
   

  
  

 
15

,7
10

   
  

   
   

  
39

,9
14

   
  

 
55

,6
24

   
  

   
   

  
  

 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

 
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

  
-

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
 

-
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
  

   

15
,6

61
   

  
   

   
  

 
14

,6
22

   
  

  
30

,2
83

   
  

   
   

  
 

76
,5

14
   

  
   

   
  

28
,6

35
   

  
 

10
5,

14
9

   
  

   
   

  
 

(3
4,

99
5)

$ 
  

   
   

  
(7

1,
90

5)
$ 

  
 

(1
06

,9
00

)
$ 

  
   

  
 

34
,9

9
4

$ 
  

   
   

  
71

,9
05

$ 
  

 
10

6,
89

9
$ 

  
   

   
  

 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 35 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o

.
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
iv

is
io

n
H

B
U

F
ill

ed
V

a
ca

n
t

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 N
o

.
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 T

it
le

P
o

si
ti

o
n

N
a

m
e 

o
f 

In
cu

m
b

en
t

V
ic

e
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t
G

ra
d

e/
S

te
p

S
a

la
ry

(A
n

n
u

a
l)

L
a

st
 D

a
te

D
a

te
 o

f 
N

ex
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ir
em

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
9.

43
%

)
R

et
ir

e 
(D

D
I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 
26

 P
P

)
S

o
ci

a
l S

ec
u

ri
ty

(Q
 x

 6
.2

0%
)

M
ed

ic
a

re
(Q

 x
 1

.4
5%

)
L

if
e

($
7.

63
 x

 2
6 

P
P

)

M
ed

ic
a

l
(P

R
E

M
IU

M
)

($
60

2.
69

 x
 2

6 
P

P
)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

E
M

IU
M

)
($

20
.3

7 
x 

26
 P

P
)

T
o

ta
l B

en
ef

it
s

( 
R

 t
h

ru
 X

)

T
o

ta
l

S
a

la
ri

es
 &

 
B

en
ef

it
s

(Q
 +

 Y
)

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 / 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 / 
A

U
D

IT
 &

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

01
00

00
)

1
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
1

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 (

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

)
U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
N

ap
ol

i, 
E

liz
ab

et
h 

F
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.S
. T

op
as

na
)

E
xe

m
pt

E
-T

G
3-

17
(B

)
17

0,
75

9
--

--
-

--
--

-
17

0,
75

9
50

,2
54

49
4

0
2,

47
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
69

,6
23

24
0,

38
2

2
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
2

D
ep

ut
y 

D
ire

ct
or

 (
U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
)

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

E
st

ev
es

, F
er

na
nd

o 
B

.
(V

ic
e:

  E
. N

ap
ol

i)
E

xe
m

pt
E

-S
G

3-
8(

E
)

94
,3

10
8/

22
/2

02
3

8/
22

/2
02

4
3,

77
2

98
,0

82
28

,8
66

49
4

0
1,

42
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
47

,1
80

14
5,

26
2

3
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
3

S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 to

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 (

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

)
U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
A

gu
on

, A
ud

re
y 

A
.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.L
. T

ai
ta

no
)

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

O
G

5-
10

(C
)

88
,5

00
2/

11
/2

02
4

2/
11

/2
02

5
1,

77
0

90
,2

70
26

,5
66

49
4

0
1,

30
9

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
44

,7
68

13
5,

03
8

4
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
4

A
tto

rn
ey

 IV
P

er
m

an
en

t
F

lo
rig

, J
r.

, E
lis

eo
 M

. 
(V

ic
e:

  M
. A

. M
af

na
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

A
T

T
Y

-4
-9

+
12

6,
40

9
12

6,
40

9
37

,2
02

49
4

0
1,

83
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
55

,9
27

18
2,

33
6

5
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
7

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  J
. A

la
no

)
V

ac
an

t
M

G
4-

1(
F

)
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

01
2

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

la
no

, J
en

na
 L

. 
(V

ic
e:

  T
. A

. M
ar

tin
ez

)
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
M

G
5-

1(
F

)
45

,7
52

2/
12

/2
02

4
2/

11
/2

02
5

2,
74

5
48

,4
97

14
,2

73
49

4
0

70
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
31

,8
68

80
,3

65

7
A

D
/E

X
/A

C
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
05

00
5

D
at

a 
C

on
tr

ol
 C

le
rk

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
T

ai
tin

gf
on

g,
 K

at
hl

ee
n 

Je
an

 P
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.Q
. S

an
to

s-
F

Y
20

20
 p

os
iti

on
 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

t I
 to

 
D

C
C

II)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
F

G
4-

5(
A

)
29

,2
37

11
/1

1/
20

22
11

/1
1/

20
23

2,
92

4
32

,1
61

9,
46

5
49

4
0

46
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,8
23

58
,9

84
6

1
56

6,
17

8
   

   
 

27
6,

18
9

   
   

   
84

2,
36

7
   

   
   

   
 

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

H
om

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t (
02

00
00

)
1

H
R

C
O

C
C

02
00

00
1

02
00

1
P

er
so

nn
el

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
er

sa
m

in
, K

im
be

rly
 K

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
. W

al
te

rs
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

R
G

3-
17

(C
)

14
2,

02
5

8/
12

/2
02

1
8/

12
/2

02
2

11
,3

62
15

3,
38

7
45

,1
42

49
4

0
2,

22
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
64

,2
58

21
7,

64
5

2
H

R
C

O
C

C
02

00
00

1
02

00
2

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  J

. L
uj

an
-N

uc
um

)
V

ac
an

t
M

G
4-

1(
A

)
37

,6
61

--
--

-
--

--
-

37
,6

61
11

,0
84

49
4

0
54

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

28
,5

22
66

,1
83

3
H

R
C

O
C

C
02

00
00

1
02

00
3

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t I
P

er
m

an
en

t
O

ng
kl

un
ge

l, 
C

ar
lo

 N
.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.L
. J

or
ol

an
)

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

LG
5-

1(
A

)
40

,3
05

6/
2/

20
25

2,
01

5
42

,3
20

12
,4

55
49

4
0

61
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
29

,9
61

72
,2

81
2

1
23

3,
36

8
   

   
 

12
2,

74
1

   
   

   
35

6,
10

9
   

   
   

   
 

P
R

O
C

U
R

E
M

E
N

T
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

03
00

00
)

1
P

R
O

C
C

O
C

C
03

00
00

1
03

00
1

H
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

am
ac

ho
, A

nt
on

io
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  G
. B

al
m

eo
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

P
H

4-
1(

E
)

77
,2

64
2/

27
/2

02
3

2/
26

/2
02

4
3,

09
1

80
,3

55
23

,6
48

49
4

0
1,

16
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
41

,7
06

12
2,

06
0

2
P

R
O

C
C

O
C

C
03

00
00

1
03

00
4

B
uy

er
 II

P
er

m
an

en
t

P
au

lin
o,

 E
dd

ie
 P

. 
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
IG

4-
2(

A
)

29
,7

74
12

/1
9/

20
23

12
/1

9/
20

24
59

5
30

,3
69

8,
93

8
49

4
0

44
0

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,2
70

56
,6

40
2

0
11

0,
72

4
   

   
 

67
,9

76
   

   
   

  
17

8,
70

0
   

   
   

   
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

H
om

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t (
04

00
00

)
1

M
IS

C
O

C
C

04
00

00
1

04
00

1
D

at
a 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

Lu
ja

n,
 J

ul
ie

an
n 

G
.

P
er

m
an

en
t

Q
G

5-
14

(C
)

13
3,

34
5

10
/2

0/
20

23
10

/2
0/

20
24

2,
66

7
13

6,
01

2
40

,0
28

49
4

0
1,

97
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
58

,8
93

19
4,

90
5

2
M

IS
C

O
C

C
04

00
00

1
04

00
2

S
ys

te
m

s 
P

ro
gr

am
m

er
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

gu
on

, J
oy

ce
ly

n 
S

.
P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
5-

17
(C

)
12

2,
26

2
3/

26
/2

02
3

3/
26

/2
02

4
4,

89
0

12
7,

15
2

37
,4

21
49

4
0

1,
84

4
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

56
,1

57
18

3,
30

9
3

M
IS

C
O

C
C

04
00

00
1

04
00

3
C

om
pu

te
r 

S
ys

te
m

s 
A

na
ly

st
 I

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  W

. E
rik

se
n)

V
ac

an
t

0
0

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y
20

15
)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
M

IS
C

O
C

C
00

40
00

1
04

00
5

C
om

pu
te

r 
S

ys
te

m
s 

A
na

ly
st

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
E

rik
se

n,
 W

ill
ia

m
 W

.
(V

ic
e:

  C
.R

. U
nt

al
an

)
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

G
5-

11
(F

)
81

,9
35

8/
16

/2
02

3
8/

16
/2

02
4

3,
27

7
85

,2
12

25
,0

78
49

4
0

1,
23

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

43
,2

06
12

8,
41

8
5

M
IS

C
O

C
C

00
40

00
1

04
00

6
C

om
pu

te
r 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
0

0
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y

20
15

)
0

0
49

4
0

0
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

16
,8

92
16

,8
92

3
2

34
8,

37
7

   
   

 
17

5,
14

8
   

   
   

52
3,

52
4

   
   

   
   

 

FI
S

C
A

L
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

05
00

00
)

1
F

IS
C

C
O

C
C

05
00

00
1

05
00

1
C

on
tr

ol
le

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
D

an
ie

li,
 F

ra
nc

es
 T

.
(V

ic
e:

  L
. L

eo
n 

G
ue

rr
er

o)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
S

G
4-

9(
A

)
10

1,
89

1
8/

26
/2

02
2

8/
26

/2
02

3
6,

11
3

10
8,

00
4

31
,7

86
49

4
0

1,
56

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

50
,2

44
15

8,
24

8
2

F
IS

C
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
05

00
2

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t I

P
er

m
an

en
t

T
ud

el
a,

 A
do

ra
 R

.
(V

ic
e:

 S
. C

ho
)

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

LG
5-

1(
F

)
42

,3
09

3/
11

/2
02

4
3/

10
/2

02
5

2,
11

5
44

,4
24

13
,0

74
49

4
0

64
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
30

,6
10

75
,0

35
3

F
IS

C
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
05

00
3

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t I

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  C

. D
ie

go
)

V
ac

an
t

LG
4-

1(
A

)
34

,8
27

--
--

-
--

--
-

34
,8

27
10

,2
50

49
4

0
50

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,6

47
62

,4
74

4
F

IS
C

C
O

C
C

05
00

00
1

05
00

4
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t I
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

w
a,

 L
uc

y 
R

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
. C

ris
os

to
m

o)
P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
13

(C
)

82
,6

77
12

/1
/2

02
3

12
/1

/2
02

4
1,

65
4

84
,3

31
24

,8
18

49
4

0
1,

22
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
42

,9
33

12
7,

26
4

5
F

IS
C

C
O

C
C

05
00

00
1

05
01

1
G

en
er

al
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
S

up
er

vi
so

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

 G
. R

ey
es

)
V

ac
an

t
P

G
5-

1(
A

)
69

,6
10

--
--

-
--

--
-

69
,6

10
20

,4
86

49
4

0
1,

00
9

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
38

,3
88

10
7,

99
8

6
F

IS
C

C
O

C
C

05
00

00
1

11
01

6
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t I
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

to
s,

 R
os

a 
(T

em
p 

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)
(V

ic
e:

  B
. B

rio
ne

s)
T

em
po

ra
ry

LG
5-

1(
F

)
42

,3
09

--
--

-
--

--
-

42
,3

09
12

,4
52

49
4

0
61

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,9

57
72

,2
66

4
2

38
3,

50
5

   
   

 
21

9,
78

0
   

   
   

60
3,

28
5

   
   

   
   

 

M
O

D
E

R
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
-C

A
P

IT
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

H
om

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t (
06

00
00

)

1
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

06
00

2
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

 (
re

pr
og

ra
m

 
5/

20
22

)
P

er
m

an
en

t
Lu

ce
s,

 P
at

ric
k 

S
. 

(V
ic

e:
  N

. A
le

ja
nd

ro
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

O
G

5-
9(

D
)

84
,2

86
5/

28
/2

02
4

5/
28

/2
02

5
1,

68
6

85
,9

72
25

,3
01

49
4

0
1,

24
7

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
43

,4
40

12
9,

41
2

2
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
06

00
3

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t I

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

ar
lo

s,
 N

ar
ic

el
 T

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)
(V

ic
e:

  J
. C

he
n)

T
em

po
ra

ry
M

G
5-

5(
C

)
56

,0
94

--
--

-
--

--
-

56
,0

94
16

,5
08

49
4

0
81

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

34
,2

14
90

,3
08

3
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
I *

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ac
an

t
V

ac
an

t
C

O
C

C
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

M
O

D
C

O
C

C
06

00
00

1
06

00
4

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
T

em
po

ra
ry

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  A

.A
. J

am
es

)
V

ac
an

t
--

--
-

0
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

06
00

5
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
lis

s,
 B

re
an

ne
 K

im
 O

i
(V

ic
e:

  R
ep

rg
 m

em
o 

12
/2

02
2)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

M
G

4-
1(

A
)

37
,6

61
1/

16
/2

02
3

1/
16

/2
02

4
3,

76
6

41
,4

27
12

,1
92

49
4

0
60

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,6

85
71

,1
12

6
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

13
00

2
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
T

em
po

ra
ry

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  J

.Q
. C

ep
ed

a)
V

ac
an

t
--

--
-

0
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

3
18

3,
49

3
   

   
 

10
7,

33
9

   
   

   
29

0,
83

2
   

   
   

   
 

R
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

, P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 E

V
A

LU
A

T
IO

N
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

07
00

00
)

1
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
07

00
1

C
hi

ef
 P

la
nn

er
P

er
m

an
en

t
T

ai
ta

no
, K

at
he

rin
e 

T
.E

.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.J

. D
ue

na
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

Q
G

3-
13

(D
)

10
3,

61
0

11
/2

5/
20

21
11

/2
5/

20
22

6,
21

7
10

9,
82

7
32

,3
22

49
4

0
1,

59
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
50

,8
07

16
0,

63
3

2
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
07

00
2

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

III
P

er
m

an
en

t
F

lis
co

, A
gn

es
 C

. 
(V

ic
e:

  V
.J

. E
st

el
la

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

5-
11

(A
)

62
,4

42
7/

18
/2

02
3

7/
17

/2
02

4
2,

49
8

64
,9

40
19

,1
12

49
4

0
94

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

36
,9

46
10

1,
88

5
3

R
P

E
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

3
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

al
vo

, D
om

in
ic

 J
er

om
e 

M
.

(V
ic

e:
  A

. C
. C

as
tr

o)
P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
5-

5(
D

)
61

,3
39

6/
6/

20
23

6/
6/

20
24

2,
45

4
63

,7
93

18
,7

74
49

4
0

92
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
36

,5
91

10
0,

38
4

4
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
07

00
4

P
la

nn
er

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

 A
.C

. C
as

tr
o)

P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
3-

12
(A

)
62

,3
70

--
--

-
--

--
-

62
,3

70
18

,3
55

49
4

0
90

4
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

36
,1

52
98

,5
22

5
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
07

00
6

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t I

P
er

m
an

en
t

Le
ga

sp
i, 

M
ic

ha
el

 J
ul

iu
s 

G
.

(V
ic

e:
  E

.L
.T

. D
av

is
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
5-

2(
A

)
42

,7
24

4/
26

/2
02

3
4/

25
/2

02
4

1,
70

9
44

,4
33

13
,0

77
49

4
0

64
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
30

,6
13

75
,0

46

6
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
07

00
7

P
la

nn
er

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
ay

, A
m

or
 M

.

(V
ic

e:
  G

.M
. C

ur
a-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 

fr
om

 P
la

nn
er

 I 
to

 P
la

nn
er

 II
I-

E
D

 
m

em
o 

dt
d 

07
/2

0/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

4-
10

(D
)

70
,9

88
--

--
-

--
--

-
70

,9
88

20
,8

92
49

4
0

1,
02

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

38
,8

13
10

9,
80

1
7

R
P

E
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

9
G

en
er

al
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
S

up
er

vi
so

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
G

ar
ci

a,
 J

er
ric

ho
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  E
.G

. R
ab

in
o)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

P
G

4-
8(

E
)

76
,4

01
6/

7/
20

22
06

/6
/2

02
3

4,
58

4
80

,9
85

23
,8

34
49

4
0

1,
17

4
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

41
,9

00
12

2,
88

5
8

R
P

E
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
01

2
P

la
nn

er
 IV

P
er

m
an

en
t

A
gu

on
, A

lic
ia

 P
.

(V
ic

e:
  V

.J
. E

st
el

la
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

O
G

4-
7(

B
)

63
,6

13
9/

14
/2

02
2

9/
14

/2
02

3
3,

81
7

67
,4

30
19

,8
45

49
4

0
97

8
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

37
,7

15
10

5,
14

4

S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
T

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 36 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o

.
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
iv

is
io

n
H

B
U

F
ill

ed
V

a
ca

n
t

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 N
o

.
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 T

it
le

P
o

si
ti

o
n

N
a

m
e 

o
f 

In
cu

m
b

en
t

V
ic

e
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t
G

ra
d

e/
S

te
p

S
a

la
ry

(A
n

n
u

a
l)

L
a

st
 D

a
te

D
a

te
 o

f 
N

ex
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ir
em

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
9.

43
%

)
R

et
ir

e 
(D

D
I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 
26

 P
P

)
S

o
ci

a
l S

ec
u

ri
ty

(Q
 x

 6
.2

0%
)

M
ed

ic
a

re
(Q

 x
 1

.4
5%

)
L

if
e

($
7.

63
 x

 2
6 

P
P

)

M
ed

ic
a

l
(P

R
E

M
IU

M
)

($
60

2.
69

 x
 2

6 
P

P
)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

E
M

IU
M

)
($

20
.3

7 
x 

26
 P

P
)

T
o

ta
l B

en
ef

it
s

( 
R

 t
h

ru
 X

)

T
o

ta
l

S
a

la
ri

es
 &

 
B

en
ef

it
s

(Q
 +

 Y
)

S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
T

9
R

P
E

07
00

00
1

07
01

3
P

la
nn

er
 I

P
er

m
an

en
t

F
at

ha
l, 

Ja
cq

ua
lin

e 
B

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  N

E
W

-F
Y

20
21

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
bu

dg
et

; r
ep

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 fr

om
 A

dm
in

 
A

ss
t t

o 
P

la
nn

er
 I-

E
D

 m
em

o 
dt

d 
07

/0
8/

21
)

T
em

po
ra

ry
K

G
5-

2(
A

)
39

,7
20

--
--

-
--

--
-

39
,7

20
11

,6
90

49
4

0
57

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,1

58
68

,8
78

10
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
07

01
4

P
la

nn
er

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

ha
rg

ua
la

f, 
W

ay
ne

 T
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)

(V
ic

e:
  N

E
W

-r
ep

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 fr

om
 

P
C

III
 to

 P
la

nn
er

 II
-E

D
 m

em
o 

dt
d 

07
/1

9/
20

21
)

T
em

po
ra

ry
M

G
5-

1(
A

)
43

,5
85

--
--

-
--

--
-

43
,5

85
12

,8
27

49
4

0
63

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

30
,3

51
73

,9
36

11
R

P
E

--
--

-
07

00
00

1
09

04
9

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

 A
. F

lis
co

)
V

ac
an

t
IG

4-
1(

A
)

28
,0

88
--

--
-

--
--

-
28

,0
88

8,
26

6
49

4
0

40
7

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
25

,5
66

53
,6

54
12

R
P

E
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

10
00

2
P

la
nn

er
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
G

at
uz

, F
ra

nc
es

ca
 L

.
(V

ic
e:

  A
.L

.I.
 M

an
ib

us
an

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

5(
F

)
54

,0
77

11
/2

5/
20

22
11

/2
5/

20
23

2,
70

4
56

,7
81

16
,7

11
49

4
0

82
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
34

,4
26

91
,2

07
10

2
73

2,
93

8
   

   
 

42
9,

03
8

   
   

   
1,

16
1,

97
6

   
   

   
 

(H
B

U
 0

80
00

 -
 N

O
 L

O
N

G
E

R
 U

S
E

D
 -

 fo
rm

er
ly

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s)

(H
B

U
 0

90
00

 -
 N

O
 L

O
N

G
E

R
 U

S
E

D
 -

 fo
rm

er
ly

 F
ac

ili
tie

s,
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g)

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

H
om

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t (
10

00
00

)

1
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

07
01

0
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

to
s,

 B
ra

nd
on

 F
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.A
. P

er
al

ta
 -

 r
ep

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 

fr
om

 P
C

I t
o 

P
C

II)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
M

G
5-

3(
A

)
48

,9
72

3/
16

/2
02

3
3/

16
/2

02
4

2,
44

9
51

,4
21

15
,1

33
49

4
0

74
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
32

,7
71

84
,1

91
2

C
D

--
--

-
10

00
00

1
09

04
4

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

T
al

ad
oc

, J
r.

, P
er

fe
ct

o 
B

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
. C

al
vo

-T
ra

ns
fe

r 
to

 R
P

E
)

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

N
G

5-
8(

A
)

65
,5

36
2/

19
/2

02
4

2/
18

/2
02

5
1,

31
1

66
,8

47
19

,6
73

49
4

0
96

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

37
,5

34
10

4,
38

1
3

C
D

--
--

-
10

00
00

1
09

04
5

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

T
er

la
je

, J
o 

Ly
n 

Q
.

(V
ic

e:
  A

.B
. A

fla
gu

e)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

15
(B

)
93

,1
54

7/
19

/2
02

2
7/

19
/2

02
3

5,
58

9
98

,7
43

29
,0

60
49

4
0

1,
43

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

47
,3

84
14

6,
12

7
4

C
D

--
--

-
10

00
00

1
09

04
6

P
la

nn
er

 II
 

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  J

.Q
. T

er
la

je
)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

10
00

3
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 I

T
em

po
ra

ry
D

ue
na

s,
 L

ou
is

e 
F

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)
(V

ic
e:

  B
.F

. S
an

to
s)

T
em

po
ra

ry
K

G
5-

1(
A

)
37

,4
72

--
--

-
--

--
-

37
,4

72
11

,0
28

49
4

0
54

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

28
,4

64
65

,9
36

6
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

12
00

6
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

P
er

m
an

en
t

E
sp

in
o,

 J
ed

 S
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  R

. M
cC

ar
ai

g)
T

em
po

ra
ry

M
G

5-
1(

A
)

43
,5

85
--

--
-

--
--

-
43

,5
85

12
,8

27
49

4
0

63
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
30

,3
51

73
,9

36
7

C
D

--
--

-
10

00
00

1
10

00
4

N
E

W
 -

 C
D

 M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  N

ew
 F

Y
20

23
)

V
ac

an
t

P
G

4-
1(

A
)

48
,3

92
--

--
-

--
--

-
48

,3
92

14
,2

42
49

4
0

70
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
31

,8
36

80
,2

28
5

2
34

6,
46

0
   

   
 

20
8,

34
0

   
   

   
55

4,
79

9
   

   
   

   
 

P
U

B
LI

C
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
-A

M
P

1
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

11
10

00
)

1
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

05
00

7
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

P
er

m
an

en
t

La
ita

n,
 V

el
m

a 
N

ap
ut

i
(V

ic
e:

  A
.T

. F
lo

re
s-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

JG
5-

12
(B

)
66

,8
31

3/
31

/2
02

3
3/

31
/2

02
4

1,
33

7
68

,1
68

20
,0

62
49

4
0

98
8

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
37

,9
42

10
6,

11
0

2
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

08
01

8
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
B

la
s,

 J
ea

nn
a 

R
os

em
ar

ie
 A

.
(V

ic
e:

  L
. C

ru
z)

P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
5-

4(
E

)
49

,8
97

5/
3/

20
23

5/
3/

20
24

2,
49

5
52

,3
92

15
,4

19
49

4
0

76
0

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
33

,0
71

85
,4

63

3
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

08
02

0
La

bo
re

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
P

in
ed

a,
 R

ey
 (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  A

.B
. A

fla
gu

e-
re

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
fr

om
 A

dm
in

 A
ss

t t
o 

La
bo

re
r)

T
em

po
ra

ry
F

M
4-

2(
A

)
34

,4
04

--
--

-
--

--
-

34
,4

04
10

,1
25

49
4

0
49

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,5

16
61

,9
20

4
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
01

7
La

bo
re

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

ru
z,

 M
an

ny
 K

.  
(T

em
p-

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)
(V

ic
e:

  G
.B

. B
al

ic
ha

-r
ep

ro
gr

am
)

T
em

po
ra

ry
F

M
4-

1(
A

)
32

,4
57

--
--

-
--

--
-

32
,4

57
9,

55
2

49
4

0
47

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

26
,9

15
59

,3
72

5
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
02

2
La

bo
re

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
O

la
nd

ez
 J

r.
, R

ic
ar

do
 C

.  
(T

em
p-

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  E

.A
cu

pa
nd

a
T

em
po

ra
ry

F
M

4-
1(

A
)

32
,4

57
--

--
-

--
--

-
32

,4
57

9,
55

2
49

4
0

47
1

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,9
15

59
,3

72
6

P
H

-A
M

P
1

--
--

-
11

10
00

1
09

03
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

M
an

ab
at

, J
ul

iu
s

(V
ic

e:
  J

.M
. A

nd
er

so
n)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

4-
7(

B
)

55
,2

23
4/

27
/2

02
3

4/
27

/2
02

4
2,

76
1

57
,9

84
17

,0
65

49
4

0
84

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

34
,7

98
92

,7
82

7
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
03

6
H

ou
si

ng
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

ac
hi

e,
 M

ar
ia

-C
hr

is
tin

a 
A

.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.L

.T
. F

ej
er

an
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

JG
5-

5(
A

)
44

,0
19

11
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
6/

20
24

2,
20

1
46

,2
20

13
,6

03
49

4
0

67
0

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
31

,1
65

77
,3

85
8

P
H

-A
M

P
1

--
--

-
11

10
00

1
11

00
6

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

da
, N

ar
ci

ss
a 

P
.

(V
ic

e:
  T

.S
. M

es
a)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

P
H

4-
6(

A
)

10
1,

80
6

10
/6

/2
02

3
10

/6
/2

02
4

2,
03

6
10

3,
84

2
30

,5
61

49
4

0
1,

50
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
48

,9
59

15
2,

80
1

9
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
01

5
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

C
ru

z,
 M

ae
da

le
 Q

.
(V

ic
e:

  R
.C

. B
al

at
oc

an
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

5-
15

(E
)

66
,8

69
1/

3/
20

23
1/

3/
20

24
1,

33
7

68
,2

06
20

,0
73

49
4

0
98

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

37
,9

54
10

6,
16

1

10
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
03

8
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

tia
go

, M
ar

y 
G

ra
ce

 A
.  

(T
em

p-
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)

(V
ic

e:
  N

E
W

-B
O

C
 R

es
. N

o.
 F

Y
20

19
-

01
9-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 C

le
rk

 I 
to

 
C

le
rk

 II
I)

T
em

po
ra

ry
E

G
5-

1(
F

)
26

,5
72

--
--

-
--

--
-

26
,5

72
7,

82
0

49
4

0
38

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

25
,0

98
51

,6
70

11
P

H
-A

M
P

1
11

10
00

1
11

02
9

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
P

er
m

an
en

t
S

ah
ag

on
, A

na
 C

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

G
G

5-
1(

F
)

29
,8

69
--

--
-

--
--

-
29

,8
69

8,
79

0
49

4
0

43
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,1
16

55
,9

85

12
P

H
-A

M
P

1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
03

3
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
al

ic
ha

, G
em

ar
 B

.
(V

ic
e:

  N
E

W
-E

D
 M

em
o 

dt
d 

10
/1

4/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LM
4-

6(
A

 )
81

,1
03

10
/1

9/
20

23
10

/1
9/

20
24

1,
62

2
82

,7
25

24
,3

46
49

4
0

1,
20

0
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

42
,4

38
12

5,
16

3
13

P
H

-A
M

P
1

--
--

-
11

10
00

1
11

10
1

La
bo

re
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  T

. S
ta

rr
)

V
ac

an
t

F
M

3-
1(

A
)

28
,0

45
--

--
-

--
--

-
28

,0
45

8,
25

4
49

4
0

40
7

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
25

,5
52

53
,5

97
12

1
66

3,
34

1
   

   
 

42
4,

43
8

   
   

   
1,

08
7,

77
9

   
   

   
 

P
U

B
LI

C
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
-A

M
P

2
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

11
20

00
)

1
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

03
00

3
H

ou
si

ng
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
P

er
m

an
en

t
E

va
ng

el
is

ta
, E

ric
a 

N
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)
(V

ic
e:

  B
. B

or
ro

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

JG
5-

1(
A

)
34

,8
67

--
--

-
--

--
-

34
,8

67
10

,2
61

49
4

0
50

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,6

59
62

,5
26

2
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

05
00

8
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

R
og

ol
of

oi
, S

hi
rle

y 
A

nn
 P

. 
(T

em
p-

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  P

. C
ru

z)
.

T
em

po
ra

ry
G

G
5-

1(
F

)
29

,8
69

--
--

-
--

--
-

29
,8

69
8,

79
0

49
4

0
43

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

26
,1

16
55

,9
85

3
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

08
02

1
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

Q
ue

ng
a,

 E
liz

ab
et

h 
A

sa
no

P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

5-
14

(B
)

61
,2

81
2/

14
/2

02
3

2/
14

/2
02

4
2,

45
1

63
,7

32
18

,7
56

49
4

0
92

4
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

36
,5

73
10

0,
30

5
4

P
H

-A
M

P
2

--
--

-
11

20
00

1
08

02
9

R
es

id
en

t R
el

at
io

ns
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
B

la
s,

 V
irg

in
ia

 T
.

(V
ic

e:
  D

.U
. D

el
 R

os
ar

io
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

M
G

5-
3(

F
)

51
,4

07
9/

21
/2

02
3

9/
20

/2
02

4
2,

05
6

53
,4

63
15

,7
34

49
4

0
77

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

33
,4

02
86

,8
65

5
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

09
01

6
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  P
. C

ru
z)

.
V

ac
an

t
H

M
3-

1(
A

)
33

,3
15

--
--

-
--

--
-

33
,3

15
9,

80
5

49
4

0
48

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,1

80
60

,4
95

6
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

09
02

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

ru
z,

 P
at

ric
k 

G
. (

P
ro

ba
tio

n)
(V

ic
e:

  M
. O

ro
t)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

3-
4(

A
)

38
,5

55
4/

1/
20

24
4/

1/
20

25
1,

92
8

40
,4

83
11

,9
14

49
4

0
58

7
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,3

93
69

,8
76

7
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

11
00

7
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

C
ur

a,
 G

in
a 

M
.

(V
ic

e:
  L

.S
. C

as
tr

o)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
P

H
4-

5(
 C

)
97

,4
68

12
/5

/2
02

3
12

/5
/2

02
4

1,
94

9
99

,4
17

29
,2

59
49

4
0

1,
44

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

47
,5

92
14

7,
01

0
8

P
H

-A
M

P
2

--
--

-
11

20
00

1
11

01
4

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

id
al

, R
oy

 C
at

e
(V

ic
e:

  R
.R

. M
un

ie
r)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

4-
4(

D
)

47
,2

58
4/

1/
20

23
3/

31
/2

02
4

4,
72

6
51

,9
84

15
,2

99
49

4
0

75
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
32

,9
45

84
,9

29
9

P
H

-A
M

P
2

--
--

-
11

20
00

1
11

01
9

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

M
en

di
ol

a,
 M

ar
ia

 M
ag

da
le

na
(V

ic
e:

  V
.M

. T
or

re
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
5-

2(
F

)
44

,8
47

12
/1

4/
20

23
12

/1
3/

20
24

2,
24

2
47

,0
89

13
,8

58
49

4
0

68
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
31

,4
33

78
,5

23

10
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

11
02

8
C

le
rk

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
al

ad
ie

r,
 A

tr
in

 J
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  N

E
W

-B
O

C
 R

es
. N

o.
 F

Y
20

19
-

01
9-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 C

le
rk

 I 
to

 
C

le
rk

 II
I)

T
em

po
ra

ry
E

G
5-

2(
A

)
26

,8
32

--
--

-
--

--
-

26
,8

32
7,

89
7

49
4

0
38

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

25
,1

78
52

,0
10

11
P

H
-A

M
P

2
11

20
00

1
11

03
4

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
O

ro
t, 

M
ic

ha
el

 M
. 

(V
ic

e:
 B

.S
. C

ru
z)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LM
4-

1(
E

)
62

,9
94

07
/1

8/
20

23
7/

17
/2

02
4

2,
52

0
65

,5
14

19
,2

81
49

4
0

95
0

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
37

,1
23

10
2,

63
7

12
P

H
-A

M
P

2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

12
01

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

cf
al

le
, P

et
er

 P
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.D
. N

ap
ut

i)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
4-

4(
B

)
46

,3
66

10
/2

/2
02

3
10

/2
/2

02
4

2,
31

8
48

,6
84

14
,3

28
49

4
0

70
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
31

,9
26

80
,6

10
11

1
59

5,
25

0
   

   
 

38
6,

52
0

   
   

   
98

1,
76

9
   

   
   

   
 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 37 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o

.
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
iv

is
io

n
H

B
U

F
ill

ed
V

a
ca

n
t

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 N
o

.
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 T

it
le

P
o

si
ti

o
n

N
a

m
e 

o
f 

In
cu

m
b

en
t

V
ic

e
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t
G

ra
d

e/
S

te
p

S
a

la
ry

(A
n

n
u

a
l)

L
a

st
 D

a
te

D
a

te
 o

f 
N

ex
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ir
em

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
9.

43
%

)
R

et
ir

e 
(D

D
I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 
26

 P
P

)
S

o
ci

a
l S

ec
u

ri
ty

(Q
 x

 6
.2

0%
)

M
ed

ic
a

re
(Q

 x
 1

.4
5%

)
L

if
e

($
7.

63
 x

 2
6 

P
P

)

M
ed

ic
a

l
(P

R
E

M
IU

M
)

($
60

2.
69

 x
 2

6 
P

P
)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

E
M

IU
M

)
($

20
.3

7 
x 

26
 P

P
)

T
o

ta
l B

en
ef

it
s

( 
R

 t
h

ru
 X

)

T
o

ta
l

S
a

la
ri

es
 &

 
B

en
ef

it
s

(Q
 +

 Y
)

S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
T

P
U

B
LI

C
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
-A

M
P

3
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

11
30

00
)

1
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
01

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

ac
ab

ilo
s,

 A
lfr

ed
o 

R
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)
(V

ic
e:

  D
. L

un
gc

ay
)

T
em

po
ra

ry
H

M
4-

1(
A

)
38

,5
55

--
--

-
--

--
-

38
,5

55
11

,3
47

49
4

0
55

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

28
,7

98
67

,3
53

2
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
01

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
T

em
po

ra
ry

K
im

, Y
on

g 
N

am
(V

ic
e:

  L
.O

. T
or

re
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

4-
2(

F
)

42
,9

00
11

/2
1/

20
23

11
/2

1/
20

24
2,

14
5

45
,0

45
13

,2
57

49
4

0
65

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

30
,8

02
75

,8
47

3
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
02

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
Ig

na
ci

o,
 D

av
id

 J
.

(V
ic

e:
  D

. I
gn

ac
io

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
3-

4(
A

)
39

,6
78

1/
29

/2
02

4
1,

98
4

41
,6

62
12

,2
61

49
4

0
60

4
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,7

57
71

,4
19

4
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
02

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
K

el
ly

, E
ric

 M
at

th
ew

(V
ic

e:
  F

. A
.D

. S
an

to
s)

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

H
M

4-
1(

A
)

38
,5

55
4/

22
/2

02
4

4/
22

/2
02

4
3,

85
6

42
,4

11
12

,4
81

49
4

0
61

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,9

89
72

,3
99

5
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
03

9
H

ou
si

ng
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

in
er

, J
oa

nn
 P

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)
(V

ic
e:

  J
.R

.A
. B

la
s)

T
em

po
ra

ry
JG

5-
2(

A
)

36
,9

59
--

--
-

--
--

-
36

,9
59

10
,8

77
49

4
0

53
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
28

,3
05

65
,2

64
6

P
H

-A
M

P
3

--
--

-
11

30
00

1
09

04
8

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  J
.R

.A
. B

la
s)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
00

2
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  R

. S
an

tia
go

)
V

ac
an

t
G

G
4-

1(
A

)
24

,8
57

--
--

-
--

--
-

24
,8

57
7,

31
5

49
4

0
36

0
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

24
,5

68
49

,4
25

8
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
00

8
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
am

ba
, P

at
ric

k 
R

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.J

. M
en

di
ol

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
P

H
4-

2(
B

)
79

,8
90

3/
6/

20
23

3/
6/

20
24

3,
19

6
83

,0
86

24
,4

52
49

4
0

1,
20

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

42
,5

49
12

5,
63

5
9

P
H

-A
M

P
3

--
--

-
11

30
00

1
11

01
2

La
bo

re
r 

**
*

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  D
. B

er
sa

m
in

, J
r.

)
V

ac
an

t
F

M
3-

1(
A

)
28

,0
45

--
--

-
--

--
-

28
,0

45
8,

25
4

49
4

0
40

7
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

25
,5

52
53

,5
97

10
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
01

3
H

ou
si

ng
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
O

ffi
ce

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
P

ab
lo

, D
ar

le
ne

 C
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.R
.A

. B
la

s)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
1(

E
 )

41
,8

94
12

/1
1/

20
23

12
/1

1/
20

24
2,

09
5

43
,9

89
12

,9
46

49
4

0
63

8
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

30
,4

76
74

,4
65

11
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
02

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
R

ec
hy

, T
ho

m
as

(V
ic

e:
  B

.T
. C

ru
z)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

4-
1(

A
)

38
,5

55
1/

30
/2

02
4

1/
30

/2
02

5
1,

92
8

40
,4

83
11

,9
14

49
4

0
58

7
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

29
,3

93
69

,8
76

12
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
02

4
R

es
id

en
t R

el
at

io
ns

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

P
er

m
an

en
t

T
yq

ui
en

gc
o,

 B
er

na
de

tte
 V

.
(V

ic
e:

  N
E

W
-B

O
C

 R
es

. N
o.

 F
Y

20
16

-
00

5)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
M

G
5-

4(
F

)
54

,4
91

1/
16

/2
02

4
1/

15
/2

02
5

1,
09

0
55

,5
81

16
,3

57
49

4
0

80
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
34

,0
56

89
,6

36
13

P
H

-A
M

P
3

--
--

-
11

30
00

1
11

02
7

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

to
s,

 F
lo

re
nc

io
 A

.D
.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.S
. A

qu
in

in
go

c)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
4-

1(
A

)
38

,5
55

1/
30

/2
02

4
1/

30
/2

02
5

1,
92

8
40

,4
83

11
,9

14
49

4
0

58
7

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
29

,3
93

69
,8

76
14

P
H

-A
M

P
3

--
--

-
11

30
00

1
11

03
0

C
le

rk
 II

I
T

em
po

ra
ry

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
 V

. S
an

to
s)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

15
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
03

2
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
D

ol
oj

an
, J

oe
l P

.
(V

ic
e:

  K
. M

en
di

ol
a)

T
em

po
ra

ry
LG

4-
1(

F
)

38
,5

55
--

--
-

--
--

-
38

,5
55

11
,3

47
49

4
0

55
9

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
28

,7
98

67
,3

53

16
P

H
-A

M
P

3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
03

5
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

Lu
ng

ca
y,

 D
an

te
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  N
E

W
-E

D
 M

em
o 

dt
d 

10
/1

4/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LM
4-

2(
C

 )
65

,4
89

10
/1

9/
20

23
10

/1
8/

20
24

1,
31

0
66

,7
99

19
,6

59
49

4
0

96
9

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
37

,5
20

10
4,

31
8

17
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
03

7
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

T
em

po
ra

ry
M

on
fo

rt
e,

 A
na

st
as

ia
 (

T
em

p 
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)
(V

ic
e:

 N
ew

 B
O

C
 R

es
. F

Y
20

23
)

T
em

po
ra

ry
G

G
5-

1(
F

)
29

,8
69

--
--

-
--

--
-

29
,8

69
8,

79
0

49
4

0
43

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

26
,1

16
55

,9
85

13
4

65
6,

37
7

   
   

 
45

6,
07

2
   

   
   

1,
11

2,
44

9
   

   
   

 

P
U

B
LI

C
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
-A

M
P

4
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

11
40

00
)

1
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

01
00

5
La

bo
re

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  T
. S

an
 N

ic
ol

as
)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

01
00

6
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

P
er

m
an

en
t

N
el

so
n,

 T
in

a 
V

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.R

.S
. R

ob
er

to
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

JG
4-

11
(B

)
54

,4
94

1/
22

/2
02

3
1/

22
/2

02
4

2,
18

0
56

,6
74

16
,6

79
49

4
0

82
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
34

,3
93

91
,0

67
3

P
H

-A
M

P
4

--
--

-
11

40
00

1
08

01
7

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
al

aj
ad

ia
, D

an
ie

lle
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  A
. S

al
as

)
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
LG

5-
1(

A
)

40
,3

05
3/

11
/2

02
1

3/
11

/2
02

2
8,

06
1

48
,3

66
14

,2
34

49
4

0
70

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

31
,8

28
80

,1
94

4
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
02

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  P
. E

lb
o)

V
ac

an
t

H
M

3-
1(

A
)

33
,3

15
--

--
-

--
--

-
33

,3
15

9,
80

5
49

4
0

48
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
27

,1
80

60
,4

95

5
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
02

6
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
az

a,
 N

ic
ho

la
s 

Jo
rg

e 
(T

em
p-

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  R

.L
. I

w
an

ag
a)

T
em

po
ra

ry
G

G
5-

1(
A

)
28

,4
55

--
--

-
--

--
-

28
,4

55
8,

37
4

49
4

0
41

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

25
,6

79
54

,1
34

6
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
02

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
E

lb
o,

 P
on

ci
an

o 
E

ja
da

 
(P

ro
ba

tio
n)

(V
ic

e:
  R

.C
. V

id
al

)
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
H

M
4-

1(
A

)
38

,5
55

4/
1/

20
24

4/
1/

20
25

1,
92

8
40

,4
83

11
,9

14
49

4
0

58
7

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
29

,3
93

69
,8

76

7
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
03

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
Iw

an
ag

a,
 R

yo
ic

hi
 L

eo

(V
ic

e:
  J

.J
. C

ru
z-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

La
bo

re
r 

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

kr
-E

D
 

m
em

o 
dt

d 
10

/2
6/

20
21

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
4-

2(
A

)
40

,8
69

11
/1

/2
02

3
10

/3
1/

20
24

2,
04

3
42

,9
12

12
,6

29
49

4
0

62
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
30

,1
44

73
,0

56
8

P
H

-A
M

P
4

--
--

-
11

40
00

1
09

04
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

M
ac

ia
s,

 R
ay

m
on

d 
A

.
(V

ic
e:

  G
.S

. C
ru

z 
Jr

.)
P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
4-

10
(A

)
65

,1
39

8/
23

/2
02

3
8/

22
/2

02
4

2,
60

6
67

,7
45

19
,9

37
49

4
0

98
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
37

,8
12

10
5,

55
6

9
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
04

3
H

ou
si

ng
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

ru
z,

 J
os

ep
h 

Ja
y

(V
ic

e:
  S

.E
. S

an
to

s-
F

Y
20

20
 p

os
iti

on
 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 L

ab
or

er
 to

 
D

C
C

II)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

5-
3(

E
 )

40
,7

21
11

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

5/
20

24
2,

03
6

42
,7

57
12

,5
83

49
4

0
62

0
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

30
,0

96
72

,8
53

10
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
00

1
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

T
em

po
ra

ry
S

am
ue

l, 
R

oc
co

 R
ee

ve
s 

(T
em

p 
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)
(V

ic
e:

  T
.D

. R
ot

ro
ck

)
V

ac
an

t
M

G
5-

1(
A

)
43

,5
85

--
--

-
--

--
-

43
,5

85
12

,8
27

49
4

0
63

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

30
,3

51
73

,9
36

11
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
00

5
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

G
ab

ay
er

on
, S

ky
-J

or
ge

 W
.

(V
ic

e:
  L

. S
an

to
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

5-
1(

D
)

29
,2

83
1/

2/
20

24
1/

2/
20

25
1,

46
4

30
,7

47
9,

04
9

49
4

0
44

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

26
,3

87
57

,1
34

12
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
00

9
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

 N
ic

ol
as

, P
hi

lo
m

en
a 

C
.

(V
ic

e:
  T

.D
. R

ot
ro

ck
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

P
H

4-
9(

A
)

12
2,

97
6

4/
1/

20
23

4/
1/

20
24

4,
91

9
12

7,
89

5
37

,6
40

49
4

0
1,

85
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
56

,3
86

18
4,

28
1

13
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
01

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
R

od
rig

ue
z,

 C
hr

is
 J

.
(V

ic
e:

  R
.V

. F
lo

re
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

4-
10

(D
)

67
,0

36
10

/6
/2

02
3

10
/5

/2
02

4
1,

34
1

68
,3

77
20

,1
23

49
4

0
99

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

38
,0

07
10

6,
38

4

14
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
01

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

eg
af

ria
, D

en
ny

 A
.

(V
ic

e:
  S

. A
lv

ar
ez

-r
ep

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 

fr
om

 L
ab

or
er

 to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

kr
; 

E
D

 m
em

o 
dt

d 
10

/2
6/

20
21

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
4-

2(
A

)
40

,8
69

11
/1

/2
02

3
10

/3
1/

20
24

2,
04

3
42

,9
12

12
,6

29
49

4
0

62
2

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
30

,1
44

73
,0

56
15

P
H

-A
M

P
4

--
--

-
11

40
00

1
11

02
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 L

ea
de

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

or
al

es
, J

os
ue

 A
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.U
. Q

ui
ch

oc
ho

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JM

4-
6(

B
)

63
,3

61
5/

17
/2

02
3

5/
16

/2
02

4
2,

53
4

65
,8

95
19

,3
93

49
4

0
95

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

37
,2

41
10

3,
13

6
16

P
H

-A
M

P
4

--
--

-
11

40
00

1
11

02
2

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  Z
.M

. P
er

ez
)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

17
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

3
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
S

ay
am

a-
T

ov
es

, N
an

et
te

 F
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.T
. P

er
ez

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
5(

B
)

51
,3

79
2/

20
/2

02
3

2/
20

/2
02

4
2,

05
5

53
,4

34
15

,7
26

49
4

0
77

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

33
,3

93
86

,8
27

18
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
T

em
po

ra
ry

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  D

.A
. V

eg
af

ria
)

V
ac

an
t

H
M

3-
1(

A
)

33
,3

15
--

--
-

--
--

-
33

,3
15

9,
80

5
49

4
0

48
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
27

,1
80

60
,4

95

19
P

H
-A

M
P

4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

6
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

T
em

po
ra

ry
P

ab
lo

, J
oa

nn
e 

Q
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  N

. B
az

a)
T

em
po

ra
ry

G
G

5-
1(

A
)

28
,4

55
--

--
-

--
--

-
28

,4
55

8,
37

4
49

4
0

41
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
25

,6
79

54
,1

34
20

P
H

-A
M

P
4

--
--

-
11

40
00

1
11

03
1

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

T
em

po
ra

ry
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  D
. B

al
aj

ad
ia

)
V

ac
an

t
LG

4-
1(

A
)

34
,8

27
--

--
-

--
--

-
34

,8
27

10
,2

50
49

4
0

50
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
27

,6
47

62
,4

74
21

P
H

-A
M

P
4

11
40

00
1

11
03

6
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

D
an

ie
li,

 J
oh

n 
E

.
(V

ic
e:

 N
ew

 F
Y

20
22

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LM

3-
2(

B
)

56
,0

64
12

/6
/2

02
1

12
/6

/2
02

2
3,

36
4

59
,4

28
17

,4
90

49
4

0
86

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

35
,2

44
94

,6
71

16
5

94
9,

57
7

   
   

 
61

4,
18

1
   

   
   

1,
56

3,
75

9
   

   
   

 

(H
B

U
 1

15
00

0 
- 

N
O

T
 U

S
E

D
 -

 fo
rm

er
ly

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
-C

en
tr

al
 C

os
t T

ea
m

)

G
U

M
A

 T
R

A
N

K
IL

ID
A

T
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

11
60

00
)

1
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

05
01

0
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

bw
e,

 Ir
m

a 
O

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 
09

/3
0/

20
24

)

(V
ic

e:
 E

. S
an

tia
go

 -
 T

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 
A

/E
 P

os
. N

o.
 1

30
07

 d
at

ed
 

03
/1

3/
20

23
)

T
em

po
ra

ry
M

G
5-

1(
A

)
43

,5
85

--
--

-
--

--
-

43
,5

85
12

,8
27

49
4

0
63

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

30
,3

51
73

,9
36

2
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

08
02

6
R

es
id

en
t M

an
ag

er
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  J
.Q

. G
of

ig
an

)
V

ac
an

t
--

--
-

0
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3

G
T

--
--

-
11

60
00

1
08

02
7

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
an

 I
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  F
.J

. P
an

ge
lin

an
)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

09
02

4
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
S

ab
la

n,
 R

ob
by

 E
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  T

. M
en

di
ol

a-
re

pr
og

ra
m

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

F
M

4-
1(

A
)

32
,4

57
--

--
-

--
--

-
32

,4
57

9,
55

2
49

4
0

47
1

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,9
15

59
,3

72
5

G
T

--
--

-
11

60
00

1
11

01
0

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

en
di

ol
a,

 P
ea

rly
Je

an
 J

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.R

. B
am

ba
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

P
H

4-
2(

B
)

79
,8

90
2/

6/
20

23
2/

6/
20

24
3,

19
6

83
,0

86
24

,4
52

49
4

0
1,

20
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
42

,5
49

12
5,

63
5

3
2

15
9,

12
8

   
   

 
99

,8
15

   
   

   
  

25
8,

94
3

   
   

   
   

 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 38 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o

.
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
iv

is
io

n
H

B
U

F
ill

ed
V

a
ca

n
t

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 N
o

.
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 T

it
le

P
o

si
ti

o
n

N
a

m
e 

o
f 

In
cu

m
b

en
t

V
ic

e
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t
G

ra
d

e/
S

te
p

S
a

la
ry

(A
n

n
u

a
l)

L
a

st
 D

a
te

D
a

te
 o

f 
N

ex
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ir
em

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
9.

43
%

)
R

et
ir

e 
(D

D
I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 
26

 P
P

)
S

o
ci

a
l S

ec
u

ri
ty

(Q
 x

 6
.2

0%
)

M
ed

ic
a

re
(Q

 x
 1

.4
5%

)
L

if
e

($
7.

63
 x

 2
6 

P
P

)

M
ed

ic
a

l
(P

R
E

M
IU

M
)

($
60

2.
69

 x
 2

6 
P

P
)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

E
M

IU
M

)
($

20
.3

7 
x 

26
 P

P
)

T
o

ta
l B

en
ef

it
s

( 
R

 t
h

ru
 X

)

T
o

ta
l

S
a

la
ri

es
 &

 
B

en
ef

it
s

(Q
 +

 Y
)

S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
T

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 8
 (

H
C

V
P

)
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

12
00

00
)

1
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

01
01

0
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

D
el

 R
os

ar
io

, J
an

a 
Ly

nn
 P

. 
(T

em
p-

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  V

. M
en

di
ol

a)
T

em
po

ra
ry

G
G

5-
1(

F
)

29
,8

69
--

--
-

--
--

-
29

,8
69

8,
79

0
49

4
0

43
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,1
16

55
,9

85

2
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

07
00

5
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

to
s 

Jr
., 

R
on

ni
e 

Q
.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.G
.B

. G
ag

ar
in

g 
- 

F
Y

20
16

 
po

si
tio

n 
re

pr
og

. f
ro

m
 P

C
I t

o 
IC

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
G

G
4-

6(
C

) 
33

,5
61

1/
11

/2
02

3
1/

11
/2

02
4

3,
35

6
36

,9
17

10
,8

65
49

4
0

53
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
28

,2
92

65
,2

09
3

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
1

S
ec

tio
n 

8 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

 N
ic

ol
as

, N
or

m
a 

P
.

P
er

m
an

en
t

Q
G

5-
14

(F
)

13
7,

30
7

8/
1/

20
23

8/
1/

20
24

5,
49

2
14

2,
79

9
42

,0
26

49
4

0
2,

07
1

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
60

,9
89

20
3,

78
8

4
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
00

2
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
Q

ui
nt

an
ill

a,
 D

av
in

a 
J.

O
.

(V
ic

e:
  E

.Q
. P

er
ez

 [L
uj

an
])

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
5-

3(
E

)
47

,0
72

5/
27

/2
02

3
5/

26
/2

02
4

4,
70

7
51

,7
79

15
,2

39
49

4
0

75
1

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
32

,8
82

84
,6

61
5

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
3

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

up
er

vi
so

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
B

al
aj

ad
ia

, J
oa

nn
e 

C
.

P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

5-
14

(F
)

10
5,

70
4

7/
21

/2
02

3
7/

21
/2

02
4

4,
22

8
10

9,
93

2
32

,3
53

49
4

0
1,

59
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
50

,8
39

16
0,

77
1

6
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
00

4
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t S
up

er
vi

so
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

F
ra

nc
is

co
, R

os
ie

 E
.

P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

5-
14

(C
)

10
2,

65
4

3/
12

/2
02

3
3/

12
/2

02
4

4,
10

6
10

6,
76

0
31

,4
20

49
4

0
1,

54
8

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
49

,8
60

15
6,

62
0

7
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
00

5
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
T

ai
ta

gu
e,

 J
oh

an
na

 M
ar

ie
 T

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
.U

. D
el

 R
os

ar
io

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
4(

F
)

50
,3

91
2/

6/
20

23
2/

6/
20

24
2,

01
6

52
,4

07
15

,4
23

49
4

0
76

0
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

33
,0

75
85

,4
82

8
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
00

6
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
B

on
da

l, 
M

ar
ite

ss
 L

ib
an

(V
ic

e:
  M

.S
. J

os
hu

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
2(

C
)

43
,5

53
9/

13
/2

02
3

9/
13

/2
02

4
4,

35
5

47
,9

08
14

,0
99

49
4

0
69

5
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

31
,6

86
79

,5
95

9
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
00

7
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
D

ea
n,

 L
ei

la
ni

(V
ic

e:
  B

.J
. Q

ui
na

ta
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

1(
D

)
35

,8
72

10
/3

1/
20

23
10

/3
0/

20
24

1,
79

4
37

,6
66

11
,0

85
49

4
0

54
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
28

,5
23

66
,1

89
10

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
9

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

P
er

m
an

en
t

R
ey

es
, E

m
m

a 
T

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.J

. M
en

di
ol

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
9(

D
)

66
,1

12
2/

20
/2

02
3

2/
20

/2
02

4
2,

64
4

68
,7

56
20

,2
35

49
4

0
99

7
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

38
,1

24
10

6,
88

1
11

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
1

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

P
er

m
an

en
t

W
hi

te
, D

en
is

e 
R

ob
er

to
(V

ic
e:

  A
. M

ay
o-

S
an

 N
ic

ol
as

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
4(

F
)

50
,3

91
2/

22
/2

02
3

2/
22

/2
02

4
2,

01
6

52
,4

07
15

,4
23

49
4

0
76

0
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

33
,0

75
85

,4
82

12
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
01

2
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

id
e

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  M

.M
. M

en
di

ol
a-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 

fr
om

 IC
 to

 A
dm

in
 A

id
e)

V
ac

an
t

F
G

3-
1(

C
)

22
,2

84
--

--
-

--
--

-
22

,2
84

6,
55

8
49

4
0

32
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
23

,7
73

46
,0

57
13

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
3

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
id

e
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  V
.M

. T
or

re
s)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

14
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
01

4
C

le
rk

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

to
s,

 V
an

es
sa

 J
oy

 C
. 

(T
em

p 
- 

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  C

. M
an

gl
ay

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

E
G

5-
1(

F
)

26
,5

72
--

--
-

--
--

-
26

,5
72

7,
82

0
49

4
0

38
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
25

,0
98

51
,6

70
15

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
5

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

C
ep

ed
a,

 S
an

dr
in

a 
A

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
.J

.C
. C

or
te

z)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
5-

9(
D

)
77

,4
39

3/
20

/2
02

3
3/

20
/2

02
4

3,
09

8
80

,5
37

23
,7

02
49

4
0

1,
16

8
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

41
,7

62
12

2,
29

8

16
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
02

3
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  G
.M

. C
ur

a-
re

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
fr

om
 P

C
II 

to
 H

S
 -

 te
m

p.
 fu

nd
in

g)
V

ac
an

t
LG

4-
1(

A
)

34
,8

27
--

--
-

--
--

-
34

,8
27

10
,2

50
49

4
0

50
5

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
27

,6
47

62
,4

74
17

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

02
4

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 I 
(F

S
S

)
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  E
.G

. O
je

da
)

V
ac

an
t

--
--

-
0

--
--

-
--

--
-

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

18
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

08
02

8
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

 
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

cC
or

m
ic

k,
 M

ar
k 

R
ay

 M
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

. T
ai

ta
gu

e)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
G

G
5-

2(
D

)
31

,0
40

12
/1

9/
20

23
12

/1
9/

20
24

1,
55

2
32

,5
92

9,
59

2
49

4
0

47
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
26

,9
57

59
,5

49
19

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

03
0

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

up
er

vi
so

r
P

er
m

an
en

t
Q

ue
ng

a 
Jr

., 
S

eb
as

tia
n 

R
.

(V
ic

e:
  B

. B
am

ba
)

P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

5-
5(

A
)

59
,6

03
8/

7/
20

23
8/

7/
20

24
2,

38
4

61
,9

87
18

,2
43

49
4

0
89

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

36
,0

34
98

,0
21

20
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

09
00

2
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
ab

la
n,

 L
is

a 
A

.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.S

. J
os

hu
a)

P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

5-
15

(D
)

66
,2

07
1/

2/
20

24
1/

2/
20

25
1,

32
4

67
,5

31
19

,8
74

49
4

0
97

9
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

37
,7

46
10

5,
27

7

21
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

09
00

9
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
(H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  R

. D
ar

lo
w

)
V

ac
an

t
JG

4-
4(

F
)

37
,6

77
--

--
-

--
--

-
37

,6
77

11
,0

88
49

4
0

54
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
28

,5
27

66
,2

04

22
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

09
01

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
(H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

P
er

m
an

en
t

A
nd

er
so

n,
 J

es
se

 M
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.B
. A

gu
on

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

5-
7(

F
)

51
,9

18
10

/1
9/

20
23

10
/1

9/
20

24
1,

03
8

52
,9

56
15

,5
85

49
4

0
76

8
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

33
,2

45
86

,2
01

23
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

09
01

1
H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r 

S
up

er
vi

so
r

P
er

m
an

en
t

B
az

a,
 S

te
ph

en
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  N
. P

er
ez

-R
ep

ro
gr

am
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

O
G

5-
11

( 
A

 )
92

,0
23

11
/2

0/
20

23
11

/2
0/

20
24

1,
84

0
93

,8
63

27
,6

24
49

4
0

1,
36

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

45
,8

77
13

9,
74

1

24
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

09
01

2
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
(H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

P
er

m
an

en
t

S
an

 A
gu

st
in

, J
oh

n 
C

.
P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

5-
12

(C
)

67
,4

73
5/

27
/2

02
3

5/
27

/2
02

4
1,

34
9

68
,8

22
20

,2
54

49
4

0
99

8
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

38
,1

45
10

6,
96

7
25

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

03
8

B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

to
r 

II
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  R
.W

. H
es

s)
V

ac
an

t
--

--
-

0
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
26

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

00
3

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

en
di

ol
a,

 V
en

es
sa

 V
.C

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
. P

ad
ro

ne
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

5-
2(

F
)

31
,6

61
12

/1
9/

20
23

12
/1

9/
20

24
1,

58
3

33
,2

44
9,

78
4

49
4

0
48

2
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,1

58
60

,4
02

27
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
01

4
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

P
ad

ro
ne

s,
 P

ea
rl 

A
sh

le
y 

(T
em

p-
E

xp
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4)
(V

ic
e:

 N
ew

 F
Y

20
23

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

G
G

5-
1(

A
)

28
,4

55
--

--
-

--
--

-
28

,4
55

8,
37

4
49

4
0

41
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
25

,6
79

54
,1

34

28
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
00

5
C

le
rk

 II
P

er
m

an
en

t
Ilo

n,
 N

ar
ie

 A
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  S

.F
. Y

om
a)

T
em

po
ra

ry
D

G
5-

2(
C

 )
26

,0
13

--
--

-
--

--
-

26
,0

13
7,

65
6

49
4

0
37

7
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

24
,9

25
50

,9
38

29
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
00

7
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

P
er

m
an

en
t

G
um

at
ao

ta
o,

 E
ric

a 
A

nn
 

C
am

ac
ho

(V
ic

e:
  D

.R
. P

er
ez

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
G

G
5-

5(
F

)
37

,7
09

11
/2

5/
20

23
11

/2
5/

20
24

1,
88

5
39

,5
94

11
,6

53
49

4
0

57
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
29

,1
19

68
,7

13

30
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
00

8
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
(H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

P
er

m
an

en
t

P
er

ez
, N

ic
k 

T
. (

T
em

p-
E

xp
 

09
/3

0/
20

24
)

(V
ic

e:
  S

. B
az

a)
T

em
po

ra
ry

JG
5-

1(
A

)
34

,8
67

--
--

-
--

--
-

34
,8

67
10

,2
61

49
4

0
50

6
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,6

59
62

,5
26

31
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
00

9
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
P

er
m

an
en

t
Is

id
ro

, J
av

ie
r 

F
.

(V
ic

e:
  S

. Q
ue

ng
a)

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

LG
5-

1(
A

)
40

,3
05

10
/9

/2
02

3
10

/9
/2

02
4

2,
01

5
42

,3
20

12
,4

55
49

4
0

61
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
29

,9
61

72
,2

81
32

S
E

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

01
0

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

P
er

m
an

en
t

D
eb

ib
ar

, J
oy

le
en

 M
.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.A
. R

iv
er

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

5-
4(

B
)

48
,4

70
3/

19
/2

02
3

3/
18

/2
02

4
2,

42
4

50
,8

94
14

,9
78

49
4

0
73

8
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

32
,6

08
83

,5
02

33
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
01

2
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
A

le
ja

nd
ro

, N
ic

ol
e 

R
. 

(V
ic

e:
  T

. C
ru

z 
- 

R
ep

ro
gr

am
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

5-
9(

A
)

75
,2

48
1/

9/
20

24
1/

9/
20

25
1,

50
5

76
,7

53
22

,5
88

49
4

0
1,

11
3

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
40

,5
94

11
7,

34
6

34
S

E
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
01

3
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

P
er

m
an

en
t

M
ac

ar
ai

g,
 R

ob
in

 L
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

. C
ap

at
i))

P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

M
G

5-
1(

A
)

43
,5

85
2/

12
/2

02
4

2/
11

/2
02

5
2,

17
9

45
,7

64
13

,4
68

49
4

0
66

4
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

31
,0

24
76

,7
88

28
6

1,
69

4,
75

4
   

 
1,

04
6,

99
8

   
   

2,
74

1,
75

2
   

   
   

 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L/

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
H

om
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t (

13
00

00
)

1
A

/E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

01
01

1
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
C

an
et

e,
 M

ar
ia

 C
he

rr
y 

L.
  

(V
ic

e:
  A

. J
am

es
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
M

G
5-

5(
E

)
57

,1
94

2/
12

/2
02

4
2/

11
/2

02
5

1,
14

4
58

,3
38

17
,1

69
49

4
0

84
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
34

,9
07

93
,2

45
2

A
/E

--
--

-
13

00
00

1
09

00
1

A
/E

 M
an

ag
er

P
er

m
an

en
t

P
er

ez
, S

on
ny

 P
.

(V
ic

e:
  A

.H
. S

an
to

s)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
R

M
4-

8(
E

)
13

2,
67

2
2/

5/
20

23
2/

5/
20

24
5,

30
7

13
7,

97
9

40
,6

07
49

4
0

2,
00

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

59
,5

00
19

7,
47

9
3

A
/E

--
--

-
13

00
00

1
09

00
3

P
la

nn
er

 II
I

P
er

m
an

en
t

H
es

s,
 R

ob
er

t W
.

(V
ic

e:
  A

.M
. M

an
gl

on
a)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

5-
9(

B
)

75
,9

78
1/

15
/2

02
4

1/
15

/2
02

5
1,

52
0

77
,4

98
22

,8
08

49
4

0
1,

12
4

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
40

,8
23

11
8,

32
1

4
A

/E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

09
00

4
P

la
nn

er
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
M

an
gl

on
a,

 A
nd

re
w

 M
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.T
. G

ut
ie

rr
ez

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
5-

12
(C

)
91

,3
61

1/
27

/2
02

3
1/

27
/2

02
4

1,
82

7
93

,1
88

27
,4

25
49

4
0

1,
35

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

45
,6

69
13

8,
85

7

5
A

/E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

7
P

ro
gr

am
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

I
P

er
m

an
en

t
S

an
tia

go
, E

rv
in

 S
.

(V
ic

e:
 N

E
W

 F
Y

20
23

 -
 B

O
C

 R
es

. N
o 

20
22

-0
15

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
5-

3(
E

)
55

,1
38

3/
17

/2
02

3
3/

17
/2

02
4

2,
20

6
57

,3
44

16
,8

76
49

4
0

83
1

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
34

,6
00

91
,9

43
6

A
/E

--
--

-
13

00
00

1
13

00
6

P
ro

gr
am

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 I
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

 M
. C

an
et

e)
V

ac
an

t
K

G
4-

1(
F

)
33

,9
97

--
--

-
--

--
-

33
,9

97
10

,0
05

49
4

0
49

3
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

27
,3

90
61

,3
87

7
A

/E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

09
01

4
E

ng
in

ee
r 

III
P

er
m

an
en

t
R

ac
uy

al
, M

ic
ha

el
 S

.
(V

ic
e:

  A
.A

. J
am

es
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

O
M

4-
7(

F
 )

87
,8

16
10

/2
8/

20
23

10
/2

8/
20

24
1,

75
6

89
,5

72
26

,3
61

49
4

0
1,

29
9

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
44

,5
52

13
4,

12
4

8
A

/E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
III

P
er

m
an

en
t

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  N

E
W

-B
O

C
 R

es
. N

o.
 F

Y
08

-
06

9)
V

ac
an

t
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

A
/E

--
--

-
13

00
00

1
13

00
3

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II
T

em
po

ra
ry

V
ac

an
t

(V
ic

e:
  A

.A
. T

am
bo

ra
)

V
ac

an
t

F
G

4-
1(

A
)

23
,1

58
--

--
-

--
--

-
23

,1
58

6,
81

5
49

4
0

33
6

19
8

15
,6

70
53

0
24

,0
43

47
,2

01

10
A

/E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

4
E

ng
in

ee
r 

II
P

er
m

an
en

t
F

er
na

nd
ez

, M
ig

ue
l T

. (
T

em
p-

E
xp

 0
9/

30
/2

02
4)

(V
ic

e:
  M

. R
ac

uy
al

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

N
G

5-
9(

A
)

75
,2

48
--

--
-

--
--

-
75

,2
48

22
,1

45
49

4
0

1,
09

1
19

8
15

,6
70

53
0

40
,1

29
11

5,
37

7
11

A
/E

--
--

-
13

00
00

1
13

00
5

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
id

e
P

er
m

an
en

t
V

ac
an

t
(V

ic
e:

  C
. B

en
sa

n)
V

ac
an

t
--

--
-

--
--

-
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

4
[*

 D
en

ot
es

 -
 S

ec
tio

n 
3-

P
re

fe
re

nt
ia

l H
ire

]
64

6,
32

1
   

   
 

35
1,

61
4

   
   

   
99

7,
93

5
   

   
   

   
 

T
o

ta
l

8,
26

9,
79

2
4,

98
6,

18
9

13
,2

55
,9

80

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 39 of  153



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

5 
Bu

dg
et

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o

.
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
iv

is
io

n
H

B
U

F
ill

ed
V

a
ca

n
t

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 N
o

.
P

o
si

ti
o

n
 T

it
le

P
o

si
ti

o
n

N
a

m
e 

o
f 

In
cu

m
b

en
t

V
ic

e
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t
G

ra
d

e/
S

te
p

S
a

la
ry

(A
n

n
u

a
l)

L
a

st
 D

a
te

D
a

te
 o

f 
N

ex
t

A
m

o
u

n
t

S
u

b
to

ta
l

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ir
em

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
9.

43
%

)
R

et
ir

e 
(D

D
I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 
26

 P
P

)
S

o
ci

a
l S

ec
u

ri
ty

(Q
 x

 6
.2

0%
)

M
ed

ic
a

re
(Q

 x
 1

.4
5%

)
L

if
e

($
7.

63
 x

 2
6 

P
P

)

M
ed

ic
a

l
(P

R
E

M
IU

M
)

($
60

2.
69

 x
 2

6 
P

P
)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

E
M

IU
M

)
($

20
.3

7 
x 

26
 P

P
)

T
o

ta
l B

en
ef

it
s

( 
R

 t
h

ru
 X

)

T
o

ta
l

S
a

la
ri

es
 &

 
B

en
ef

it
s

(Q
 +

 Y
)

S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
T

F
T

E
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 A
P

P
O

IN
T

M
E

N
T

 B
R

E
A

K
D

O
W

N
S

ta
ff

in
g 

on
 B

O
A

R
D

12
5.

00
U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
:

3
E

xe
m

pt
:

2
2%

V
ac

an
ci

es
36

.0
0

P
er

m
an

en
t:

14
4

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

:
1

1%

T
ot

al
 B

oa
rd

-A
pp

ro
ve

d 
FT

E
16

1.
00

T
em

po
ra

ry
:

14
P

er
m

an
en

t:
20

16
%

T
em

po
ra

ry
 (

P
ar

t-
T

im
e)

:
0

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t:

64
51

%
P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
:

10
8%

T
O

T
A

L 
F

T
E

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

S
:

16
1

Li
m

ite
d-

T
er

m
:

0
0%

T
em

po
ra

ry
:

28
22

%
T

em
po

ra
ry

 (
P

ar
t-

T
im

e)
:

0
0%

T
O

T
A

L 
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 A
P

P
T

S
:

12
5

10
0%

V
ac

an
cy

:
36

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 40 of  153



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Resolution No. FY2024-022 

 
 

 
Moved by:         Seconded by:         

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 OPERATING BUDGETS FOR PUBLIC 
HOUSING ASSET MANAGEMENT PROJECTS (AMP) GQ001000001, GQ001000002, 
GQ001000003 AND GQ001000004. 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

(HUD) entered into a Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract, ACC 
Number SF-272 dated March 27, 1967; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority administers HUD’s Low Rent Public Housing Program, which is 

subsidized by HUD, through its Operating Fund; and  
 
 WHEREAS, HUD, with the implementation of 990.255 of the Operating Fund final rule, 

requires public housing authorities to implement project-based management, 
project-based budgeting and project-based accounting, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority, in anticipation of the aforementioned requirement, has 

grouped its housing developments into Asset Management Projects (AMPs),  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 AMP budgeted expenditures are necessary in 

the efficient and economical operations of the AMPs for the purpose of serving 
low-income residents; therefore, be it 

 
RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 AMP operating budgets for the Authority’s Asset 

Management Projects GQ001000001, GQ001000002, GQ001000003 and 
GQ001000004 are hereby approved. 

 
  
IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING AT SINAJANA, GUAM – SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:  
AYES:         
NAYES:          
ABSENT:            
ABSTAINED:          
 
 

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and 
correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Guam 
Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of 
Commissioners on September 24, 2024. 
 

(SEAL) 
________________________________________ 
ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 
Board Secretary / Executive Director  

   

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 41 of  153



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Resolution No. FY2024-023 

 

 

Moved by:      Seconded by:    

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 OPERATING AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET. 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority must continue its primary mission to provide safe, 

decent, and sanitary housing to the people of Guam in Fiscal Year 

2025; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Authority must ensure the continued operation of the Public and 

Indian Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, Supportive Housing for 

the Elderly and community development programs; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority must ensure the continued payment of personnel 

salaries, benefits, and other administrative expenditures for Fiscal 

Year 2025; and  

 

WHEREAS, to allow the Authority the flexibility for addressing situational needs 

to meet its mission, provide transfer authority of 10% to the 

Executive Director, within the total budget, and keep the Chairman 

of the Board apprised of such transfers; therefore be it 

 

RESOLVED, that the FY 2025 Operating and Administrative budget is hereby 

approved. 

   

 
IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING AT SINAJANA, GUAM – SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:  

AYES:                  

NAYES:          

ABSENT:             

ABSTAINED:      

 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 

true and correct copy of a Resolution duly 

adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 

Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners 

on September 24, 2024. 
(SEAL) 

__________________________________ 

ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

Board Secretary / Executive Director  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 42 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 43 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 44 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 45 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 46 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 47 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 48 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 49 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 50 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 51 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 52 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 53 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 54 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 55 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 56 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 57 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 58 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 59 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 60 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 61 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 62 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 63 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 64 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 65 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 66 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 67 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 68 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 69 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 70 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 71 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 72 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 73 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 74 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 75 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 76 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 77 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 78 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 79 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 80 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 81 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 82 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 83 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 84 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 85 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 86 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 87 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 88 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 89 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 90 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 91 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 92 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 93 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 94 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 95 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 96 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 97 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 98 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 99 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 100 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 101 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 102 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 103 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 104 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 105 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 106 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 107 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 108 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 109 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 110 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 111 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 112 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 113 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 114 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 115 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 116 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 117 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 118 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 119 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 120 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 121 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 122 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 123 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 124 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 125 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 126 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 127 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 128 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 129 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 130 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 131 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 132 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 133 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 134 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 135 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 136 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 137 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 138 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 139 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 140 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 141 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 142 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 143 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 144 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 145 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 146 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 147 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 148 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 149 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 150 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 151 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 152 of  153



 
 
Board Meeting of September 24, 2024

 
 

PAGE 153 of  153


	1 FY 2025 Budget Cover Page
	2 FY 2025 Mission Statement
	3 FY 2025 Organizational Chart 1
	4 FY 2025 Summary
	5 FY 2025 AMP Budget Proposal 1
	6 FY 2025 AMP Budget Proposal 2
	7 FY 2025 AMP Budget Proposal 3
	8 FY 2025 AMP Budget Proposal 4
	9 FY 2025 AMP Budget Proposal 5
	10 FY 2025 HCV Budget Proposal 1
	11 FY 2025 HCV Budget Proposal 2
	12 FY 2025 Elderly Budget Proposal 1
	13 FY 2025 Elderly Budget Proposal 2
	14 FY 2025 CFP Budget Proposal 1
	15 FY 2025 CFP Budget Proposal 2
	16 FY 2025 CPD Budget Proposal 1
	17 FY 2025 COCC Budget Proposal 1
	18 FY 2025 COCC Budget Proposal 2
	19 FY 2025 COCC Budget Proposal 3
	20 FY 2025 Other Budget Proposal 1
	21 FY 2025 Other Budget Proposal 2
	22 FY 2025 Staffing Pattern

